
Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting - Board of Education

Thursday, October 19, 2017

05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Packet page 1 of 170



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Administration Building

2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115

Thursday, October 19, 2017 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

Darrell Montgomery, President

IIII. . INVOCATIONINVOCATION

Elliana Fairchild, Fifth grader at Crestwood Elementary School, daughter of Brent and Amanda Fairchild

IIIIII. . FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

Brooklyn Tyler, First grader at Glenview Elementary School, daughter of Jade Allison and Brandon Tyler 

IVIV. . MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Mission Statement:
The North Little Rock School District and the Community will provide for achievement, accountability,
acceptance and the necessary assets in the pursuit of each student’s educational success.

Vision Statement:
World Class Schools for World Class Students

VV. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Sandi Campbell
Hannah Chambers
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Tracy Steele
Dorothy Williams

VIVI. . RECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMSRECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMS
11. . Superintendent's Honor RollSuperintendent's Honor Roll

Packet page 2 of 170



aa. . Carmel MartinCarmel Martin
Presenter:Presenter: Lori Smith, Principal Crestwood Elementary

bb. . Staci BrooksStaci Brooks
Presenter:Presenter: Charles Jones, Principal NLR Academy

22. . Special RecognitionSpecial Recognition

aa. . Lori Smith, Principal Crestwood ElementaryLori Smith, Principal Crestwood Elementary

bb. . Takecia Campbell, Principal Glenview Elementary SchoolTakecia Campbell, Principal Glenview Elementary School

VIIVII. . DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS
11. . Regular Meeting, Thursday, September 21, 2017Regular Meeting, Thursday, September 21, 2017

Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 21 2017.pdf (p. 5)

22. . Special Meeting Tuesday, September 26, 2017Special Meeting Tuesday, September 26, 2017
Special Board Meeting Minutes - September 26 2017.pdf (p. 8)

33. . Special Meeting Thursday, October 12, 2017Special Meeting Thursday, October 12, 2017
Special Board Meeting Minutes - October 12 2017-1.pdf (p. 10)

VIIIVIII. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS
11. . Reorganization of the Board of EducationReorganization of the Board of Education

22. . Designation of the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial SecretaryDesignation of the Superintendent as the Ex Officio Financial Secretary

33. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda
Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

aa. . Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

Monthly Financial Reports - October 2017.pdf (p. 11)

bb. . Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Employment of Classified Personnel - October 2017.doc (p. 42)

Employment of Licensed Personnel - October 2017.docx (p. 44)

cc. . Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

None

dd. . Building Use RequestBuilding Use Request

Rock City Rental - October 2017.pdf (p. 45)

Martin Luther King Jr. Commission Rental - October 2017.pdf (p. 47)

ee. . Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

Check Register-October 2017.pdf (p. 49)

44. . 1.21—Date of Annual School Board Election1.21—Date of Annual School Board Election
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent

1.21 Date of Annual School Board Election - October 2017 (p. 141)

Packet page 3 of 170

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/648161
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/648162
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/648195
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/648003
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647934
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647932
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647833
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/648105
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647839
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647960


55. . Donation of Old Sound SystemDonation of Old Sound System
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent

Helena-West Helena Request - October 2017.pdf (p. 142)

66. . Licensed Personnel Policies Committee ReportLicensed Personnel Policies Committee Report
LPPC Meeting Minutes - September 18 2017.pdf (p. 143)

77. . Classified Personnel Policies Committee ReportClassified Personnel Policies Committee Report
CPPC Meeting Minutes - October 11 2017.docx (p. 144)

CPPC Meeting Minutes - October 16 2017.docx (p. 145)

88. . 2017-2018 District Salary Bonus2017-2018 District Salary Bonus
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent

FY18 bonus calculation 2000 per employee - October 2017.pdf (p. 146)

99. . District Technology PlanDistrict Technology Plan

Not available.

1010. . Act 1120 5% Explanation & ReportAct 1120 5% Explanation & Report
Presenter:Presenter: Karli Saracini, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACT 1120 5 October 2017.doc (p. 147)

5% Increases with Hire Date - October 2017.pdf (p. 148)

1111. . 2016-2017 Annual Report to the Community2016-2017 Annual Report to the Community
Presenter:Presenter: Henry Anderson, Executive Director of Secondary Education

2016-2017 Report to the Public - October 2017.pdf (p. 160)

IXIX. . CALENDAR OF EVENTSCALENDAR OF EVENTS

Thursday, November 2, 2017
5:30 pm
Board Workshop
Administration Office Boardroom

Thursday, November 16, 2017
5:30 pm
Regular Board Meeting
Administration Office Boardroom
 

XX. . EXPULSIONEXPULSION

XIXI. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Packet page 4 of 170

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/646442
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647956
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647930
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/648099
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647950
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647311
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647982
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/647957


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115
Thursday, September 21, 2017 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Darrell Montgomery called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

IIII. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Sandi Campbell
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Scott Teague
Dorothy Williams

Absent:
None

IIIIII. . DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion:
Scott Teague moved to accept the regular Board meeting minutes Thursday, August 17, 2017 as presented and
printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

IVIV. . ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

11. . Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the consent agenda as presented and printed on the agenda. Scott Teague
seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

Packet page 5 of 170



22. . Memorandum of Understanding - Goodwill and North Little Rock School DistrictMemorandum of Understanding - Goodwill and North Little Rock School District

Motion:
Luke King  moved to accept the Memorandum of Understanding between the Goodwill and North Little Rock
School District as presented and printed on the agenda. Taniesha Richardson-Wiley seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

33. . 2018 Election Resolution2018 Election Resolution

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the 2018 Election Resolution as presented and printed on the agenda. Tracy
Steele seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

44. . North Little Rock High School Arena Air ConditionerNorth Little Rock High School Arena Air Conditioner

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to accept the North Little Rock High School Arena Air Conditioner proposal as presented
and printed on the agenda. Taniesha Richardson-Wiley seconded the motion.

YEAS: Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele
NAYS: Campbell, King, Teague, and Williams

55. . September Special Board Meeting DateSeptember Special Board Meeting Date

Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to have a special Board meeting for approval of the 2017-2018 FY budget on
Tuesday, September 26, 2017 at 5:30 pm. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

66. . North Heights AgreementNorth Heights Agreement

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the North Heights Agreement as presented and printed on the agenda.
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

77. . Licensed Personnel Policies Committee ReportLicensed Personnel Policies Committee Report

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to send back the Licensed Personnel Policies Committee proposal to the
committee requesting $2,500 bonus for licensed staff for three years starting 2017-2018 school year, to be
dispersed by November of every year. By the year 2020, the District will review the financial standing and
determine a permanent % raise for the licensed staff. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

88. . Classified Personnel Policies Committee ReportClassified Personnel Policies Committee Report

No action.

99. . Approval of ACSIP AssurancesApproval of ACSIP Assurances

Packet page 6 of 170



Motion:
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the ACSIP Assurances as presented and printed on the
agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

VV. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Sandi Campbell seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: None

President Montgomery declared the meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm.

____________________________________      __________________________________
Darrell Montgomery, President                               Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 7 of 170



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Special Board MeetingSpecial Board Meeting
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 26, 2017 05:30 PM

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Darrell Montgomery called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

IIII. . ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Sandi Campbell
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Tracy Steele
Dorothy Williams

Absent:
Scott Teague

IIIIII. . NEW BUSINESSNEW BUSINESS

11. . Resignation of Scott Teague, Board MemberResignation of Scott Teague, Board Member

Motion:
Tracy Steele moved to accept the resignation of Scott Teague, board member, as presented and printed on the
agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Williams
NAYS: Teague (Absent)

22. . 2017-2018 District Budget2017-2018 District Budget

Motion:
Luke King moved to accept the 2017-2018 District Budget as presented and printed on the agenda. Sandi
Campbell seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Williams
NAYS: Teague (Absent)

33. . Baldwin and Shell Final ContractBaldwin and Shell Final Contract

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Baldwin and Shell final contract as presented and printed on the
agenda. Taniesha Richardson-Wiley seconded the motion.

Packet page 8 of 170



YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Williams
NAYS: Teague (Absent)

44. . 2017 Federal Vocational Grant (Carl Perkins)2017 Federal Vocational Grant (Carl Perkins)

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the 2017 Federal Vocational Grant (Carl Perkins) as presented and printed
on the agenda. Luke King seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Williams
NAYS: Teague (Absent)

IVIV. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Taniesha Richardson-Wiley seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, Williams
NAYS: Teague (Absent)

President Montgomery declared the meeting adjourned at 6:45 pm.

______________________________              ________________________________
Darrell Montgomery, President                          Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 9 of 170



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Special Board MeetingSpecial Board Meeting
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Thursday, October 12, 2017 05:30 PM

II. . Call to OrderCall to Order

President Darrell Montgomery called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

IIII. . Roll Call of MembersRoll Call of Members

Present                                                                                           Absent
Sandi Campbell                                                                             Scott Teague
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Tracy Steele
Dorothy Williams
 

IIIIII. . New BusinessNew Business

 

11. . Interview Zone 5 Board CandidatesInterview Zone 5 Board Candidates

The Board went into a closed Executive Session at 6:05 pm.
The Board reconvened in open session at 6:39 pm.

Motion:
Luke King moved to accept Hannah Chambers as the new board member for Zone 5. Darrell Montgomery
seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Steele, and Williams
NAYS: Teague (Absent)

 

IVIV. . AdjournmentAdjournment

Motion:
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. Sandi Campbell seconded the motion.
President Montgomery moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 pm.

_____________________________        _______________________________
Darrell Montgomery, President                   Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 10 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt 7o/t]/2017
TrN4E: 01: 56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND/SF FUND TITLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
DETATLED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

REVENUE NON- REVENUE

PAGE NU¡4BER: 1
MODULE NUM: STATMNgEAR

EXPENDITURES END BALANCE

.00 .00.00 .00

2,33L,313.50 -3,943,639.76

L24,283.
30,1_17.

20L,097.

LLO,O27 . -a7L,670.83
.00
.00

-98,365.16
-4,837 ,629.04

-2,7L9,978.32
L4,625,LL6.92

-118. L3
17 ,284.38

.00
26,375.22

.00
L9 , 4L6 .52

BEG BALANCE

-L,6L2,326

NON-EXPEND

OOO]- DISBURSE¡4ENT FUND
TOTAL NO FUND GROUP TTTLE

00
00

26
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
32
00
00
24
00
51-
76

l_1

1_9

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

]-OOO TEACHER SALARY FUND
1OO1 UNREST OPER
1045 SUMMER SCHOOL
1O5O CAIVIP ROBINSON
]-053 GT SUM QUEST
1.090 YALE 215T CENT
\223 PROF DEV
L227 CPEP
L229 NBPTS START-UP GRANT
L232 HIGH GAINS RATTNG
L24O ESY SE
t244 EsY
T246 PRO QLTY TNDUCT]ON P
T260 EARLY CHILDHOOD SPEC
T265 CATASTROPHIC
L275 ALT LEARNTNG
L276 ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEA
1281 NSLA
1290 CI¡/IP GRANT
1365 ABC-AR BETTER CHANCE
13BO DHS/INFANT ToDDLER P
1381- S¡4ART START LITERACY
L3B7 M-TO-M INCENTIVE
TOTAL TEACHER SALARY FUND

64-2

96

3 535

-2

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
66
00
00
76
00
89
32
40
00
22
00
00
06
8r_

767

6,253

1_

.00

.00

.00
72,597 .79

.00

.00

.00

.00
2,287 .71

.00
547 .37

.00
6,895.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1 364.90

.00

.00

.00

.00
836. BB

.00

.00
'00
.00
.00

5

- 1-3

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00

640.00
.00
.00
.00

302 .9B
.00
.00

209.00
.00

079.40
403.08
318.83

.00

5

-9t,79
-2L,28

-2L6
-51

-335-L34,22L.43
.00

-61 ,643.61_
.00
.00

-41,905.L0
-7,976,308.23

56,460
2 ,861, 320

2000
2001-
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2 015
2045
2046
20 50
2053
2072
207 4
207 5
2084
2090
2099
210 5
22L7
22IB

OPERATING FUND
UNREST OTH GEN OP FU
DHS/CACFP: PRE-I( RET
PK EXT DAY
TARGET_ REDWOOD
CW EXT DAY
DHS- BRADBOLDING
DIST: ATHLETICS
]AG-ARGENTA
SUN4MER SCHOOL
READ REC GRANT
CAMP ROB WRK PGN4

GT SUM QUEST
AR HERITAGE GRANT PV
AR Cotvl[l FOUN
ARI( ARTS COUNCIL
13 READ RECOV GRNT
YALE 21ST CENT
FACILITY RENTALS
CW EXT DAY
STU GROWTH
DECLINING ENROLLMENÏ

-533,521.90
13,518 ,481.27

.00
t4,482.43

.00
25,625.6r

.00
-507.00

.00

.00

.00
r3 ,962. 69

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,r24.59

.00
547 .37

.00
6,895.00

.00

.00
L,7L7,479.75

.00
3,693.40

.00
12,217 .00

.00
39,859.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,L86,456.42
10,844.10

118.13
891

527

9

45
00
39
00
48

Packet page 11 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLTC ScHoOL CoMPUTER NETI¡/oRK
D^rEt I0/I3/20L7
TI¡ilE: 01: 56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND/SF FUND TITLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DTSTRICT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

PAGE NUMBER: 2
MODULE NUM: STATMNgEAR

END BALANCE

!29,452.41

-13,005
L,425,52L

4,252
53,490

2223 PROF DEV
2225 EAST
2227 CPEP-COLLEGE PREP EN
2229 NBPTS START UP GRANT
2232 HIGH GAINS RATING
2240 cHrLD r^r/Drs
2244 SE-ESY
2246 PRO QLTY IND PGM
2250 RESTD TREAT W/O DISA
2255 RESID TREAT VIIDISAB
2260 Ec sE
2265 SE CATASTROPHIC
2270 GT ACT 56 PGM AWARD
227T GT ADVANCE PLACEMENT
2275 ALE
2276 ELL
228L NSLA
2290 CWIP GRANT
2293 VOCATIONAL DIRECTOR
23OO COORD COMP WORK
2340 CTE STARTUP GRANT
2365 ABC-AR BETTER CHANCE
2380 DHS INFANT/TODDLER P
2381 SMART START LITERACY
2383 SM STRT-LIT STF DEV
2387 M-TO-¡4 REVENUE TNCEN
2388 MAGNET/¡4-TO-M TRANSP
239L PUBL SCHL FACILITY E
2392 GEN FACILITIES FUNDI
2394 DEBT SERVICE SUPPLEM
2395 DHS HUN4AN svc WRK IN
2399 oTH GRANTS/AID STATE
2903 PATHh/ISE MENTOR TRG
2931. BROADBAND PROJECT
294L GOVERNOR COMPTR SC]
2952 EQUITABLE ACCESS,/ALA
2995 SOFT DRINK ACCOUNT
TOTAL OPERATING FUND

q

2,
28,

4,065
-2,354

233,055

BEG BALANCE

-6s,337 .77

REVENUE

2 ,985,723.63

NON-REVENUE

0

857

00
00
00
00
96
96
50
00
93
57
1-6
00
99
73
19
26
35
06
4L
00
49
74
00
00

00
00
o4
00
00
00
!7
42
00
00
00
56

2L7 ,847 .O0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

8 , 362 .00
.00
.00
.00

24,760.48
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

582,923.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

283,824.00
.00
.00
.00

694, 758.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

23,056.82
.00
.00
.00
.00

439.20
.00
.00
.00
.00

3 ,613.80
.00
.00

262.2L
L07 ,2!9.46

8,L24.96
187,663.13

.00

.00

.00

.00
1-18,812.95

00
00
00
92
00
00
o4
00
00
00
00
42
00
00
00
58

00
00
00
00
76
96
50
00
93
1_1

1_6

00
78
19
15
13
35
06
4t
00
54
74
00
00
66
00
00
00
00
00
00
t7
84
00
00
00
61

15 ,065 .

-8,250.
688,785.

3,789..

-554:
-7 ,222.

200:

16, 2 50, 689:

9,418
t_0,4t_l-
28,006

4,065
L8,792

233,055

049
006

768
0s9
880
26L
252
490
065

4,
-61,
-4,

1,030,
4,

53,

-8,250
523,774

3,789

4, 506
1,68,279

1_5

1_8641,198 250. 58

98 -98

611_
-5 54.

-3,61-l-.

2oo:

1-6,01-3,S32:

3

2,748,866

3OOO BUILDING FUND
3OO1 BLD FUND-CONSTR ACCT
3OO2 BLD FUND-TCB CD
3OO3 BLD FUND-CoNSTR ACCT
3OO4 BLD FUND-CONSTR ACCT
33OO BoNDs REFUND
3403 ACAD FAC TRANSITIONA
3404 ACAD FAC PARTNERSHIP
TOTAL BUILDING FUND

4OOO DEBT SERVICE FUND
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND

30,827,887.53
.00
.00
.01

-1, 706. 91
.00
.00

-4,444.0L
30,821, 736.62

-500.00
-500.00

320,885.97
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

320,885.97

30, 507 , 001. 56
.00
.00
.01

-1,,706.91,
.00
.00

-4,444.07
30, 500,8s0.65

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

0
0 0

.00

.00
- 500.00
-500.00

Packet page 12 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DArEt r0/I3/20L7
TI[4E: 01: 56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND/SF FUND TITLE

5OOO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
TOTAL CAPTTAL OUTLAY FUND

NORTH LTTTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISÏRÏCT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER: 3
MODULE NUM: STAT¡4NgEAR

END BALANCE

-159, 588
-25,817

6409 INNOVATE LITERACY GR
6430 Rorc
644L TITLE IV-B 21ST CENT
6466 EN4ERG IMPACT AID PGN4

6501 CHAPTER I
6505 TITL I SCH IMPV GRT
6509 TITLE IA-ARRA (APIIB
6530 HO¡4ELESS
6556 HIV/STD PREVENTION
6557 HIGH QUALITY PRE-SCH
6570 PERKINS BASTC GRANT
657L CARL PERK-IT FUNDAME
67OL TITLE VI-B DOPP
6702 VIB
67LO IDEA EARLY CH-FED PR
6749 MEDICAID PRESCHOOL
6750 MEDI CATASTR COV ACT
6751 SCH-BASE MENT HLTH M

6752 ARMAC
6754 JAVITS GT GRANT
6756 TITLE IIA-TCH QUAL
6757 OPPORTUNITY CULTURE
676T TITLE III ELL-
6785 SCH HLTH
6796 WORKFORCE INVESTMENT
TOTAL FEDERAL FUND

-s,560

BEG BALANCE REVENUE

.00
1_o,695.91

.00

.00
L,204,100.85

86,633.28
.00

L66,062.70
.00
.00
.00
.00

2,003, 345.86

.00
31.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

NON- REVENUE

.00

.00
576.55

.00

.00
665.00

.00

.00
314.63
296.94

.00

.00

.00

00
00

00
44
00
00
91
88
00
66
o2
90
65
00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

,245L4

2,s79

-9380

006
545

486

8, 536

8,465

2 ,081_

597 ,21,3

935

LL7
845

L37

L48
9

6

00
00

00
65
00
00
60
96
00
67
00
84
00
00
00
55
08
00
44
00
90
00
92
00
68
00
00
29

00
04
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00
18
00
00
66
84
00
46
02
74
65
00
00

-L,057 ,682
-8,27L

1,330
7 ,08L

-63,699
1, l_04

306
L7

4
r_ 990

68 683
5,

-L32,
091
383
834

-422,645.49
-33 ,37 4 .40

.00
-43,135.02

.00
75 ,593.77

'00
-161,104.49

.00
-24,L99.!O

.00

.00
-L,734,563 . s 3

.00
t2,779.32

.00
303.07

L,522.57
- 5 56.97

3.2t
100.00
654 .42
t70.96

.00

.00
343.72
246.64

2,500.74
31. 85

.00

.00
1_, 2 s0.00
1_,000.00

-74,448.41
-4,922.54

.00
-49,272.46

.00
153,690.15

.00
-3,507 .77

.00
-26,280.78

.00

.00
-328,430.96

496
38

7000
7001
7002
7003
7004
7005
7006
7007
7008
7009
70L0
7oLt
7012
7013
70r4
7015
70L6
70L7
701_8
70r9

ACTIVITY FUND
OOO GENERAL
000 cBr
OOO SUNSHINE
OOO BUSINESS
000 vrPs
OOO DARE
OOO PARTNERS
OOO HOMELESS WELFARE
OOO HEART & SOLE
OOO COLLEGE FAIR
OOO WESLEY-BROONZY S
OOO cEL oF TEACH]NG
OOO RILEY UNIFORMS
OOO P BUNCH ME¡4ORIAL
OOO UNTTED WAY WELFA
OOO ] ROGERS SCHOLAR
OOO WIN SCHOLARSHIP
NICK JONES ¡4E¡4ORIAL
OOO J HATCHER SCHOLA

L4
.00

L2,669.73
.00

303 .07
r,522.57

- 5 56.97
3.21,

100.00
654 .42
170.96

.00
'00

343.72
246.64

2 ,500 .7 4
31.85

.00

.00
1,250.00
1,000.00

Packet page 13 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt LO/L3/20L7
TIN4E: 0l-: 56:41-

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND/SF FUND TTTLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

PAGE NUMBER: 4
MODULE NUM: STATMNgEAR

END BALANCEBEG BALANCE REVENUE NON- REVENUE NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

7020
702t

7028
7029
70 30
703L
7032
7033
7034
7035
7100
7101,
7102
7!03
7]-04
710 5
7'J,06
7L07
71_08
7L09
TLIO
TLIL
7r72
77L3
77L4
77L5
71t6
71t7
7!L8
7tLg
7120
71,2L
7722
7723
7r24
7L25
7!26
7727
7728
7729
71,30
7!31
7]-32
7r33

000
000
000

OOO CARL''RED''MOORE S
000

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
3 , 500.00

.00
300.00

.00

.00

.00
4,355.40

.00

.00

.00
60.00

4, 620. 80
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

134.00
.00
.00

430.00
.00

89.61
.00
.00

4l_9.00
.00

763 .00
4,978.52

.00

.00

.00
31,485 .21
7,080.99

L6,269.44
3,335.00
3,289.04

-2,L38.97
1, 886. 61
1, 848. 39

.00
525.68
70L.43

.00

.00

.00
4,704.4L

3r_8.90
9.8s

.00

.00

.00

.00

08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08
08

COKE/SERV SCHOLA
CEL TEACH SCHOLA
S URTON SCHOLARS
GAIL VALENTINE S

.00
50, 769.90

.00
1, 110.00
6,722.56

.00

.00

.00

.00
2 , 564 .45

20,637.47

2
.00

000.00
.00
.00
.00

7s0.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

396.11
.00
.00
.00
.00

935 .57
098.79

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
05
00

.00
48,769.90

.00
1_, l_10.00
6,722.56
-750.00

.00

.00

.00

741
356
L76
335
L20
48]-
886
698

12, 588
7,282
3,735

L34
825

82
56
61
00
24
83
61
39
00
68
43
00
00
00
4L
90
85
00
00
00
00
55
46
98
00
00
00
58
00
30
01-
61-
40
00

7022
7023
7024
7025
7026
7027

OOO INSALACo scHoLAR
OOO LWFUI\4C I4ALLETT S
OOO RCM ALUM SCHOLAR
OOO SCPC SCHOLARSHIP
ELEM BASKETBALL
FOOTBALL COACH APPAR
ATH BOOSTERS
BASKETBALL COACH APP
SOFTBALL COACH APPAR
BASEBALL COACH APPAR
I^IILDCAT FOUNDATION G
082 GENERAL
082 LIBRARY 724 .43

2 ,092 . 83
.00

1,228.80
.00
.00

r_50.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

23,
6,

L4,
3,
2,
2,
l_,
1,

2
2 ,564 .45

2]-,735.36
763.00

5 ,27I .52
.00
.00

-3,935.573
T2

STUDENT COUNCIL
HONOR SOCIETY
MUSIC
]OURNALISM
FRIEND OF THE TH
EAST LAB
FBLA
SCIENCE
FHA
DRAN4A
SENIOR CABTNET
TCHRS OF TOMORRO
¡4U ALPHA THETA
ROBOTICS
KEY CLUB
SPANISH
TV
PRO] ECTS
N EV'/S PAP ER
TEXTBOOKS
STUDENT ACTIVITI
STUDENT PARKING
ENGINEERING
BOYS/GIRLS STATE
GTFTED/TALENTED
BAND
PTAIPARTN ERS/ETC
LOUNGE
¡4USICAL DRAMA
¡4ED PROF VICA
GUIDANCE
BUSIN ESS

082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082
082

12,638.55
t,282.46
3,735.98

.00
82 s .00

.00
2, 5l_7. 58

.00
3 ,286 .7 4
6,344.07
7,838.18
5 ,010. 31

.00

525
701,

00
00
00
00
00

4,704
318

9

.00

.00
50.00

544
2,955

00

00

2 947

389
l_9

83 2

62,647.s7
912.9L

.00
5

2,
3,
5,
L 16

Packet page 14 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt LO/L3/2Oa7
TIN4E: 01: 56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND,/SF FUND TITLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
DETAILED STATEIVIENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

BEG BALANCE REVENUE NON- REVENUE NON-EXPEND EXPENDTTURES

PAGE NU¡,IBER: 5
MODULE NUM: STATMNgEAR

END BALANCE

7L34
7L35
7L36
7737
7738
7L39
7140
774t
7L42
7I43
7L44
7745
71,46
71,47
7748
7749
71s0
7L5L
7t52
71,53
71,54
7]-55
7156
7'1,57
7L58
71,59
7760
776L
7762
7L63
7L64
7L65
7166
7't 67
7168
7769
7L70
7t7L
7772
7a73
717 4
717 5
7L7 6
7r97
7198
7199
7200
720]-
7202
7203

248.00
201_.31

4, 857.05
.00

2,320.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
L,324.24

450.91_

248.O0
201. 31

8, 757.05

082 INTERACT
082 PHYSICAL EDUCATT
082 STARS
082 ECONOMICS
082 BETA CLUB
082 RENAISSANCE
082 NooK
082 TRT ¡il HONOR SOCI
082 SPANISH HONOR SO
082 CHEERLEADERS 1-O-
082 DRILL TEA¡4 10-12
082 BASEBALL
082 BASKETBALL BOYS
082 BASKETBALL GIRLS
082 FOOTBALL
082 SOFTBALL
082 TRACK BOYS
082 TRACK GIRLS
082 VoLLEYBALL
082 RHoDES SUPPLIES
082 WRESTLÌNG
082-10 GENERAL
082-10 AP
082-1-0 ARr
082-10 FBLA
082-10 scrENcE
082-10 FCCLA
082-]-0 CRIME STOPPER
082-].0 KEY CLUB
082-1-O INTERN'L CLUB
082-1-0 LITERARY N4AGA
082-10 SUNSHTNE
082-10 LOUNGE
082-10 ¡4ED PRO VÌCA
082-1.0 GUIDANCE
082-1-O BUSINESS
082-10 PHYSICAL EDUC
082-10 VIPS
082-10 JROrC
082-]-O BETA CLUB
082-l_0 QUrz BowL
082-10 DRILL TEA¡4 10
082-10 CHEERLEADERS
075 AP
082-09 cHorR
082-09 LADIES/GENTS
082-09 GENERAL
082-09 LTBRARY
082-09 STUDENT COUNC
075 ART

3

.00

.00
3 , 900.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
9, 660.00

227 .00
.00
.00

1, 61_0.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

5, 313.45
'00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
355.00
43.19
60.46

373.27
790.87
380. 89
585.59
235.73
425 .47
7 46 .44
093.64
274.02
74t.18

.00

.00
66.00

.00

.00

.00
292.O8

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
504.02

.00
373.62

2

3

.00
320.52

.00
355.00
43.l_9
60.46

033.27
693.63
929.98
585.59
245.73
047 .3t
746.44
093.64
27 4.02
663.54

.00

.00
66.00

.00

.00

.00
292 .08

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
l_88. 32

.00

.00

.00

2
4
4

L7
3

-3
2
2
2
1

L2

1

7

.00
600.00
62L.84

.00

.00

.00
391.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3
3

17
4

-5
2
2
2
42

.00
7,t88.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
504.02

.00
373.62

5.00
212.24
799.00

.00

.00
'00
.00
.00
.00

5 .00
2]-2.24
799.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Packet page 15 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rE. I0/L3/20r7
TIME: 01:56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND,/SF FUND TITLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRTCT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

REVENUE NON- REVENUE

PAGE NUN4BER: 6
MODULE NUM: STAT¡4NgEAR

END BALANCE

7204
7205
7206
7207
7208
7209
7zLO
72LL
72L2
72L3
72L4
72L5
72L6
72t7
7278
7219
7220
722L
7222
7223
7224
7225
7226
7227
7228
7229
7230
723t
7232
7233
7234
7235
7236
7237
7238
7239
7240
724L
7242
7243
7244
7245
7246
7270
727L
7272
7273
7274
727 5
727 6

075 FBLA
082-09 scrENCE
082-09 FHA
082-09 DRAMA
082-09 TCHRS oF ToM
082-09 CRIME STOPPER
075 IUU ALPHA THETA
075 KEY CLUB
082-09 GUN SAFETY
075 INTERNATTONAL CL
082-09 PRJCTS ECON G
082-09 STUDENT ACTIV
075 LITERARY N4AGAZIN
082-09 EAST INITIATI
082-09 SUNSHINE
082-09 DANCE
082-09 LOUNGE
075 MED PROF VICA
082-09 GUIDANCE
082-09 VOLLEYBALL
075 BUSINESS
082-09 PHYSICAL EDUC
082-09 vrPs
082-09 JRorc
075 BETA CLUB
082-09 DRUG & ALCOHO
075 QUrZ BOWL
075 CHEERLEADERS
075 DRILL TEAMS
082-09 ATHLETICS BoY
082
082
082
082
082

BEG BALANCE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
51-8 . 00

.00

.00

.00
-7.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
985.00

7

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
7, 518.00

'00
.00
.00

-7 .66
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

98s.00
273.45

.00

.00
2 ,333.3s

837.99
61. 60

1_91.00
63. 3t_

495 .41,
93.37

.00
27.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

22545
00
00
35
99
60
00
31
4L
37
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

48

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-0
-0
-0
-0
-0

9 ATHLETICS GIR
9 CHEERLEADERS-
9 CHEERLEADERS-
9 DRILL TEA¡4-BL
9 LWM CHEER

082-09 NLR COM FARM
O8O GENERAL
O8O SCHOOL STORE
O8O GREENHOUSE
O8O TRAIL BLAZER
O8O LOUNGE
080 HERo
O80 FBLA
O8]- GENERAL
081 SCHOOL STORE
081 LIBRARY
081 ¡4usrc
081 STUDENT COUNCIL
082 IVIATHE¡4ATICS
O8]- CAREER ORIENTATI

2 333
837

61
1_91

63
495
93

27

Packet page 16 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETI¡1IoRK
D^r= r0/r3/2oL7
TrME: 01: 56:41-

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF ]-8

NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

PAGE NUN4BER: 7
MODULE NU¡I : STAT¡4NgEAR

END BALANCE

-1,1_91.38

-2 ,484 .57
'00LL,742.55

FUND/SF

7277
7278
7279
7280
728L
7282
7283
7284
7285
7286
7287
7288
7289
7290
729L
7292
7293
7294
7295
7296
7297
7298
7299
7320
732L
7322
7 323
7324
7325
7326
7327
7328
7329
7330
733t
7332
7 333
7334
7335
7336
7337
7338
7339
7340
7 34L
7 342
7343
7344
7345
7346

FUND TITLE BEG BALANCE REVENUE NON- REVENUE

O8]- PTAIPARTNERS/ETC
081 BOOK FAIR
081. LOUNGE
081- ENGLISH DEPT
O8]- BAND
081- FcA
081- SOCIAL STUDIES C
081 RAMFEST
081 RELATED ARTS
08]- HTSPANIC SOCIETY
08]- TEAM RANGERS
O8]- TEAM HIKERS
O8]- TEAM FORERUNNERS
081. TEAM BELAYERS
081 TEAM HANGGLIDERS
081 FCCLA
081 AETN TECH TNST
081- CHEERLEADERS
O7O NLR N4ID ATHLETIC
081 ATHLETICS BOYS
081 ATHLETICS GIRLS
LW GIRLS BB
RRM FOOTBALL
O7O GENERAL
O7O L]BRARY
O7O STUDENT COUNCIL
O70 N4USIC
O7O ART
O7O HOME ECONOMICS
070 DRAT4A
O7O CRIN4E STOPPERS
O7O CHAN4PS
O7O ODYSSEY OF THE M

O7O LTTERARY N4AGAZIN
O7O SPECIAL EDUCATIO
O7O SUNSHINE
O70 GIFTED TALENTED
O7O KIWANIS KIDS CLU
070 FCCLA
O7O SPECIAL OLYMPICS
O7O LOUNGE
O7O SPORTS MEDICINE
O7O BAND
070 CAROR
O7O SOCIAL STUDIES C

O70 CHEERLEADERS
O7O PEP CLUB
O7O ATHLETICS
EAST INT MIDDLE
O7O STUDENT INCENTIV

1

1-

1, 523

5,951

59

940

270

t 523

9401

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
34
00
00
03
00
33
00
00
18
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
85
76

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
65 .05

.00

.00
495 .60

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
408.33

.00

.00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
'00t44.00
.00
.00

885.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

820.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

309.21
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

3 , 686.40
.00

2,0r2.68
.00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
34
00
00
03
00

.00

.00
6, 340. 58

.00

.00
59.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,716.8s

944.76
L37 .t2

16.82
754.04

39.00

L,7L6
L24
t37 .L2
L6.82

754.04
39.00

-2,793.78
.00

LL ,7 42 .55
54.20
92 .00

L46.74
17.00

883.1_7
1,82s.s6

.00

54.20
92.00

-261,.59
3,703.40

883.17
3,765 .08

.00
73.1.6

.00

Packet page 17 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt L0/I3/20t7
TIME: 01:56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND,/SF FUND TITLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DTSTRTCT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

NON-REVENUE NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

PAGE NUMBER: 8
MODULE NUM: STAT¡4NgEAR

END BALANCE

7370
737r
7372
7373
7374
7375
7376
7377
7378
7379
7380
738L
7382
7383
7384
7385
7386
7387
7 388
7 389
7390
739]-
7392
7420
742L
7 422
7 423
7 424
7 425
7426
7427
7 428
7429
7430
743L
7432
7 433
7 434
7 435
7 436
7 437
7 438
7439
7 450
745L
7 452
7 453
7 454
7 455
7 456

077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
077
059
0s9
059
059
0s9
0s9
059
0s9
059
059
059
059
059
059
059
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05
05

GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LIBRARY
STUDENT COUNCIL
JOURNALIS¡4
ART
TEACHERS OF TOMO
PROJ ECTS
CBI
SUNSHINE
¡4GAP
PTA,/PARTN ERS/ETC
LOUNGE
MEMORY BOOK
BAND
BUSINESS ED
SCHOOL BASE TEAM
FCCLA
AR SCI/TECH
AETN TECH TNST
CHEERLEADERS
PEP CLUB
CHEERLEADER RED
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
STUDENT COUNCIL
MUSIC
SCIENCE
MATHEMATICS
PROJ ECTS
ODYSSEY OF THE M

STUDENT ACTIVITI
SUNSHIN E

CONCESSIONS
PTAIPARTN ERS/ETC
BOOK FAIR
LOUNGE
HERO
ACCELERATED READ
GUIDANCE
DTSCOVERY CLUB
TARGET
PARTNERS DONATIO
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LIBRARY
PTAIPARTN ERS,/ETC
LOUNGE
LITERACY GRANT
BEHAVIOR BASH

9
9
9
9
9
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

BEG BALANCE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
l_, 31_6. 90

29.75
19.78

.00

.37
4 ,7s8.07

L7 .66

REVENUE

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
39
00
00

r- , 316
29
19

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
90
75
78
00
76
07
66

82. 82
4, l_58

17

Packet page 18 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETU/ORK
DArEt L0/L3/2OL7
TTME: O1: 56:41

SELECTTON CRITERIA: ALL

PAGE NUI4BER: 9
MODULE NUM: STATMNgEARNORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

DETATLED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

FUND/SF

7 470
7 47L
7 472
7 473
747 4
7475
7490
7491,
7492
7 493
7 494
7 495
7 496
7 497
7 510
75]-L
75L2
75L3
75L4
7 515
75L6
7 517
75L8
75L9
7530
7 531,
7 532
7533
7534
7535
7 536
7 537
7538
7550
7551
7552
7553
7 554
7555
7 556
7 557
7 580
758]-
7582
7583
7 584
7585
7586
7600
760]-

590.15
.00
.00

5,L44.76
2,L3L.27
1,,492.27

.68
27 .85

.00

.00
L33.74

590. 1_5

.00

.00
4,r84.54
6,L3L.27
1,528.27

FUND TITLE

GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LIBRARY

05
05
05
05
05
05
05
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

8
8
I
I
8
8
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4

.00

.00

.00
960.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
L66.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
347 .28

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
r_50.43

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
4,000.00

36.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

48.95
.00
.00
.00
.00
'00
.00
.00
.00
'00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

97.35
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

38.79
.00

2L6.66
.00

.00

.00

.00
7,248.07
1, 667.00

348.00
390.37

.00
468. 36

L,470.43
l_28. 3l-

.00
l_, 500.00

.00

.00
'00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

697.89
38.96

.00
47L.00

.00
25.r9

t,057 .26
.00

4, 891. 83
2,33L.14

797.0L
59. 52

2,095.96
r,877.47
1,553.09
4,680.07
3,239.4t

PT
PT

BEG BALANCE REVENUE NON- REVENUE NON-EXPEND

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

EXPENDITURES END BALANCE

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

A PAPER
A/PARTNERS,/ETC

069
069
069
069
069
069
069
069
069
069
060
060
060
060
060
060
060
060
060
061_
061
061
06r_
061
061
061
061_
063
063
063
063
063
084
084
0s5
055

LOUNGE
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
SUNSHIN E
PTAIPARTNERS/ETC
LOUNGE
SCHOOL BASED TEA
PARTNERS DONATIO
UNIFORN4S
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LIBRARY
ELEN4 CHOIR
SUNSHIN E

PTAI PARTNERS,/ETC
LOUNGE
STAR QUEST
¡4USEUM OF DIS GR
LTTTER FREE
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
PROJ ECTS
CHA¡4PS
SUNSHIN E

PTAIPARTNERS,/ETC
BOOK FAIR
LOUNGE
PARTNERS DONATIO
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
PROJ ECTS
STUDENT ACTTVTTT
SUNSHÏN E

BOOK FAIR
LOUNGE
STARS
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LITTER FREE
PTAI PARTN ERS,/ETC
BOOK FAIR
LOUNGE
SCHOOL BASE TEAI4
GENERAL
AFTERCARE

1
1

.68
27 .85

.00

.00
l_82 .69

.00

.00

.00
248.07
667.00
348.00
390 .37

.00
468.36
470.43
128.31_

.00
333 .47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
697 .89
38.96

.00
477.00

.00
25.L9

1

1,

807. 33
.00

4, 891_. 83
2,33L.1,4

797 .0t
59. 52

2,095.96
r,9L6.26
1,553.09
4 ,7 46 .30
3,239.41

Packet page 19 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt I0/L3/2IU
TIN4E: 01 : 56:41

SELECTION CRITERÏA: ALL

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRTCT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF ]-8

PAGE NUMBER: 10
MODULE NUM: STATI4N9EAR

END BALANCEFUND,/S F

7602
7603
7604
7605
7606
7607
7608
7609
7620
762L
7622
7623
7624
7625
7626
7627
7628
7629
76 50
7651
7 652
7 653
7 654
7 670
767L
7672
7673
7690
769t
7692
7693
77LO
77LL
77L2
77L3
77L4
77L5
77L6
7777
77A8
77L9
7730
7731-
7732
7733
7734
7800
780L
7802
7803

FUND TTTLE BEG BALANCE REVENUE

2,0

46

NON-REVENUE NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

055
055
055
055
055
055
055
055
064
064
064
064
064
064
064
064
064
o64
065
065
065
065
065
053
053
053
053
0s6
0s6
0s6
0s6
o57
o57
057
057
057
057
057
o57
o57
o57
067
067
067
067
067
000
000
000
000

MUSIC
CHAN4PS
LOUNGE
SCHOOL BASE TEA[4
POPS
PTA
MEDIA
TENNTS
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
PANDA PALS
SUNSHINE
SPACE CAMPiIKTWAN
PTAI PARTN ERS/ETC
BOOK FAIR
LOUNGE
HERO
LITTER FREE
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
PTA,/PARTN ERS/ETC
LOUNGE
¡4EDIA CENTER
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LÏTTER FREE
LOUNGE
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LOUNGE
HERO
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
LIBRARY
CHAMPS
PTAIPARTN ERS/ETC
LOUNGE
o-t/Pr
GIFTED TALENTED
READING RALLY
COUNSELOR
GENERAL
SCHOOL STORE
PTA,/PARTN ERS,/ETC
LOUNGE
UNITED fdAY I^TELFA
AD GENERAL
AD OFFICE
AD ATHLETICS
AD ATHLETICS BOY

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
70
00
00
00
00
00
00
37
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
05
00
00
00

96
00

.00

.00

.00
'00
'00

t_,050.43
982 .48

63. s3
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

L,796.22
355.00

.00
599.77
20.00

49L.94
8,379.49

.00
L,276.48

251-.1-6
9.00

.00
7 .70

53.70
840. 35
354.65
260.57
458.91

.00
48, l_51_.04

8
982 .48

63.53
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

96.70
2 ,599 .77

20.00
191.94

8 ,379 .49
.00

L,276.48
297.53

9.00
.00

7.r0
53.70

00
00
00
00
00
19
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
20
00
00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
2s0.24

1,,796 .22
355.00

840.35
354.65
260 .57
458.91

.00
51,495.89

.00
16. 50

.00

4,313
.00

16. 50
.00

7,658

Packet page 20 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL CON4PUTER NETWORK
DArEt LO/L3/20L7
TIME: 01:56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND/SF FUND TTTLE

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
DETATLED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

PAGE NUN4BER: 1]-
MODULE NUM: STAT¡4N9EAR

END BALANCEBEG BALANCE REVENUE NON-REVENUE NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
140. 58

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
'00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

2 , 101_. 65
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

49,03L.40

7804 OOO AD ATHLETICS GIR
7805 OOO AD BASEBALL
7806 000 AD SOCCER
7807 OOO AD SOFTBALL
7808 OOO AD TRACK BOYS
7809 OOO AD TRACK GTRLS
7810 V GOLF
781]- OOO AD BOYS BASKETBA
7812 V Ì¡/RESTLING
78L3 VARSITY GIRLS BASKET
78T4 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL
7815 VARSITY CHEER
78L6 VARSTIY DANCE
7BL7 VARSITY TENNIS
7818 VARSIW SWIN4
78L9 VARSITY CROSS COUNTR
7820 9TH BoYS FBITRACK
782L 9TH VoLLEYBALL
7822 9TH BoYS BASKETBALL
7823 gTH CHEER
7824 gTH DANCE
7825 1OTH CHEER
7826 ]-OTH DANCE
7827 7,/8 VoLLEYBALL
7828 7,/8 FoorBALL,/TRACK
7829 7/8 B}YS BASKETBALL
7830 OOO TECH GENERAL
783L OOO TECH LOUNGE
7832 OOO SE SERTOMA
7833 7/8 CHEER
7834 BRoADCASTTNG
7835 OOOLWMS CHEERLEADERS
7836 ATHLETTC BOOSTERS
7837 OOO SCOREBOARD
7838 BOOSTER SHIRTS
7839 PRoMo MERCHANDISE
7840 OOO TRANS GENERAL
784I OOO TRANS LOUNGE
7B5O OOO PLNT SERV GENERA
7851 OOO PLNT SERV LOUNGE
7860 OOO CHLD NUT GENERAL
786T OOO CHLD NUT LOUNGE
7862 9-12 BoYs soccER
7863 9-12 GIRLS SOCCER
7864 WRESTLING FR ACT
7865 GOLF
79OO OOO COBRASU¡4MER INSU
7995 coKE
TOTAL ACTIVITY FUND

2 l_8
00
88
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
18
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
27
70
00
00
20
52
00
48
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
38.08

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
85.2!

.00
33 .64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
218.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
075.r_8

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
410.00
339.69
284.78

.00

.00
620.20

22,075

L,4IO
1,480
1,246

4,620
4,743

49r

1
1,

1

4

t,577 .12
.00

r,247.97
.00

1, ,602 . 57
.00

83.00
6,937 .10

.00
205.73

96 .57
.00

469.00
454 ,335 .46

4 ,7 43 .52
.00

49t.48
.00

7,577.72
.00

1,333.18
.00

1, 636. 2t-
.00

83.00
4, 83 5 .45

.00
205.73
596.57

.00
469.00

463,015.2557,7tt.r9

Packet page 21 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DAIE,! L0/L3/2OL7
TTME: 01:56:41

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL

FUND/SF FUND TITLE

SOOO FOOD SERVICE FUND
8640 CH NUTR NSLP
8645 CH NUTR SBP
8655 CH NUTR SNACKS
TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FI,JND

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR PERIOD 3 OF 18

REVENUE NON- REVENUE NON-EXPEND EXPENDITURES

PAGE NUMBER: A2
MODULE NUM: STATMNgEAR

END BALANCEBEG BALANCE

44L,L66.7L
273,358.82
1_1-1

322,796.70
.00
.00
.00

322,796.70

447 ,570 .50
.00
.00
.00

447 ,570.50

31_6, 392 .91
273 ,3s8.82
111, 565.67

700.90
702 ,018. 30

00
00
00
00
00

00

00
00
00
00
00

00

565.67
700.90
792.A0826

TOTAL 44,405 ,324.98 5 , 369, 577 .38 7 ,024,888. 55 42,750,013.81,

Packet page 22 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DATE': L0/73/2Oa7
TIN4E: 02 : 10:14

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DTSTRICT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

PERIOD
RECEÏPTS

PAGE NUMBER
REVSTAll

t

SELECTÏON CRTTERÏA
ACCOUNTING PERTOD:

ALL
3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

RECEIVABLES
YEAR TO DATE

RECETPTS

43,776
43,776

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD/
ACCOUNT - TITLE BUDGET

19,100,000.00
1_9,100,000.00

t_4, 500,000.00
t_4, 500,000.00

00,000.00
00,000.00

175,000.00
175 ,000.00

210,000
210,000

BUD

]-]-1-10 PROPERTY TAXES-CURRENT
TOTAL PROPERW TAXES-CURRENT

ACCOUNT-11120 PROPERTY TAX-40% BY
LIL20 PRoPERTY r¡.x-40% BY 6/
TOTAL PROPERTY TAX-40% BY 6/3

1
1_

11
1-1

2
2

19.60
19.60

l_6
16

L5 ,356,223
15 ,356,223

60
60

118
118

88
88

30
30

37
37

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

9l_0.40
910.40

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

84
84

00
00

00
00

85
85

88
88

6/30
30 00

00
14, 500,000.00
14, 500,000.00

1, 500 ,000.00
1, 500 ,000.00

1
1

00
00

00
00

00
00

74
't4

02
02

00
00

l_1
IL

00

ACCOUNT-11]-40 PROPERTY TAX-DELINQUENT
].1140 PROPERTY TAX-DELINQUENT
TOTAL PROPERTY TAX-DELINQUENT

ACCOUNT-11160 LAND REDEMP-IN STATE SALE
11160 LAND REDEN4P-IN STATE SAL
TOTAL LAND REDEMP-IN STATE SA

ACCOUNT-13140 DAY CARE
13140 DAY CARE
TOTAL DAY CARE

ACCOUNT-15100 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
]-5100 INTEREST ON INVESTN4ENTS
TOTAL TNTEREST ON INVEST¡4ENTS

ACCOUNT-1621.0 STUDENT
16210 STUDENT
TOTAL STUDENT

ACCOUNT-1-621-5 A LA CARTE INCOME
T62T5 A LA CARTE INCO¡4E
TOTAL A LA CARTE INCOME

ACCOUNT-16220 ADULT
L6220 ADULT
TOTAL ADULT

ACCOUNT-1-6300 SPECIAL FUNCTIONS
16300 SPECIAL FUNCTIONS
TOTAL SPECIAL FUNCTIONS

ACCOUNT-16900 OTHER FOOD SVS REVENUE
]-6900 OTHER FOOD SVS REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER FOOD SVS REVENUE

ACCOUNT-17110 ATHLETICS
77LIO ATHLETICS

00
00

00
00

00
00

L75
t75

00
00

65
65

7L4
7L4

082
082

0
0

6
6

00
00

00
00

L2
L2

15
15

1_5

1_5

00
00

3s0.00
350.00

000.00
000.00

1_0

10

r.5 5 ,
155,

1_13
1_13

00
00

9 ,640. 06
9 ,640. 06

344
344

, 305
, 305

,285
,285

54,
54,

709.94
709.94

2
2

9I

1_24,000.00
124,000.00

28s,
285,

16,000.00
16,000.00

t4
L4

l_0
10

5
5

8
8

0
0

67
67

9L7
9L7

51_

51
0
0

1_0

1_0

8
8

00
00

63
63

2 ,000.00
2 , 000.00

15'
l_5,

5.74
5.74

270 ,694.!s
270 ,694.1,s

-8,551.63
-8,551.63

2 ,000.00
2 ,000.00

1
1

500.00
s00.00

00
00

00
00

00 45 662.0044,3r4.OO00 -45,662.00

Packet page 23 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL CON4PUTER NETWORK
D^rEt LO/L3/2OL7
TIME:02:10:14

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

NORTH LTTTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER:
REVSTAll

2

ALL
3/L8

BUDGET

.00

28, oo0.0o
28,000.00

1s ,000.00
15 ,000.00

PERIOD
RECEIPÏS

44,3L4.00

l_,000.55
l_,000.55

6,600.00
6, 600.00

3,472

RECEIVABLES

.00

YEAR TO DATE
RECEIPTS

45,662.00

67 ,660.34
67 ,660.34

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

-45 ,662.00

YrD/
ACCOUNT - TITLE BUD

.00IOTAL ATHLETICS

ACCOUNT-17200 SALES
L72OO SALES
TOTAL SALES

ACCOUNT-17310 STNDT ORG MEN4BERSHIP DUES
T73IO STNDT ORG I4EMBERSHIP DUE
TOTAL STNDT ORG N4E¡4BERSHIP DU

ACCOUNT-17400 STUDENT FEES
T74OO STUDENT FEES
TOTAL STUDENT FEES

ACCOUNT-17500 ENTERPRTSE ACTIVITTES
]-7500 ENTERPRISE ACTTVITIES
TOTAL ENTERPRISE ACTIVITIES

ACCOUNT-17590 OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES
17590 OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE
TOTAL OTHER CONTRACTED SERVIC

ACCOUNT-]-7900 OTHER STDNT ACTIVITY REV
]-7900 OTHER STDNT ACTIVTTY REV
TOTAL OTHER STDNT ACTIVITY RE

ACCOUNT-19120 OTHER RENT-LAND OI^INED LEA
1-9120 OTHER RENT-LAND OWNED LE
TOTAL OTHER RENT-LAND OWNED L

ACCOUNT-19130 LEA BUILDGS & FACTLTTIES
19130 LEA BUILDGS & FACILITIES
TOTAL LEA BUTLDGS & FACILITIE

ACCOUNT-19140 REQUIPMENT & VEHICLES
]-91-40 REQUIPMENT & VEHICLES
TOTAL REQUIPN4ENT & VEHICLES

ACCOUNT-19200 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS
19200 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS

ACCOUNT-19410 SECONDARY SALES
19410 SECONDARY SALES
TOTAL SECONDARY SALES

5,000.00
s ,000.00

L2
L2

254
254

78. 36
78. 36

-2 ,000.00
-2 ,000.00

05
05

-6,O57 .62
-6,O57 .62

-27 ,5
-27 ,5

24
24

!40
!40

86.40
86.40

5 71_. 00
571_.00

3l_
3l_

7
7

3
3

L3
1-3

55,272
55,272

50
50

00
00

54
54

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

7
7

22
22

00
00

-3,57L
-3,s7L

-L,278
-L,278

600
600

67
67

-7,
-7,

2L,
2L,

1L
11

586
586

7l_.00
71.00

600.00
600.00

000. 00
000.00

6 32s
6 32s

472.50
472.50

32,520
32,520

2.41
2.41

L2
t2

,388
,388

-t2
-t2

-7 ,586
-7,586

40
40

00
00

15
15

23
23

40
40

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

2t
2t

40
40

00
00

36
36

00
00

3,5
3,5

L,2
t,2

7
7

2
2

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

460.00
460.00

360.00
360.00

00
00

62
62

9
9

00
00

00
00

,527
,527

3 472

7
7

6
6

3
3

3
3

0
0

65
65

20. 00
20. 00

00
00

0
0

4
4

0
0

254 .54
254 .54

-754 .5
-254 .5

Packet page 24 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt L0/L3/20L7
TTIVE: 02: l-0: l-4

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTfNG PERIOD: 3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT-19800 REFUNDS OF PRIOR YR EXPEN
19800 REFUNDS OF PRIOR YR EXPE
TOTAL REFUNDS OF PRIOR YR EXP

ACCOUNT-19900 [4ISC REV FR LOCAL SOURCES
19900 N4ISC REV FR LOCAL SOURCE
TOTAL MISC REV FR LOCAL SOURC

ACCOUNT-2]-2OO SEVERANCE TAX
2T2OO SEVERANCE TAX
TOTAL SEVERANCE TAX

ACCOUNT-311.0]- FOUNDATTON FUNDING
311.01- FOUNDATION FUNDING
TOTAL FOUNDATION FUNDING

ACCOUNT-3]-]-03 98% TAX COLLECT RATE GUAR
31]-03 98% TAX COLLECT RATE GUA
TOTAL 98% TAX COLLECT RATE GU

ACCOUNT-31460 DECLINING ENROLL¡4ENT
31460 DECLINING ENRoLLN4ENT
TOTAL DECLINING ENROLLMENT

ACCOUNT-32250 PATHWISE N4ENTORING GRANT
32250 PATHWISE MENToRING GRANT
TOTAL PATHWISE MENTORING GRAN

ACCOUNT-32256 PROFESSIONAL DEV. ACT 59
32256 PROFESSIONAL DEV. ACT 59
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEV, ACT 5

ACCOUNT-3231.4 SE ESY
323L4 SE ESY
TOTAL SE ESY

ACCOUNT-32350 EARLY CHLD SP ED
32350 EARLY CHLD SP ED
TOTAL EARLY CHLD SP ED

ACCOUNT-32355 SE CAT LOSS FUNDING
32355 SE CAT LOSS FUNDTNG
TOTAL SE CAT LOSS FUNDING

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

PERIOD
RECEIPTS

PAGE NUMBER
REVSTAll

3

BUDGET RECEIVABLES
YEAR TO DATE

RECEIPTS
AVAILABLE

BALANCE

266, 888.07
266,888.07

100,000.00
100 ,000. 00

YfD/
BUD

.00

.00

4.68
4.68

.00

.00

89
89

11
11

00
00

00
00

280,000.00
280,000.00

100,000.00
100,000.00

14, 200.00
14,200.00

l_,052.11
l_,052.11

2
2

500.00
s00.00

27
27

6,
6,

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

53
53

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

50
50

00
00

3 ,050
3 ,050

908
908

847
847

362 .00
362.00

48
48

760
760

00
00

13 , 111-. 93
13 , 111. 93

.00

.00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

53
53

-3,0s0
-3,0s0

2
2

30,839
30,839

L67
L67

5
5

L92
t92

500
500

540
540

67
67

t6
16

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

100.00
100.00

58
58

9
9

007,448 .00
007 ,448 .00

37
37

,321,
,327

00
00

51
51

2L7,
2L7,

27L,
27L,

00
00

00
00

5L,32L.
5L,32L.

00
00

50
50

00
00

00
00

25,206
25,206

-2
-2

206
206

83
83

20
20

8
8

5
5

7
7

8
8

7
7

38
38

74
74

246,gss
246,955

24
24

24,760.48
24,760.48

.00

.00

7T
7L

20
20

2
2

L9
19

84
84

2!7,
2t7 ,

847.00
847 .00

86
86

8 362
8 362

5.74
5.74

00
00

Packet page 25 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt L0/73/20L7
TIN4E: 02: 10:14

SELECTTON CRITERIA: ALL
AccoUNTTNG PERIoD: 3/78

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

PERIOD
RECEIPTS

PAGE NUMBER
REVSTAll

4

ACCOUNT - TITLE BUDGET
YEAR ÏO DATE

RECEIPTS
AVAILABLE

BALANCE

L,O94,473.00
7,O94,473.00

170 ,465 . 00
l_70,465.00

5,246,305.00
5,246,305.00

20 , 661. 86
20 , 661. 86

5,558,064.00
5,558,064,00

YTD/
BUD

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00
500.00

18.18
18.18

48.77
48.17

00
00

72
72

27
27

27
27

27
27

.61

.61

00
00

11
11

25,
25,

2,2
2,2

50.00
50.00

00
00

93
93

16
16

00
00

72
72

ACCOUNT-32361 GT ADVANCED PLACEMENT
12367 GT ADVANCED PLACEMENT
TOTAL GT ADVANCED PLACE¡4ENT

ACCOUNT-32370 ALT LEARNING ENVIRONMENT
32370 ALT LEARNING ENVIRONMENT L,
TOTAL ALT LEARNING ENVIRONN4EN L,

ACCOUNT-3237]- LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIEN
3237L LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIE
TOTAL LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICT

ACCOUNT-32381 NSLA ACT 59
32381 NSLA ACT 59
TOTAL NSLA AcT 59

ACCOUNT-32415 SECONDARY WORKFORCE CENTE
324L5 SECONDARY WORKFORCE CENT
TOTAL SECONDARY WORKFORCE CEN

ACCOUNT-32520 MATCHTNG (STATE)
32520 ¡4ArcHrNG (SrArE)
TOTAL MATCHING (STATE)

ACCOUNT-3271-0 AR BETTER CHANCE(ABC)GRNT
327L0 AR BETTER CHANCE(ABC)GRN
TOTAL AR BETTER CHANCE(ABC)GR

ACCOUNT-32904 DESEG SETTLEMENT
32904 DESEG SETTLEMENT
TOTAL DESEG SETTLEIVIENT

ACCOUNT-32915 DEBT SERVICE FUNDTNG
32915 DEBT SERVICE FUNDTNG
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUNDING

ACCOUNT-32924 PARTNERSHIP ACAD FACILITI
32924 PARTNERSHIP ACAD FACILIT
TOTAL PARTNERSHIP ACAD FACILI

ACCOUNT-43160 RorC43160 Rorc
TOTAL ROTC

094
094

T2
L2

6,4
6r4

642
642

13
13

s00.00
s00.00

,473
,473

151.00
151.00

000.00
000.00

00
00

00
00

86
86

00
00

00
00

4
4

4
4

00
00

824.00
824.00

83
83

91,
91

00

1
1

2,0
2,0

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

80
80

00

L70,46
!70,46

5
5

22,208.55
22,208.55

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

.00

.00

92
92

582,
5

3
3

165
1-6 5

10
10

846
846

,697
,697

00
00

94
94

00
00

00
00

00
00

3,072,r33
3,072,Lf3

82

694,7s8.00
694,758.00

2
2

510
510

000
000

760
760

29r
291,

472
2

760. 00
760.00

5,520
s,520

2
2

291,,2
29r,2

2
2

8 51,
851_, 47

7
7

72
72

,338
,338

91
91

274
274

207
207

84
84

67,
67,

24,
24,

00
00

00
00

67
67

91
91

143 ,000.00
143 ,000.00

LLg,792.20
L78,792.20

AccouNr-45110 ESEA cH1 coMp(R) I0O-297

10,695
10,695

Packet page 26 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLTC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt 7O/L3/2OI7
TIME:02:10:14

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERTOD: 3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

NORTH LTTTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

BUDGET
PERIOD

RECEIPTS RECEIVABLES

PAGE NUMBER
REVSTAll

5

ACCOUNT - TITLE
YEAR TO DATE

RECEIPTS

479,773.42
479,773.42

-2,1_2L.77
-2,L2L.77

4
4

6,444.L0
6,444.L0

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

194 ,456.94
194,456.94

8,000.00
8,000. 00

190,991.75
190,991.75

-1. 10
-1. 10

YTD/
BUD

-2.22
-2.22

4511-0 ESEA cH1 CoMP(R) L00-297 4
rorAl ESEA CH1 CoMP(R) 100-29 4

ACCOUNT-45114 TITL I SCH IMPV GR-t 1OO3
45LL4 TITL I SCH IMPV GR-t ]-OO3
TOTAL TITL I SCH IMPV GRT 1OO

ACCOUNT-45140 SBMHAA HOMELESS ASSIS ACT
45L40 SBMHAA HOMELESS ASSIS AC
TOTAL SB¡4HAA HOMELESS ASSIS A

ACCOUNT-45166 HIV/STD PREVENTION
45166 HIV/STD PREVENTION
TOTAL HIVISTD PREVENTION

ACCOUNT-45167 HQ TEACHER
45167 He TEACHER
TOTAL HQ TEACHER

ACCOUNT-45310 VOC BASIC GRNT-ENTITLEMNT
4531.0 VOC BASIC GRNT-ENTTTLE¡4N
TOTAL VOC BASIC GRNT-ENTTTLEM

ACCOUNT-45510 SL 4 LUNCHES-TYPE A
45510 SL 4 LUNCHES-TYPE A
TOTAL SL 4 LUNCHES-TYPE A

ACCOUNT-455L2 SL-4 LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT
455L2 5L-4 LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT
TOTAL SL-4 LUNCH REIMBURSEI4EN

52
52

L7
L7

L7
L7

5
5

2
2

606
606

L
1

L0.42
r0.42

L2
T2

85
85

00
00

1_00
100

04
04

2
2

09
09

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

53,000.00
53,000.00

8,000.00
8,000.00

800,000.00
800,000.00

r92,33
192 , 33

55 
'55,

576. 5 5
576. s5

73
73

286.79
286.79

576.5
576.5

61. 51
61. 5l_

235.84
235.84

1
1

5
5

52 ,423 . 45
52 ,423 .45

00
00

00
00

00
00

-77 ,7
-I7 ,7

32
32

94,
94,

22 5 ,000. 00

00
00

00
00

73
73

s83.34
583. 34

51
51

27
27

76L
76L

817
817

00
00

16
16

5
5

3
3

2
2

225,
225,

4
4

92,
92,

56
56

000.00
000.00

000.00
000.00

75
75

1,6
Lr6

88
88

19
1_9

583.34
s83.34

84
84

235
235

14, 800.00
14,800.00

665
665

690
690

2,362,309
2,362,309

66s
665

690
690

22s,
22s,

50
50

823
823

74
t4

8
8

8
8

4
4

72
72

33
33

10.28
10.28

1. 59
t-. 59

ACCOUNT-45520 SL 11 LUNCH-FREE/REDUCED
45520 sL l-l- LUNCH-FREE/REDUCED
TOTAL SL 11 LUNCH-FREE/REDUCE

918,000.00
918 ,000.00

5
5

00
00

4l_6.66
4L6.66

67
67

,564
,564

000.00
000.00

5
5

ACCOUNT_45540 SNACK RETMB THRU ADE
45540 SNACK REIMB THRU ADE
TOTAL SNACK REIMB THRU ADE

ACCOUNT-45541 DHS SNACK REII4BURSEN4ENT
45541. DHS SNACK REIMBURSE¡4ENT
TOTAL DHS SNACK REIMBURSEMENT

ACCOUNT-45561 REG COMTVODTTTES (DHS)
45561 REG coN4¡4oDrrrEs (DHS)

72 ,000.00
72 ,000.00

00
00

0 00
00

00

72'
72,

00
00

225,000.00 00 00 00

Packet page 27 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLTC SCHOOL COIVIPUTER NETWORK
D^rÉt L0/L3/2O]-7
TIN4E: 02: 10:14

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DTSTRTCT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

BUDGET
PERIOD

RECEIPTS

PAGE NUMBER
REVSTAll

6

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
3/18

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE

TOTAL REG COMMODITIES (DHS)

ACCOUNT-45562 COM¡4ODITTES FFVP
45562 COMN4ODITIES FFVP
TOTAL COMMODITIES FFVP

ACCOUNT-45613 IDEA VIB PASS THROUGH
456L3 IDEA VIB PASS THROUGH
TOTAL IDEA VIB PASS THROUGH

ACCOUNT-45630 EARLY CHILD-DISAD INDTVID
45630 EARLY CHTLD-DISAD INDIVI
TOTAL EARLY CHILD-DÏSAD INDIV

ACCOUNT-45650 NEW ¡4EDICAID CODE2O]-4
45650 NEW N4EDICAID CODE2O14
TOTAL NEW MEDICATD CODE2O14

ACCOUNT-45913 ARMAC MEDICAID ADM CLATM
45913 ARMAC ¡4EDICAID ADM CLATM
TOTAL ARN4AC ¡4EDICAID ADM CLAT

ACCOUNT-45925 IMPROVING TEACH QUALITY
45925 IMPROVING TEACH QUALITY
TOTAL IMPROV]NG TEACH QUALITY

ACCOUNT-45926 IMP TCHR QUALITY ASSMT
45926 I¡4P TCHR QUALITY ASSMT
TOTAL IMP TCHR QUALITY ASSMT

ACCOUNT-45935 ENGLISH LANG ACQUISITION
45935 ENGLISH LANG ACQUISTTION
TOTAL ENGLISH LANG ACQUISTTTO

ACCOUNT-45986 TTTVLE TV-STUD SUPP/ACADE
45986 TITVLE IV-STUD SUPP/ACAD
TOTAL TITVLE fV-STUD SUPP/ACA

ACCOUNT-52200 TRANS FRON4 OPERATING FUND
52200 TRANS FROI4 OPERATING FUN 53,
TOTAL TRANS FROþI OPERATING FU 53,

ACCOUNT-52201 TRANS FROM 2OO1
5220L TRANS FROM 2OO1
TOTAL TRANS FRO¡4 2OO1

225,000.00

90,000.00
90,000.00

2,038,338.02
2 ,038, 338.02

32 s ,000.00
32 s ,000.00

00

70

RECEIVABLES

.00

YEAR TO DATE
RECEI PTS

9,69L.76
9,69L.76

L69,987 .94
L69,987 .94

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

22 5 ,000.00

90,000.00
90,000.00

388 ,065
388,065

00

00
00

69
69

00
00

64
64

00
00

YlD/
BUD

00
00

10. 81
10. 81

10.42
10.42

68.00
68.00

92
9Z

66
66

00
00

00
00

8. 15
8. 15

00
00

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

63
63

496,3r4
496,3L4

296.94
296.94

28
28

70

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

062
062

2
2

20
20

5
5

319,607. 58
319,607. 58

,263
,263

392
392

90,535
90, s3s

581
581

342
342

1 818,074.33
1- 81_8 ,074. 33

16
l_6

34
34

000.00
000.00

1.35
1.35

84
84

93,0
93,0

50
50

73,
73,

38
38

86,633
86,633

42
42

6L
61

670.00
670.00

343
343

0l_2.06
0r_2.06

74
74

08
08

83,
83,

80
80

00
00

29
29

742.92
742.92

45
45

04
04

469
469

9
9

13
13

1
1

0
0

2
2

478,60
478,60

6
6

18
18

r-00
l-00

L98 ,670.00
1-98 ,670.00

l_98
l_98

-16,738
-16,738

47
47

66
66

73,
73,

70

B
I

,7 38 .47
,7 38 .47

-33.48
-33.48

00
00

29
29

000
000

043
043

3
3

3r2,724.56
3L2,724.56

4
4

48
48

56
56

56,138
56,138

,469 .45
,469.45

Packet page 28 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DAIE2 LO/L3/2OL7
TIN4E: 02 : 10: 14

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE STATUS REPORT

BUDGET
PERIOD

RECETPTS RECEfVABLES

PAGE NUMBER:
REVSTAll

7

SELECTTON CRITERTA
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT-52900 INDIRECT COST REIMB
52900 INDIRECT COST REIMB
TOTAL INDIRECT COST REIMB

ACCOUNT-53400 COMPEN-LOSS F]XED ASSETS
53400 COMPEN-LOSS FIXED ASSETS
TOTAL CO¡4PEN-LOSS FIXED ASSET

TOTAL REPORT

YEAR TO DATE
RECEIPTS

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YTD/

41s .00
4l_5 .00

369
369

00
00

00
00

00

00
00

00
00

00
00

,415.00
,415.00

3
3

33
33

39
39

69
69

23,8
23,8

BUD

.00

.00

4.64
4,64

9.48

25,000.00
25,000.00

216,343,746.8L 5 ,369,577 .38

160.67
160.67

L
1

20,499,325.91 195,844,420.90

Packet page 29 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DAïEI LO/L3/2OL7
TIME:02:06:45

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER
EXPSTAll

1

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
3/18

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
ACCOUNT-61]-1-O CRT SALARY
61110 CRT SALARY

TOTAL CRT SALARY

ACCOUNT-6]-1-20 CLS SALARY
6TL2O CLS SALARY

TOTAL CLS SALARY

ACCOUNT-61210 TEMP-CRT
61-2]-0 TEMP-CRT

TOTAL TE¡4P-CRT

ACCOUNT-6]-220 TEMP-CLS
61220 TEMP-CLS

TOTAL TEN4P-CLS

ACCOUNT-61-320 OVERTIME CLS
61320 OVERTIME cLS

TOTAL OVERTI¡4E CLS

ACCOUNT-61510 ADD COMP CRT
61510 ADD COI4P CRr

TOTAL ADD COMP CRT

ACCOUNT-61-520 ADD CON4P CLS
61520 ADD COMP CLS

TOTAL ADD COMP CLS

ACCOUNT-61610 WORKSHOPS CRT
61610 WoRKSHoPS cRT

TOTAL WORKSHOPS CRT

ACCOUNT-61620 Ì^IORKSHOPS CLS
61620 WORKSHOPS CLS

TOTAL WORKSHOPS CLS

ACCOUNT-617]-O CRT SUBS
617]-0 CRT SUBS

TOTAL CRT SUBS

ACCOUNT-6]-720 CLS SUBS
61720 cLS SUBS

TOTAL CLS SUBS

ACCOUNT-61810 CRT UNUSED SL-NO SEPARATI
61810 CRT UNUSED SL-NO SEPARA-I

BUDGET
PERIOD

EXPENDITURES

, 587.00
, 587.00

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YrD/
BUD

,792,
,792,

1_00
1_00

T2
t2

37
37

1_5,
1_5,

779
779

L87
L87

,592,
,592,

80
80

16,985.00
16,985.00

28,223
28,223

24,664.62
24 ,664 . 62

17,850
17,850

L2
t2

t_03
103

284
284

3
3

1_

1_

67
67

46
46

00
00

62
62

50.46
s0.46

,565
, 565

5
5

202
202

5,2
5r2

92
92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

200
200

23
23

5
5

, 367. 89
,367 .89

32
32

L2
L2

4LL
4LI

83
83

89
89

,223.
,223.

664
664

925
925

50
50

39
39

9l_
91

51
51_

76
76

17 .04
L7 .O4

00
00

1,.7 4
L.7 4

00
00

.00

.00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

13
13

l_3
l_3

15
15

00
00

-4,OgL.75
-4,091.7s

,527 ,7
,527 ,7

64
64

2 572,
2 572,

403
403

895
89s

5.4747
47

50
50

-23,
-23,

77 ,8
47,8

T2
L2

475

,893.2s
,893.25

1_

l-

8
8

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

42
42

76
76

00
00

.38

.38

-28
-28

-24
-24

42
42

62
62

76
76

00
00

00
00

1_,020.00
1, 020 . 00

,855
,855

-3,
-3,

16
1_6

3,925
3,925

16,855.00
16,855.00

39
39

52
52

4
4

4,5
4,5

7
7

4
4

!2
L2

080.00
080.00

81s .00
8ls.00

93
93

00
00

oL2
012

340
340

.38

.38

-4 552. 50
-4 552. 50

-7 , 520.007 s20.00240.00

4
4

2
2

Packet page 30 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt L0/L3/20I7
TTME: 02 :06:45

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/I8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TÏTLE
TOTAL CRT UNUSED SL-NO SEPARA

ACCOUNT-61819 CRT UNUSED SICK-SEPAR EMP
6]-8]-9 CRT UNUSED SICK-SEPAR EM

TOTAL CRT UNUSED SICK-SEPAR E

ACCOUNT-61820 CLS UNUSED SL-NO SEPARATI
61820 CLS UNUSED SL-NO SEPARAT

TOTAL CLS UNUSED SL-NO SEPARA

ACCOUNT-61829 CLS UNUSED SICK-SEPAR EN4P

6L829 cLS UNUSED SICK-SEPAR EM
TOTAL CLS UNUSED SICK-SEPAR E

ACCOUNT-6]-930 EARLY RET INCENTIVE-CRT
61930 EARLY RET INCENTIVE-CRT

TOTAL EARLY RET INCENTIVE-CRT

ACCOUNT-621].0 CRT GROUP INS
62TLO CRT GROUP TNS

TOTAL CRT GROUP TNS

ACCOUNT-62120 CLS GROUP TNS
62L20 cLS GRoUP INS

TOTAL CLS GROUP INS

ACCOUNT-6221-0 CRT SOC SEC
622T0 CRT SOC SEC

TOTAL CRT SOC SEC

ACCOUNT-62220 CLS SoC SEC
62220 CLS SOC SEC

TOTAL CLS SOC SEC

ACCOUNT-62260 CRT I4EDICARE
62260 CRT MEDICARE

TOTAL CRT N4EDICARE

ACCOUNT-62270 CLS MEDICARE
62270 CLS N4EDTCARE

TOTAL CLS MEDICARE

ACCOUNT-62310 CRT TCH RET
62310 CRT TCH RET

TOTAL CRT TCH RET

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DTSTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTAll

BUDGET
.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

240.00

ENCU¡4BRANCES
OUTSTANDING

.00

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

7, 520. 00

3,775

-L7 278
-a7 278

17, 280.00
17,280.00

2 .00
2 .00

-20,4t7
-20,4L7

20
20

-4, 383.60
-4, 383.60

369
369

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

4L7
4L7

383
383

369
369

4
4

1"5
l-5

60
60

AVATLABLE
BALANCE

-7 , 520.00

YTD/
BUD

.00

73.74
L3.74

4000.00
4000.00

00 86
00 86

l_5
l_5

58
58

85
85

245 ,05 5
245 ,055

70.67
70.67

10.70
10. 70

43
43

75
75

16. 56
16. 56

55
55

44
44

L7
L7

13
13

16
16

t4
1,4

00
00

00
00

00
00

55, 545.79
55,545.79

00
00

186,148. 57
186,148. s7

8
8

7 6.09
76.09

29,3
29,3

, 396. 15
, 396. l_s

2
2

96
96

32
32

15r_
151

20,
20,

36
36

75,
75,

35 3
35 3

L72,413.79
L72,4L3.79

476,064.t5
476 ,064.L5

L2
t2

20
-20

08
08

9L2
9L2

2,3
2,3

27
27

5 51,
551,

2L3,
2L3,

24,2L6.58
24,2L6.58

31.94
3r.94

4,4
4,4

809.94
809.94

25
25

7 .06
7 .06

50
50

22,9
22,9

760
760

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

21,
2L

34
34

78
78

07
07

84
84

3,775 2
2

L,7
L,7

03
03

76L
76].

97
97

90
90

66
66

91_

9l_

22
22

59
59

18
18

43,655
43,655

17
T7

94
94

2
2

23
23

672
672

7
7

786. s9
786. 59

l_90
190

842
842

73 947
73 947

313.01
3l_3.01

73
73

L78,
L78,

5,2
5,2

64,849 .69
64,849.69

3
3

4, 504,665
4, 504,665

443,254
443,254

Packet page 31 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DATE| LO/L3/2Or7
TTME: 02 :06:45

SELECTTON CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTTNG PERTOD: 3/1-8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
TOTAL CRT SUBSTITUTE PUR SVC

ACCOUNT-63221 CLS SUBSTITUTE PUR SVC
63221, CLS SUBSTITUTE PUR SVC

TOTAL CLS SUBSTITUTE PUR SVC

ACCOUNT-632 30 CONSULTING EDUCATIONAL
63230 CoNSULTING EDUCATIoNAL

TOTAL CONSULTÏNG EDUCATIONAL

ACCOUNT-63240 P/S: STUDENT ASSESSMENT
63240 P/S: STUDENT ASSESSMENT

TOTAL P/S: STUDENT ASSESSMENT

ACCOUNT-63310 PD-CRT
63310 PD-CRT

TOTAL PD-CRT

ACCOUNT-63320 PD- CLS
63320 PD- cLS

TOTAL PD- CLS

ACCOUNT-63400 *t 'ttrOTHER PROF
63400 **'r*oTHER PROF

TOTAL tTìlir9íOTHER PROF

ACCOUNT-G3431 FIN AUDITS
6343! FIN AUDITS

TOTAL FIN AUDITS

ACCOUNT-6344]- LEGAL DEFENSE
63447 LEGAL DEFENSE

TOTAL LEGAL DEFENSE

ACCOUNT-63443 LEGAL PLAINTIFF NT SUE ST
63443 LEGAL PLAINTIFF NT SUE S

TOTAL LEGAL PLAINTIFF NT SUE

ACCOUNT-63445 LEGAL RESEARCH-OPINION
63445 LEGAL RESEARCH-OPINION

TOTAL LEGAL RESEARCH-OPINION

ACCOUNT-634 50 ¡4EDrCAr
63450 N4EDICAL

TOTAL MEDICAL

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRTCT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER
EXPSTAll

4

BUDGET
904,000.00

102,
r02,

PERTOD
EXPENDITURES

77 ,9L9.71

l_l_, 090 . 00
1r_, 090 . 00

ENCU¡4BRANCES
OUTSTANDING

'00

39, 700.00
39, 700.00

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

82,34L.56

80

19,26L.49
79,26L.49

AVATLABLE
BALANCE

827,658.44

-600. 00
-600. 00

000. 00
000. 00

6, l_26. s0
6,126. 50

YTD/
BUD
9.11-

3,2
3,2

3
3

l_8.48
l_8.48

74
74

800.00
800.00

08
08

60
60

70
70

27 ,3
27 ,3

360
360

00
00

400.00
400.00

000.00
000.00

500.00
500 .00

00
00

l-5
15

2
2

00
00

00
00

3,r_40.33
3,1_40.33

57
57

4 ,494.71
4 ,494.7L

1_9,
49,

00
00

083.00
083.00

49
49

540.72
540.72

52
52

9
9

3
3

70
70

-78
-78

00
00

118.00
118.00

80

66
66

00
00

130
013

09
09

19
19

000
000

400
400

00
00

35
35

52
52

69
69

4.06
4.06

00
00

00
00

06
06

3
3

387
387

2827 ,337
27 ,337 28

4
4

15,983.80 3,818.00 63, 548
15,983.80 3,81_8.00 63,548

50. 19
50. 1-9

18
18

3L2
3t2

39
39

73
73

20,
20,

73
73

6
6

2
2

72 .50
72 .50

10
10

1,415 .00
1,415 .00

94
94

0
0

00
00

00
00

00
00

51
51

266
266

34
34

00
00

s00
500

-25,
-25,

2
2

644
644

67
67

00
00

40,000.00
40,000.00

.00

.00

5
5

3
3

50
50

77
77

293
293

l_04
l-04

40
40

62
62

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

50
50

1
1

2
2

40,000.00
40,000 .00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

600.00
600.00

8
I

9,37s
9,375

983.50
983.50

604.00
604.00

Packet page 32 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt LO/L3/2OI7
TIME: 02 :06:45

SELECTION CRITERÏA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/78

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
ACCOUNT-63480 SECURITY
63480 SECURITY

TOTAL SECURITY

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTAll

5

BUDGET

120, s00.00
120, 500.00

5 ,000.00
5 ,000.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

ENCUN4BRANCES
OUTSTANDING

YEAR ÏO DATE
EXP

3
93

L,687.62
L,687 .62

l_

1
1
1

3
3

00
00

00
00

1.3
13

949
949

10
10

500.00
s00.00

962
962

505
505

00
00

68
68

00
00

18
18

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

YrD/
BUD

50
5

-462.00
-462.00

130.80
r_30. 80

ACCOU
63490

NT-63490 OTHER PROF SERV
OTHER PROF SERV

TOTAL OTHER PROF SERV
57,
57,

L,280.41, 6,273L,280.41, 6,273

-r,522,
-1, ,522 ,

L,8
1,8

L2
T2

8 7tL
8 7LL

00
00

99
99

05
05

.72

.72

38.00
38.00

56
56

1, s93 3
1_, s93 3

27 ,883
27 ,883

50
50

30
30

00
00

00
00

00
00

86
86

00

66

l_,650.00
l_,650.00

66

00
00

067
o67

66
66

59,
59,

1_5

1_5

546
546

926
926

300
300

27
27

92
92

1_5.80
1_5.80

102.08
102 .08

01
01

52
52

00
00

63
63

93
93

26
26

L2
L2

0

ACCOUNT-6349]- OTHER PROF OUTSIDE SERVIC
63494 OTHER PROF OUTSIDE SERVI

TOTAL OTHER PROF OUTSIDE SERV

ACCOUNT-63530 SOFTWARE MAINT & SUPPORT
63530 SoFTWARE N4AINT & SUPPoRT

TOTAL SOFTWARE I4AINT & SUPPOR

ACCOUNT-63590 OTHER TECH SERV
63590 OTHER TECH SERV

TOTAL OTHER TECH SERV

ACCOUNT-63591 DRUG TESTING
63591 DRUG TESTING

TOTAL DRUG TESTING

ACCOUNT-63592 WEBHOSTING
63592 h/EBHosrrNG

TOTAL WEBHOSTING

ACCOUNT-63900 OTH PROF/TECH SERV
63900 orH PR0F/TECH SERV

TOTAL OTH PROF/TECH SERV

ACCOUNT-64110 [^/ATER/S EWER
6411-0 wATER/sEt^rER

TOTAL WATER/SEWER

ACCOUNT-64210 DISPOSAL,/SANATATION
642LO DTSPoSAL/SANATATION

TOTAL DIS POSAL,/SANATATION

ACCOUNT-6423]- PEST CONTROL
6423T PEST CONTROL

TOTAL PEST CONTROL

ACCOUNT-64240 LAWN CARE
64240 LAt^rN CARE

2 ,1-00.00
2 ,1_00.00

36
36

149, 700.00
1-49, 700.00

00
00

00
00

34
34

0
0

1
1

00
00

18
18

85.71
85.71

7
7

-2 ,546
-2,546

-rt4.62
-174.62

0
0

47
47

26,7
26,7

31
31

1_50.00
150.00

000.00
000.00

20
20

,581
, 581

32
32

L4
L4

00
00

00
00

800
800

500
500

2
2

7L9
7L9

802
802

9 66
66

40,245
40,245

31
31

26,7
26,7

382
382

36
36

08
08

28
28

5
5

00
00

62
62

67
67

3,927 .00
3,927 .00

t_

1
3 6L, 17s .09

6L,175.09
37

337

.97
oa

76
76

32
32

8,4l_0. 50
8,410. 50

16.95
16.95

18
18

18
18

40
40

r77,
117,

11, 1
11, 1

22,L
22,1

94,849
94,849

00
00

00

83
83

2) 1
1

34
34

5 ,000.00 4,329.L5 670.85 86. 58

Packet page 33 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DArEt L0/I3/2O77
TrvrE: 02 :06:45

SELECTÏON CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/I8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
TOTAL LAWN CARE

ACCOUNT-64320 TECH REP/MATNT
64320 TECH REP/MAINT

TOTAL TECH REP/IV]AINT

ACCOUNT-644]-0 LAND & BLDGS
644L0 LAND & BLDGS

TOTAL LAND & BLDGS

ACCOUNT-64420 EQUIP & VEHTCLES
64420 EQUIP & VEHTCLES

TOTAL EQUTP & VEHICLES

ACCOUNT-6442 1 TRANSPORTATION
64421, TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

ACCOUNT-64430 COPTER/COMP LEASE
64430 coPrER/coMP LEASE

TOTAL COPTER/CON4P LEASE

ACCOUNT-64431 TECH RENTAL
64437 TECH RENTAL

TOTAL TECH RENTAL

ACCOUNT-64500 CONSTRUCT SERV
64500 CONSTRUCT SERV

TOTAL CONSTRUCT SERV

ACCOUNT-65210 PROPERTY INS
65210 PROPERTY INS

TOTAL PROPERTY INS

ACCOUNT-65240 FLEET INS
65240 FLEET INS

TOTAL FLEET TNS

ACCOUNT-65250 ACCIDENT INS FOR STUDENTS
65250 ACCIDENT INS FOR STUDENT

TOTAL ACCIDENT INS FOR STUDEN

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER
EXPSTAll

6

BUDGET
5 ,000.00

537.03
537.03

470,000.00
470,000.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

.00

ENCUN4BRANCES
OUTSTANDING

.00

35.27
35.27

5
95

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

4,329.r5

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

670. 85

YTD/

58
BUD

ACCOUNT-64310 NON TECH REP,/MATNT
6431-0 NON rECH REP/MAINr

TOTAL NON TECH REP/MAINT
10
10

81
81

2
2

2
2

2t
2t,

2
2

10
l_0

364. 50
364. 50

73
73

382
382

00
00

00
00

00
00

75
75

46
46

50
50

0.78
0. 78

tz
12

43 ,641.L6
43 ,641.L6

5,8
5,8

3,4
3,4

,901
,901_

L,825.
1,825.

58
58

790
790

72
72

05
05

33
33

00
00

7t
7L

64
64

49
49

9
9

09
09

75
75

,775
,775

7 15
7 15

3
3

t-
L

24
24

86

69
69

38
38

76
76

31
31

23
23

87
87

46
46

48
48

20
20

60
60

78
78

17
77

00
00

031.00
031.00

,531.65
,531.65

23
23

21,635. 50
21,635. 50

3,4
3,4

2
2

28,2
28,2

65
65

3 ,064.00
3,064.00

098
098

50
50

33 ,7 43
33,743

00
00

00
00

28
28

00
00

00
00

00
00

3 , 264.08
3 , 264. 08

600.00
600.00

L0,946.64
l_0,946.61

00
00

L7
L7

300.00
300.00

000.00
000.00

00
00

00
00

170.00
1_70.00

400.00
400.00

72.50
72.50

5
5

-5,258
-5,258

00
00

700
700

L74.67
!74.67

29
29

L,457
L,457

87
87

00
00

63
63

28,
28,

94
94

2
2

49,545.97
49,545.97

267 ,
267 ,

9 70
70

358.43
3s8.43

3
3

84
84

61
61

5,525,232
5 ,525,232

000
000

25,
25,

60
60

5 ,49L,489.L0
5 ,491_,489. l_0

667
667

LO2,624
L02,624

367,375
367,375

13
l_3

1,457.63
L,457.63

l_3
13

63
63

3
3

00
00

866
866

2L
2L

00
00

134.00
134.00

87 .46
87 .46

Packet page 34 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLTC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETI¡IORK
DAIEI I0/I3/20L7
TIME: 02 :06:45

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRTCT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NU¡4BER
EXPSTAll

7

SELECTION CRITERIA
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

ALL
3/18

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
ACCOUNT-65290 OTHER INS
65290 OTHER INS

TOTAL OTHER INS

ACCOUNT-65 310 TELEPHONE
65310 TELEPHONE

TOTAL TELEPHONE

ACCOUNT-65311- RADIO AIRTIME
653]-1- RADIO ATRTIME

TOTAL RADTO AIRTT¡4E

ACCOUNT-65320 POSTAGE
65320 POSTAGE

TOTAL POSTAGE

ACCOUNT-65331 BROADBAND
65331 BRoADBAND

TOTAL BROADBAND

ACCOUNT-6 540O ADVERTISING
65400 ADVERTISING

TOTAL ADVERTTSING

ACCOUNT-65500 PRINTTNG & BINDING
65500 PRINTING & BINDING

TOTAL PRINTING & BTNDING

ACCOUNT-65610 TO LEA IdITHIN ST
65610 TO LEA I¡/ITHIN ST

TOTAL ÏO LEA WITHIN ST

ACCOUNT-65630 TO PRIVATE SCHOOLS
65630 TO PRIVATE SCHOOLS

TOTAL TO PRIVATE SCHOOLS

ACCOUNT-65690 OTHER TUITION
65690 OTHER TUITION

TOTAL OTHER TUITION

ACCOUNT-65810 TRAVEL CRT
65810 TRAVEL CRT

TOTAL TRAVEL CRT

ACCOUNT-65820 TRAVEL CLS
65820 TRAVEL CLS

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

ENCUIVIBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

L,852.72
L,852.72

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUD

YTD/
BUDGET

283
283

l_3
13

000.00
000.00

500.00
500.00

,500
,500

40
40

6B
68

92
92

22
22

24
24

s00
s00

3.20
3 .20

50.00
50.00

435,
435,

76
76

30,4
30,4

L4
t4

445
445

82
82

00r_
001

4
4

1,4
74

2
2

13,
1-3,

80
80

42
42

008
008

541,
541

72,
72,

00
00

56
56

008. 38
008. 38

88
88

4
4

40 ,000.00
40 ,000.00

30,1,22.92
30,r22.92

00
00

23
23

00
00

35
35

,07t.L2
,o7L.L2

53
53

00
00

27
27

265.36
26s.36

500
s00

06
06

78.84
78.84

79.13
79.13

23
23

30.00
30.00

.20

.20

00
00

r_69
l_69

22,
22,

19
19

486 4
486 4

6,4
6,4

354
354

57 ,6
57 ,6

44,L39
44,r39

998
998

00
00

226.4L
226.4L

00
00

68
68

44
44

77
77

40
40

22
22

28
28

00
00

29
29

00
00

74
74

88
88

45
45

81
81

69
69

18. 39
18. 39

55
55

59
59

65
65

42
42

42,100.00
42,100.00

00
00

I,281".77
L,281..77

1, 803 . 24
L, 803 . 24

7
7

1
1

0
0

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

4.52
4.52

463.61
463.6A

000
000

2,455
2 ,45s

96
96

3,6L1,.42
3,6L1.42

00
00

1-2 ,675. 86
12,675.86

2
2

2L,
21,

9
9

1
l_

464
464

l_60
160

5l_2.81_
s12.81

84,82s.00
84,825.00

00
00

360
360

00
00

00
00

00
00

't 6,464
16,464

04
04

00
00

00
00

00
00

16
16

0
0

7
7

2
2

7 50 .32

L2.01
12.01

26 794.04
26 794.04

12 ,900.00 3, 318. 50 876.6r 8,704.89 32.52

Packet page 35 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DA-tEt I0/L3/20L7
TIME:02:06:45

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
TOTAL TRAVEL CLS

ACCOUNT-65830 TRVL CRT-OUT DIST
65830 TRVL CRT-OUT DIST

TOTAL TRVL CRT-OUT DIST

ACCOUNT-65840 TRVL CLS OUT DIST
65840 TRVL CLS OUT DIST

TOTAL TRVL CLS OUT DIST

ACCOUNT-65850 TRVL CRT OUT ST
65850 TRVL cRT oUT ST

TOTAL TRVL CRT OUT ST

ACCOUNT-G5870 TRAVEL NON EMP
65870 TRAVEL NON EN4P

TOTAL TRAVEL NON EN4P

ACCOUNT-65880 MEALS
65880 N4EALS

TOTAL MEALS

ACCOUNT-65890 LODGING
65890 LODGING

TOTAL LODGING

ACCOUNT-65900 [4ISC PURC SVS
65900 ¡4ISC PURC SVS

TOTAL MISC PURC SVS

ACCOUNT-661-00 GEN SUPPLIES
66].00 GEN SUPPLIES

TOTAL GEN SUPPLIES

ACCOUNT-66105 CLASSROOIVI TEACHER SUPPLY
66105 cLASSRooM TEACHER SUPPLY

TOTAL CLASSROON4 TEACHER SUPPL

ACCOUNT-66108 FOOD-t^TORKSHOpS,/MEETTNGS
66108 FOOD-IÍIIORKSHOPS,/MEETTNGS

TOTAL FOOD-WORKSHOPS/¡ilEETINGS

ACCOUNT-66109 TNFANT/TODDLER SNACK-FOOD
66109 INFANT/TODDLER SNACK-FOO

TOTAL INFANT,/TODDLER SNACK-FO

NORTH LTTTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NU¡4BER:
EXPSTAll

L2
BUDGET
900.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

750.32

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

3,318.50

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

876.6L

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

I ,704 .89

YrD/
BUD

32.52

2,3
2,3

3
3

682
682

014
014

50.85
50.85

294.38
294.38

1,3
1,3

1_5 .00
1_5 .00

00
00

100.00
100.00

6,250
6,250

8
8

309
309

01_

0l_

34
34

850
850

7
7

16
16

00
00

62
62

74
74

00
00

54
54

00
00

3
3

11
11

244.48
244 .48

300.00
300.00

s16.20
516.20

4L
4!

487
487

308
308

484
484

54
54

89
89

-7 237
-t 237

10
10

-5,2
-5,2

64
64

s00
500

00
00

90
90

1_3

l_3

6
6

9
9

1-18
118

99
99

35
35

l_5
l_5

67
67

1
1

47
47

7,5L6
7 ,5L6

9l-
9L

7 ,356
7 ,356

2L3.70
2L3.70

13
13

3'5
3,5

46
46

40
40

74
74

43
43

334.08
334.08

20.6L
20.6t

93
93

153
153

42
42

36s
365

57
57

11
1_1

53
53

75
75

7I
7!

66
66

86. 30
86. 30

7 .07
7 .07

-t
-1

8,7
8,7

6
6

,787.52
,787.52

40
40

49
49

06s.66
06s.66

77
77

,870
,870

06
06

00
00

1-

1

4
4

2
2

2,473,
2,473,

1
1

00
00

00
00

4
4

5,
5,

820
820

1
'J,

l_

1

00
00

00
00

80
80

00
00

2
2

660
660

977
977

00
00

77
77

67
67

93
93

00
00

2,250
2,250

00
00

4L'
4L,

75
75

14,200.00
14,200.00

l_l_
l_1_

153,826
153,826

6,29L
6,29L

I
9

2
2

3
3

000
000

700
700

547
547

0
0

7
7

57
57

l_5
l_5

610.97
61-0.97

57
57

54
54

32.22
32.22

l_

t_

82
82

50. 14
50. 14

00
00

87
87

1-3

13
1r-8
118

1
1

26,823
26,823

53,793
53,793

38r_.87
381.87

Packet page 36 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^rEt L0/I3/2077
TT|VE: 02 :06:45

SELECTTON CRTTERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/A8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TTTLE
ACCOUNT-6611-4 SUPPLIES-FLOORTNG
66LL4 SUPPLIES-FLOORTNG

TOTAL SUPPLIES- FLOORING

ACCOUNT-66115 SUPPLIES-ROOFING
661-15 SUPPLTES-RoOFING

TOTAL SUPPLIES- ROOFING

ACCOUNT-662]-O NAT GAS
662LO NAT GAS

TOTAL NAT GAS

ACCOUNT-66220 ELECTRICITY
66220 ELECTRICITY

TOTAL ELECTRICITY

ACCOUNT-66260 GASOLINE
66260 GASOLINE

TOTAL GASOLINE

ACCOUNT-66265 DIESEL
66265 DIESEL

TOTAL DIESEL

ACCOUNT-66290 OTHER ENERGY
66290 oTHER ENERGY

TOTAL OTHER ENERGY

ACCOUNT-66300 FOOD
66300 FooD

TOÏAL FOOD

ACCOUNT-66410 TEXTBOOKS
66410 TEXTBOOKS

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS

ACCOUNT-66411 ETEXTBOOKS
66411 ETEXTBOOKS

TOTAL ETEXTBOOKS

ACCOUNT-66420 LTBRARY BOOKS
66420 L]BRARY BooKS

TOTAL LIBRARY BOOKS

ACCOUNT-66430 PERIODICALS
66430 PERIoDICALS

NORTH LTTTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTAll

9

BUDGET

450,000.00
450,000.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

AVATLABLE
BALANCE

444,80L.64
444,80t.64

YTD/
BUD

16
16

B
8

1
1

90
90

2
2

2
2

00
00

000
000

4
4

83
83

200
200

000
000

578.00
578.00

27,750
27,750

900
900

28,
28,

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

24,7
24,7

73
73

00
00

66
66

095
095

t_0
t_0

180
l_80

1_3,
l_3,

393
393

27 ,3
27 ,3

13
13

81
81

1
1_

45.00
45.00

25
25

4
4

27
27

77
77

45.4'1,
45.47

3.2r
3.2L

40
40

834.00
834.00

1_6. 98
l_6. 98

2L3
2L3

4,333.20
4,333.20

1_6

1_6

95
95

15
l_5

L,37L,5
r,37r,5

41, 851
41, 851_

866
866

783.02
783.02

72,
72,

26
26

19,
79,

306
306

366.44
366.44

s8.98
58.98

28.40
28.40

t0,730.62
1,0,730.62

,8
,8

23,7
21,7

38
38

00
00

80
80

54
54

22
22

52
52

061
061

075
075

306
306

.1t_

.11
4t
4a

16
16

79
79

73
73

23
23

99.29
99.29

7
7

5
5

7,
7,

3
2

4
4

300.00
300.00

1
L

4
4

6
6

2
2

70
70

82
82

93
93

68
68

306
306

94t
947

986
986

00
00

00
00

00
00

L4
L4

00
00

00
00

70
70

00
00

40
40

99
99

,725
,725

30
30

30
30

72
a2

6
6

f
3

l_

1_

972.06
972.06

54
54

2
2

3
3

7
7

1
L

28
28

52
52

44
44

o4
o4

40
40

94
94

1. 16
l_. l_6

00
00

L
L

0,000.00
0,000.00

1,73,
773,

2
2

2
2

36
36

7

61_

61-

36. l-8
36. r-8

3,046.49
3 ,046. 49

,972
,972

3,354.L2
3,354.r2

48
48

50
50

89
89

3
3

1
1_

79
79

66, 382 . 84
66, 382 . 84

1_

1-

l_5
l_5

33
33

89
89

39
39

61
61

77
t7

1, 95 5 .00 00 396.6s 00 1, 5s8. 35 20.29

Packet page 37 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLTC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
DA-tEt 10/13/2017
TrME: 02 :06:45

SELECTION CRITERIA: ALL
AccoUNTING PERIOD: 3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
TOTAL PERIODICALS

ACCOUNT-66431 E SUBSCRTPTIONS
66437 E SUBSCRIPTIONS

TOTAL E SUBSCRIPTIONS

ACCOUNT-66440 AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS
66440 AUDIOVISUAL N4ATERIALS

TOTAL AUDTOVTSUAL ¡,IATERIALS

ACCOUNT-66510 SOFTWARE
66510 SOFTWARE

TOTAL SOFTWARE

ACCOUNT-66511 TECHNOLOGY APPS
66511 TECHNOLOGY APPS

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY APPS

ACCOUNT-66512 TABLET CO¡4PUTERS
66512 TABLET CO¡4PUTERS

TOTAL TABLET COMPUTERS

ACCOUNT-66520 TECH SUPP OTHER
66520 TECH SUPP oTHER

TOTAL TECH SUPP OTHER

ACCOUNT-66526 TONER,/INK CARTRIDGES
66526 TONER/INK CARTRIDGES

TOTAL TONER/INK CARTRIDGES

ACCOUNT-66527 TECH SUP <$1000.00
66527 rEcH suP <$1000.00

TOTAL TECH SUP <$1OOO.OO

ACCOUNT-66900 OTHER SUPPLTES & MATERIAL
66900 OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIA

TOTAL OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERI

ACCOUNT-67]10 MACHINERY
67310 ¡4ACHINERY

TOTAL MACHINERY

ACCOUNT-67320 VEHICLES
67320 VEHICLES

TOTAL VEHICLES

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDTTURE STATUS REPORT

6
6

-4
-4

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTAll

10

YTD/
BUD

20.29

416.67
41,6 .67

750.00
750.00

1
1

2
2

BUDGET
1,955.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

.00

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

396.6s

00

YEAR TO DATE
EXP
.00

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

1,558.35

500.00
500.00

500.00
500.00

00
00

200.00
200.00

00
00

850.00
850.00

42
42

,363.77
,363.77

00
00

1,800
l_, 800

500.00
500.00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

64
64

00
00

02
02

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

83
83

0
0

2
2

58
58

61
61_

56
56

31
31

8,2
8,2

00
00

00
00

00
00

11
1l-

22
22

2s0,73s
250,73s

5
5

t_

t

6
6

265.77
265.77

44
44

703
703

34
34

27,
27,

62
62

o2
o2

l_403
1403

42
42

21,5
275

-79,LL'.97
-79,LLs.97

62
62

93
93

L7
L7

53
53

00. 00
00. 00

33
33

6
6

83
83

,224
,224

7L7
717

B9
89

1_3 1_

131

37
37

55
55

00
00

06
06

76
76

85
85

38
38

029
029

913
913

048
048

80
80

46,
46,

37,
37,

1'8
1'8

00
00

57
57

38
38

98
98

19
L9

18
l_8

20
20

00
00

76
76

00
00

27
27

2,2
2,2

6,956. 86
6,956. B6

l_5
1_5

10
10

-195,
-195,

-5
-5

'),

1
7
7

1
1

5
5

6
6

4
4

7
7

6
6

00 818
818

240
240

t_0
1_0

13,
13,

00
00

24,
24,

49
49

72
t2

9,229.
9,229.

2
2

88,
BB,

18,118
18,118

202
202

36
36

00
00

r_, 800.00
r-, 800.00

00
00

54
54

00
00

681-
681

226
226

62
62

89
89

37
37

47,
47,

98s.90
985.90

47
47

-54,
-54,

Packet page 38 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^r* to/L3/2jr7
TIME: 02 :06:45

SELECTION CRTTERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/L8

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
ACCOUNT-67330 FURNITURE & FIXTURES
67330 FURNITURE & FIXTURES

TOTAL FURNITURE & FIXTURES

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

11

YfD/
BUD

6L
6l_

0
0

PAGE NUMBER:
EXPSTAll

00
00

04
04

00
00

00
00

000.00
000.00

97
97

s00.00
500.00

4,344,5
4 ,344 ,5

,4L5.
,4L5.

5
5

56
56

63,
63,

64
64

00
00

72
72

36
36

BUDGET
PERIOD

EXPENDITURES

3 , 708.09
3,708.09

ENCUMBRANCES
OUTSTANDING

YEAR TO DATE
EXP

00
00

87
87

,763
,763

4
4

10
10

12
L2

9L2.49
9L2.49

76.09
76.09

28,4
28,4

367 .54
367 .54

796.40
796.40

75
75

45
45

L29
L29

5
5

5
5

72
12

78
78

530
530

-4
-4

-35,
-35,

22,
22,

00
00

-640,9 51. 80
-640,95 1. 80

35
35

1,62.63
162.63

65
65

,378
,378

45
45

62
62

L7
t7

95
95

09
09

L,97 5
L,975

,4L5
,4L5

843.72
843.72

03
03

15
15

800
800

36
36

00
00

56
56

36
36

86.09
86.09

95
95

99
99

00
00

64
64

ACCOU
67340

NT-67340 TECH REL HARDWARE
TECH REL HARDWARE

TOTAL TECH REL HARDWARE
l_

!
76
76

50
50

00
00

79
79

90
90

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

LO2
L02

670
670

1,953
l_,953

8
8

1
1

7
7

106
106

57,
57,

66
66

37
37

81. 64
81. 64

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

342
342

4
4

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

802
802

305
305

462
462

L71
L71

ACCOUNT-67350 TECH SOFTWARE
67350 TECH SOFTÌdARE

TOTAL TECH SOFTI^IARE

ACCOUNT-67390 OTHER EQUIPMENT
67390 OTHER EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OTHER EQUTP¡4ENT

ACCOUNT-68100 DUES AND FEES
68100 DUES AND FEES

TOTAL DUES AND FEES

ACCOUNT-68102 BACKGROUND CHECKS
681-02 BACKGROUND CHECKS

TOTAL BACKGROUND CHECKS

ACCOUNT-68300 INTEREST
68300 INTEREST

TOTAL INTEREST

ACCOUNT-68400 INDIRECT COST
68400 INDIRECT COST

TOTAL INDIRECT COST

ACCOUNT-68900 MISC EXPENDTTURES
68900 MISC EXPENDITURES

TOTAL MISC EXPENDITURES

ACCOUNT-69100 REDEN4PTION OF PRINCIPAL
69100 REDEN4PTION OF PRINCIPAL

TOTAL REDEMPTION OF PRTNCTPAL

ACCOUNT-6931-O TO SALARY FUND
693]-0 TO SALARY FUND

TOTAL TO SALARY FUND

ACCOUNT-69320 TO OPERATING FUND
69320 To oPERATING FUND

L
1

3
3

8
ö

-74,
-74,

4
4

3
3

4
4

9
9

6,472
6,472

799
799

32L
32L

1
1

,653,
,653,

34
34

15
l_5

04
04

9
9

16
l-6

369
369

00
00

00
00

3
3

7, 335,031_
7, 335,031

84
84

800
800

34,653,
34,6s3,

369
369

7 ,335,
7 ,335,

00
00

00
00

00
00

L
1

1,,979,336.4r

0

L,979,336.41 00

Packet page 39 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETI¡/ORK
D^rEt \O/I3/20L7
TIME: 02 :06:45

SELECTÏON CRITERIA: ALL
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 3/78

SORTED BY: ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: ACCOUNT
PAGE BREAKS ON:

ACCOUNT - TITLE
TOTAL TO OPERATTNG FUND

ACCOUNT-69321- ro FUND 2000
69321 ro FUND 2000

TOTAL TO FUND 2OOO

ACCOUNT-69330 TO BU]LDING FUND
69330 TO BUILDING FUND

TOTAL TO BUILDING FUND

ACCOUNT-69340 TO DEBT SERVICE FUND
69340 To DEBT SERVICE FUND

TOTAL TO DEBT SERVTCE FUND

ACCOUNT-69400 PROGRAM FUNDING RETURN
69400 PROGRAM FUNDING RETURN

TOTAL PROGRAM FUNDING RETURN

TOTAL REPORT

NORTH LTTTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE STATIJS REPORT

PAGE NUMBER
EXPSTAll

a2

YTD/
BUDBUDGET

L,979,336.41

000,000.00
000,000.00

PERIOD
EXPENDITURES

.00

ENCU¡4BRANCES
OUTSTANDING

.00

YEAR TO DATE
EXP
.00

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

L,979,336.41

5 ,000,000.00
5 ,000,000.00

,581
,581

342
342

4
4

45
45

88.00
88.00

469
469

56,l_38,
56,l_38,

5
5

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

64
64

00
00

56 , 138 ,469 .45
56,138,469.45

37
37

36
36

006
006

37
37

3
3

00

00
00

00
00

18
18

00
00

IL,679,5
LL,679,5

7
7

-2 ,800.00
-2 ,800.00

207,542,390.1_2 7,024,888.55 2,594,4L2.29 24,093,272.59 180,854,705.24 L2.86

00
00

2
2

800.00
800.00

Packet page 40 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK
D^ril LO/L2/20L7
TIME:22:20:06

PAYEE NAME

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
BANK RECONCILIATION REPORT

FOR PERIOD ]- OF 2018

CHECK DATE CLEARED DATE CHECK NUMBER

36,298,852.40
.00

298,852.40
944,727 .94

34,354,L24.46
34, 349,064. 19

s ,060. 27

OUTSÏANDING

L,944,727 .94

2,450,O1L.20

PAGE NUMBER: 28
MODULE NUM: BNKRE1EAR
SORT BY CHECK NO
ALL CHECKS

CANCELLED

1_,81_5 ,880. 48

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

TOTAL OUTSTANDING CHECKS FOR PERIOD =

TOTAL OF CANCELLED CHECKS FOR PERIOD =

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN FOR PERIOD

BALANCE SHOWN ON BANK STATEMENT AT PERTOD END
ADD: CASH IN TRANSIT AT END OF PERIOD:

SUB-TOTAL:
DEDUCT OUTSTANDING CHECKS FOR PERIOD:

ADJUSTED BANK BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD
CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD:

VARIANCE

36'
l_,

0lL

/0-l 1'7or /

Packet page 41 of 170



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE

Board Agenda – September 2017

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL RESIGNATIONS, RETIREMENTS, NON-RENEWALS AND
TERMINATIONS 

Dorothy Walker     --- Bus Driver – Transportation
Effective 09-27-2017

Tikeia Rogers     --- Child Nutrition Assistant – Ridgeroad
Effective 09-21-2017

RayShaun Wilson, Sr     --- Custodian – Day Lead
Effective 10-15-2017

Patricia Huff     --- Child Nutrition Assistant – Ridgeroad
Effective 09-28-2017

Alfred McMillian --- Special Education Para – 7th St 
Effective 10-03-2017

Brinda Latourrette --- Sub Custodian - NLRHS
Effective 09-29-2017

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL TRANSFERS AND CHANGES

Jatina J. Bryant  --- Transfer from Paraprofessional – NLRH Academy
To Paraprofessional –NLRMS

Gale McBride  --- Transfer from Paraprofessional – Amboy
To Paraprofessional –NLRMS

CLASSIFIED NEW HIRES

Packet page 42 of 170



Board Agenda – September 2017

Brinda Latourrette --- Sub Custodian - NLRHS
Effective 09-14-2017

Dana Marshall --- Nurse - Ridgeroad 
Effective 10-02-2017

Elva Turner     --- Child Nutrition Assistant – CN Office
Effective 10-02-2017

Erica Green     --- Child Nutrition Assistant – Indian Hills
Effective 10-02-2017

Tara Wilson     --- Night Custodian – 7th Street 
Effective 10-09-2017

I’lisa Williams --- Nurse - NLRSD 
Effective 10-23-2017

Packet page 43 of 170



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Agenda –October 19, 2017

LICENSED PERSONNEL RESIGNATIONS & RETIREMENTS

Molly Banks --- Choir Teacher, North Little Rock Middle School
Effective9/29/2017

Emily Powell-Carpenter --- Art Teacher, North Little Rock Middle School
Effective 9/15/2017

NEW LICENSED PERSONNEL INFORMATION 

Name: Chelsea Allen
Proposed Assignment: Art Teacher, North Little Rock Middle School
Licensure: 5 Yr. Art K-12
Teaching Experience: Little Rock School District

Name: Melody Cox
Proposed Assignment: Counselor, North Little Rock High School, COE
Licensure: 5 Yr. Guidance & Counseling 7-12; PE/Wellness/Leisure 7-12
Teaching Experience Dover School District

Name: Rebecca Dean
Proposed Assignment: Second Grade Teacher, Meadow Park Elementary
Licensure: 5 Yr. Elementary K-6
Student Teaching Exp.: Greenbrier School District

Name: Faith Forsythe
Proposed Assignment: Fifth Grade Teacher, Indian Hills Elementary
Licensure: 5 Yr. ECH PK-4 & Elementary K-6
Teaching Experience: Sheridan School District

Name: Stryder Matthews
Proposed Assignment: Social Studies Teacher, North Little Rock High School
Licensure: 5 Yr. Social Studies 7-12
Student Teaching Exp.: Cabot Freshman Academy 

Name: Patricia Taylor
Proposed Assignment: Special Education Teacher, North Little Rock High School
Licensure: 5 Yr. MS Lang. Arts/Math/Science/Social Studies; Instructional

Facilitator End PK-12; Math 7-12; Appl Math I & II; 
ALP for Special Education

Experience: North Little Rock School District

P – 1

Packet page 44 of 170



Rock C¡ty Juniors
VoUEYBAT-I CluB

8 October 2017

North Little Rock School District
P.O. Box 687
North Little Rock, AR 721 l5

To Whom it May Concern

Rock City Junior is a Delta Region Volleyball Club thatparticipates in Junior
Olympic Volleyball. We attend six (6) to eight (8) tournament per season. The
majority of our players (99 percent) attend a school within your district.

We are requesting the district to waive facility fee in order for our club use your
gyms for practices. Junior Olympic season runs from November through April.
Certificate of Insurance from Delta Region and Rock City's practice and

tournament schedule is forthcoming.

We request favorable consideration. Please feel free to contact me at (501) 551-
7088 or via email @ lonijb1218@sbcg1obal.net.

Thanking you in advance

Lorri A. Joshua-Beasley
Rock City Juniors, Director t>

Packet page 45 of 170



B

A

i l-1

tNs TYPE OF INSURANGE:

X Occurrence sBFXS0050500

POLICY NUMBER(S): EFFECTIVE:

91112017
12:01 AM

USA Volleyball (National Office)
4065 Sinton Road, Su¡te 200
Colorado Spr¡ngs CO 80907

Rock City Juniors
140 Orleans Dr
Maumelle AR 72113-6767

NAMED INSURED:

CERÍIFICATE HOLDER

9t1t2018
12:0'l AM

EXPIRES:

UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY

sBcGL0348300

PRODUCTS.COMP/OP AGG

MEDICAL EXPENSE (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

EACH OCCURRENCE

$'1,000,000

EXCLUDED

$5,000,000

Event)

X Participant Legal Liability

GENERAL AGG

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Each Occ.) $1,000,000

GENERAL LIABILITY

$5,000,000

$ 1,000,000

91112017
12:01 AM

9t1t2018
12:01 AMX Occurrence

LIMITS:

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INOICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY

RÈQUIREMENT, TERM oR coNDITIoN oF ANY coNTRAcT oR oTHER DocUMENT WTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE

4ÑSÙRAÑCÈ AËFoRDED BY THE PoLIcIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT To ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. AGGREGATE

LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY/COVERAGE INFORMATION:

& competition (1011212017 -l
EVENT INFORMATION:

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER A: Arch lnsurance Company NAIC #: 1 1 '150

INSURER B: Arch lnsurance Company NAIC #: 1 I 150

ESIX, a division of lntegro USA lnc.
d/b/a lntegro lnsurance Brokers
2727 Paces Ferry Road, Building Two, Suite 1500
Atlanta, GA 30339
67 8-324-3300 (Phone), 678-324-3303 (Fax)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES
NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.

20170828554394

AGENCY:

AGGREGATE (Applies Per Event)

EACH OCCURRENCE

$5,000,000

$5,000,000

The certificate holder is an additional insured as per form OOS GLO0290O(10/16): Additional lnsured - Designated Person or Organization Written Contract or Written

Agreement, but only with respects to USAV and Regional Volleyball Association sânctioned events, effective the date of this cert¡ficate issuance.

All participants must be registered with a regional volleyball associâtion in order for coverage to apply. No coverage will apply for regions and clubs for events

conducted in which all participants are not USAV members.

The General Liability Policy includes $1,000,000 Each Occurrence / $2,000,000 Aggregate of Sexual Abuse and Molestât¡on coverage.

Coverage is available under a Participant Accident policy #9907-8534 with Federal lnsurance Company on file with the policyholder - Accident Medical Coverage

$2S,OOO', deductible $250 - Accidental beath & Dismembeiment $1O,OOO. Policy eff ctive date: September 1 , 2017 I Pol¡cy expiration date: September 1, 2018'

PRINT DATE: 1011212017

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONSA/EHICLES/EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT/SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

North Little Rock School District
East Campus
2400 Lakeview Road
North Little Rock AR 721 16

Should any ofthe above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof'
notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy provisions.

REPRESENTATIVE:

Packet page 46 of 170



D
OCI r o 2017

R ITAIIG / PUROIASIIIG / AUDIT
Arkansas Martin Luther Kins- Jr. Commission

Honorable Asa Hutchinson - Govetnor of Arkansas
Director S

5or Woodlane Avenue, Ste rzz South, Little Rock, ARTzzot-
LO23

Phone: 888-z9o-KING (S+6+) . Fax: (Sor) 683-13ro
DuShun. Scarbroush@Arkansas. Gov

www.arkansas.eov/mlk

TO: North Little Rock School District

FROM: DuShun Scarbrouqh - Executive Director/Agenc)¡ Spokesperson

RE:

What: MEGA IUNGFBST State King Holiday Commemoration

Who: Hosted by the Arkansas Martin Luther King. Jr. Commission

When: s:oo AM-6:oo PM, Monday. January rs. zorS

Where: North Little Rock High School (NLRHSI
ror W zznd St, North Little Rock. AR -^n4

The MEGA KINGFEST is the official state observance of the congressionally legislated
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day, a United States holiday that marks the birthday of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. and is observed on the third Monday of January each year. The
Day of Service, "A Day On, Not a Day Off!" is branded as the MEGA KINGFEST because
of the Arkansas Martin Luther Krg, Jr. Commission's observance was recognized by the
media as the largest observance in the nation honoring the life and legacy of Dr. Martin
Luther King Jr. and the fourth most popular destination in the country for volunteerism
during the King Holiday weekend.

In continuing to enhance state's annual MEGA KINGFEST Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Holiday "A Day of Service - A Day On, Not A Day Off', the Arkansas Martin Luther King
Jr. Commission works tirelessly to develop and retain interactive partnerships in the
community. As a supporter, you will receive acknowledgment in the Arkansas Martin
Luther King Jr. Commission's advertising and program materials in accordance with
your level of support - including up to TV, Radio, and Public Service Announcements.

Therefore, the Arkansas Martin Luther Krg, Jr. Commission graciously request the use
of the North Little Rock High School, 1o1 W zznd St, North Little Rock, AR 7zrr4. The
areas of use will include the Performing Arts Center, the upper and lower cafeterias, the
learning steps, axillary rooms/classrooms/areas (for VIP reception, radio show, dressing
room/green room, check-in area, private health screenings), gymnasium parking lots,
and the front steps of Old Main.

Packet page 47 of 170



The event is "MEGA" in scope because in addition to hosting a signature event here in
Central Arkansas, the Arkansas Martin Luther Ktg, Jr. Commission also hosts
community outreach and services across the state to honor the life and legacy of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr., who once said that "everybody can be great because anybody
can serve." In his mind, life's greatest accomplishments were realized through helping
others.

The Day of Service MEGA KINGFEST is an invitation statewide for Arkansans to get out
and serve and sow into their respective communities. The Arkansas Martin Luther Ktg,
Jr. Commission hosts community cleanups, free public transportation through a
partnership with Rock Region Metro, free haircuts, free food, and free services to the at-
risk community like hygiene kits, coat drives, blood drives, preventative health
screenings, and job counseling.

It is the goal of the Arkansas Martin Luther King Jr. Commission to ensure that as a
state agency the Arkansas Martin Luther King Jr. Commission is serving all Arkansans
through its outreach and programming. The Arkansas Martin Luther King Jr.
Commission has hosted programs in every region in Arkansas with the Day of Service
MEGA KINGFEST as its signature event.

To continue these national accomplishments, the Arkansas Martin Luther King Jr.
Commission will host the state's annual MEGA KINGFEST Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Holiday "A Day of Service - A Day On, Not A Day Off' at North Little Rock High School
r:oo PM on Monday, January 15, 2018.

Every respective area visited by the Arkansas Martin Luther King Jr. Commission, has
received positive feedback from that respective community with many of those areas
requesting that the Arkansas Martin Luther King Jr. Commission return to their
community. Overall, this commemoration is a way to transform Dr. King's life and
teachings into community action that help solve social problems. The expected outputs,
outcomes and impacts of this commemoration over the course of its duration is to
attract several thousand young Arkansans, educators, volunteers, participants,
attendees, and other community stakeholders to increase awareness of alternatives to
violence while creating ambassadors for peace to spread the positivity in their respective
communities.

Respectfully,

Dushun Scarbrough
Executive Director/Agency Spokesperson

Packet page 48 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220123   09/06/17 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 KERRY FERRELL - NLR AC       0.00            325.00
01010      220123   09/06/17 09271    AAAE                     2223221308243895 TELISA D. HADLEY - NLR       0.00            325.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            650.00

01010      220124   09/06/17 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR BONNI       0.00            105.00
01010      220124   09/06/17 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 INVOICE#:  300013472         0.00            240.00
01010      220124   09/06/17 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 CONSTITUENT ORGANIZATI       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            370.00

01010      220125   09/06/17 02151    AMANDA ROWE              2387221300000005 TUI. REIMB. SUMMER 201       0.00          1,800.00

01010      220126   09/06/17 03545    ANGIE COLCLASURE         2000229700000000 MILEAGE                      0.00             76.19

01010      220127   09/06/17 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000224100000005 2017-2018 AAA ID PASS        0.00             25.00

01010      220128   09/06/17 103206   ARKANSAS CHILD MALTREATM 2000257600000000 OPEN PO FOR BACKGROUND       0.00             40.00

01010      220129   09/06/17 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000260100000005 DOOR AND HARDWARE SUPP       0.00             27.44

01010      220130   09/06/17 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2387274000000005 2834757 DIRSEL               0.00          1,305.42

01010      220131   09/06/17 105227   COURTNEY HASTINGS        2387221300000005 TUI. REIMB.  SUMMER, 2       0.00          1,800.00

01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00            -75.95
01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00              6.73
01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00             17.22
01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00             21.92
01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00             21.92
01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00             69.22
01010      220132   09/06/17 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT PARTS        0.00            113.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            174.98

01010      220133   09/06/17 103413   DARTER GOLF SHOP         2001115108211582 TITLEIST PRO V GOLF BA       0.00            546.84

01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702122007020005 CO-TEACH PROFESSIONAL        0.00             50.00
01010      220134   09/06/17 04177    DAWSON EDUCATION COOPERA 6702229200020005 CO TEACHING PROFESSION       0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            550.00

01010      220135   09/06/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 QUOTE#:  00001340            0.00            643.86
01010      220135   09/06/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 K-1 ACTIVITY CARDS - E       0.00            128.77
01010      220135   09/06/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 READING, WRITING, & AR       0.00            375.59
01010      220135   09/06/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 READING, WRITING & ART       0.00            375.59
01010      220135   09/06/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            228.57

Packet page 49 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220135   09/06/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 TAX INCREASE                 0.00             19.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,771.81

01010      220136   09/06/17 103448   EZ FLEX SPORT MATS       7800221600011500 201R BL 6 CARPET ROLLS       0.00          3,720.00
01010      220136   09/06/17 103448   EZ FLEX SPORT MATS       7800221600011500 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            277.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,997.00

01010      220137   09/06/17 102659   FASTSIGNS                7102116008211600 ESTIMATE: 2007-7565          0.00            517.11
01010      220137   09/06/17 102659   FASTSIGNS                7102116008211600 13 OZ. BANNER--12X12'        0.00            466.45
01010      220137   09/06/17 102659   FASTSIGNS                7102116008211600 INSTALLATION--DRILL HO       0.00            527.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,511.22

01010      220138   09/06/17 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2387274000000005 87076475 CYLINDER            0.00            141.04

01010      220139   09/06/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 HEIN 2012 MUNDO 21           0.00          1,699.50
01010      220139   09/06/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00            169.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,869.45

01010      220140   09/06/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005501305 CONTRACT#:  16057 / IN       0.00            750.00
01010      220140   09/06/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221006901305 CONTRACT#:  17003 / IN       0.00          1,500.00
01010      220140   09/06/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005801305 CONTRACT#:  17016 / IN       0.00          1,500.00
01010      220140   09/06/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005801305 CONTRACT#:  17016 / IN       0.00            750.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,500.00

01010      220141   09/06/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 KEYSCAN  C1386  ISOPRO       0.00          1,489.49
01010      220141   09/06/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 GENESIS  KEYLION478X3        0.00            200.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,690.00

01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 BOISE CASE OF PAPER, 1       0.00          1,280.30
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000229100027005 196517  COPY PAPER           0.00             32.01
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 852154  PENS                 0.00             24.50
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 61211  LABELS                0.00             23.09
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 396291  BINDERS              0.00             94.94
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 664011 PENS                  0.00              9.00
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 927194 MARKER                0.00              4.52
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 701607 CARD FILE             0.00             16.32
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 243069 HIGHLIGHTER           0.00             13.85
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 698433 ODC656AN BRAND        0.00             16.80
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 698406 #653AN BRAND          0.00             14.75
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 884954 WAVE USB              0.00              9.75
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 315630 FOLDERS               0.00             21.69
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 543712 FASTENER FOLDER       0.00             14.78
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 811018 FOLDERS               0.00             13.86
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 305706 PADS                  0.00             12.39
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 ENERGIZER RECHARGEABLE       0.00             16.81
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 350960 INK GEL PENS SE       0.00             14.25
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 458121 ASTROBRIGHT PAP       0.00             12.77
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 659646 ASTROBRIGHT PAP       0.00             27.24
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 805564 ELECTRIC PENCIL       0.00             21.53
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 827659 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00              7.03
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 599097 OPEN-END ENVELO       0.00             21.69
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 218691 TABLETOP EASEL        0.00             12.11

Packet page 50 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 495390 DESKTOP STAPLER       0.00             20.50
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 270312 #2 PENCILS BOX/       0.00             38.08
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 279624 ERASER CAPS BOX       0.00             13.41
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 717936 SHARPIES ASST.        0.00             12.26
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 764180 BROAD LINE MARK       0.00             23.85
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 899616 CONST PAPER ASS       0.00             55.34
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 908194 DESK STAPLER          0.00             17.86
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7473116005811600 ITEM 196517  BOISE® X-       0.00            960.22
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BIC WHITE OUT                0.00             10.11
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 PILOT G-2 RETRACTABLE        0.00              8.88
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 HIGHLIGHTERS                 0.00              3.34
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 SHARPWRITER                  0.00              2.70
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 DECORATIVE SHIPPING TA       0.00              9.53
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 DUCK TAPE                    0.00             24.05
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE            0.00              5.54
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 SCISSORS                     0.00              6.07
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 MASKING TAPE                 0.00              4.06
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 ROUND RING BINDER            0.00              8.04
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 PAPER CLIPS                  0.00              2.14
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 JUMBO PAPER CLIPS            0.00              1.51
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 WHITE CARDSTOCK              0.00             13.29
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 GREEN CARDSTOCK              0.00             11.34
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 PAPER                        0.00             22.85
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 ENERGIZER PRO CHARGER        0.00             33.51
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 COMPANY NIGHT DEPOSIT        0.00            186.57
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 PAPER MATE BALLPOINT P       0.00             79.94
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUES       0.00            266.87
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ADAMS RECEIPT BOOKS, 3       0.00             46.09
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ADAMS RECEIPT BOOK, 3-       0.00             49.69
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 CLOROX DISINFECTING WI       0.00             75.94
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 WHITE PREMIUM CARDSTOC       0.00             79.75
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 SCOTCH TAPE                  0.00             26.04
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 SCOTCH MASKING TAPE, 2       0.00             49.89
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 SCOTCH MASKING TAPE, 1       0.00              6.84
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 PAPER CLIPS, NO. 1           0.00              6.40
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 PAPER CLIPS, JUMBO           0.00             23.87
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 BOISE® X-9 COPY PAPER        0.00             64.02
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 CRAYOLA MARKERS,CLASSI       0.00             20.44
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 ELMER'S GLUE STICK, BO       0.00              7.36
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 PLASTIC BADGE HOLDERS        0.00             21.69
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 MARKERS, ASSORTED BOLD       0.00             11.91
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 PAPER MATE RETRACTABLE       0.00             16.21
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 SHARPIE FLIP CHART MAR       0.00              4.41
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365110506711005 BIC® CRISTAL BOLD BALL       0.00             28.17
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005000005 POST IT FILE FOLDER TA       0.00             16.39
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005000005 OFFICE DEPOT INSERTABL       0.00             16.11
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 2134 GRIPS                   0.00              8.91
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 255815 PAPER                 0.00             12.77
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 345678 PAPER                 0.00              7.99
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 304065 PAPER                 0.00             12.77
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 478156 PAPER                 0.00              7.77
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 6843133 FOLDERS              0.00             10.84

Packet page 51 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 787170 CARSON                0.00             10.84
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 798775 CARSON                0.00              9.75
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 899616 PAPER                 0.00              9.22
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 950611 CLIPBOARD             0.00             29.64
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 570172 VELCRO                0.00              8.66
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 196517 COPY PAPER            0.00          1,593.25
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 206573 HYGIENIC FINGER       0.00             15.07
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 292475 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00             85.77
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 332013 DAB AND SEAL EN       0.00              5.66
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 458547 HYGIENIC FINGER       0.00             23.33
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 554039 X-ACTOR INSPIRE       0.00             57.03
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 646190 REDIFORM MONEY        0.00             39.37
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 648612 OFFICE DEPOT ME       0.00             68.59
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 CLIP BINDER                  0.00             58.01
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 REAM OF BLUE PAPER           0.00             21.46
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 REAM OF GREEN PAPER          0.00             31.44
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 REAM OF ORCHID PAPER         0.00             21.46
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 REAM OF ULTRA LIME PAP       0.00             20.59
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 REAM OF ULTRA FUCHSIA        0.00             20.59
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 VELCRO 143179                0.00             11.26
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 282379 LOGITECH              0.00             18.43
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 JUMBO PAPER CLIPS PACK       0.00              5.95
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 EXPO DRY ERASE MARKERS       0.00             12.80
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 EXPO LOW ODOR DRY ERAS       0.00             30.08
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 CLOROX WIPES PACK OF 3       0.00              7.91
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 OFFICE DEPOT FILE FOLD       0.00             41.05
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 COPY PAPER BOISE 10 RE       0.00            128.03
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 SCOTCH TRANSPARENT TAP       0.00              8.52
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 3M COMMAND DESIGNER HO       0.00             47.70
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 COMMAND HOOKS LARGE          0.00             21.66
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232100000005 GEOGRAPHICS® 30% RECYC       0.00             47.70
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232100000005 POST-IT® PRIORITIZE PO       0.00              5.81
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232100000005 AVERY® EASY PEEL® WHIT       0.00             18.48
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232100000005 OFFICE DEPOT® BRAND TA       0.00              9.30
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232100000005 TAX                          0.00              6.91
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 369952 OFFICE DEPOT IN       0.00             25.81
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 475208 OFFICE DEPOT BR       0.00             37.98
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 565902 SAUDER SHOAL CR       0.00            459.35
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 913298  AT A GLACE UPP       0.00             42.97
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241005600005 ITEM: 361921                 0.00            157.90
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 255876 BIC                   0.00             19.50
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 501737 POST IT               0.00             24.74
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 612111 LABELS                0.00             21.28
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 7496010 STAPLES              0.00              6.05
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 535906 SWINGLINE STAPL       0.00              9.31
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 1394803 FOLDERS              0.00             35.87
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 396291 BINDERS               0.00             96.31
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 919831 PADS                  0.00             21.42
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 652154 MEDIUM                0.00             24.50
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 925531 MARKERS               0.00             12.78
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 222118 TAPE                  0.00             30.91
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 908616 STAPLE                0.00              9.74

Packet page 52 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 771066 TAPE                  0.00             22.65
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 196517 PAPER                 0.00            160.04
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 680694 REFILL                0.00             15.39
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 680710 REFILL BLACK          0.00             15.39
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 222118  TAPE                 0.00             30.91
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 255876 BIC                   0.00             19.50
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 501737 POST IT               0.00             24.74
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 771066  TAPE                 0.00             22.65
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 749601  STAPLES              0.00              6.05
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 925531  MARKERS              0.00             12.78
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 1394803  LTR                 0.00             35.87
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 908616  STAPLE REMOVER       0.00             19.49
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   8000311000000000 LORELL RADIO-CONTROLLE       0.00            162.68
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 SCOTCH THERMAL LAMINAT       0.00             48.05
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 NEENAH BRIGHT WHITE CA       0.00             39.73
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 CANON PG-245 BLACK INK       0.00             39.04
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 CANON CL-246 COLOR INK       0.00             49.90
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2387271000000005 467734 (C2075FN)             0.00             33.62
01010      220143   09/06/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 HEWLETT PACKARD              0.00            245.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,801.70

01010      220144   09/06/17 06710    GOLDEN CORRAL            7132116008211600 COLLEGE AND CAREER FAI       0.00            685.73
01010      220144   09/06/17 06710    GOLDEN CORRAL            7132116008211600 SET UP WITH CHAFFERS A       0.00             55.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            741.48

01010      220145   09/06/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/MA       0.00             47.52

01010      220146   09/06/17 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6702214208220005 ITEM# 1588319 WJ-IV RE       0.00            576.79
01010      220146   09/06/17 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6702214208220005 ITEM# 1512313 TEST OF        0.00            195.30
01010      220146   09/06/17 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6702214208220005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             77.25
01010      220146   09/06/17 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000229100027005 2017 COGNITIVE ABILITI       0.00          2,730.72
01010      220146   09/06/17 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000229100027005 SHIPPING                     0.00            409.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,989.67

01010      220147   09/06/17 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2007115008211580 10' STORAGE CONTAINER        0.00             93.07

01010      220148   09/06/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2387274000000005 00674559 KEY                 0.00             23.92
01010      220148   09/06/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2387274000000005 00675281 KEY                 0.00             23.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             47.83

01010      220149   09/06/17 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     2000224100000005 REGISTRATION FOR HENRY       0.00            595.00
01010      220149   09/06/17 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     2000224100000005 ADDITIONAL REGISTRATIO       0.00             45.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            640.00

01010      220150   09/06/17 105261   INTERNATIONAL LITERACY A 2000229700011405 MEMBERSHIP FOR TIFFANY       0.00            145.00

01010      220151   09/06/17 05344    J J KELLER               2387274000000005 9102255010 ENCOMPASS         0.00            812.60

01010      220152   09/06/17 104461   JAMES HEMPHILL           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220153   09/06/17 105268   JAMICIA JOSHUA ALBRITTON 7121116008211600 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PAID       0.00             50.00

Packet page 53 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220154   09/06/17 105276   JENNIFER FLETCHER        2387221300000005 TUI. REIMB.  SUMMER 20       0.00          1,800.00

01010      220155   09/06/17 104845   KATRINA N. REYNOLDS-DUNN 2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220156   09/06/17 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGERS JR  2000232100000000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE FOR        0.00            600.00

01010      220157   09/06/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES       0.00            140.18
01010      220157   09/06/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES       0.00            201.00
01010      220157   09/06/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES       0.00            426.53
01010      220157   09/06/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES       0.00            734.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,501.91

01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SIGHT WORD SKILLET ITE       0.00             37.99
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ENGINEER A COASTER ACT       0.00             47.49
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 BUILD A WORD HOUSES IT       0.00             47.49
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 COUNT AND COMPARE NUMB       0.00             28.49
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ALPHABET TRAIN FLOOR P       0.00             12.34
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 PLAYSTIX                     0.00             14.99
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 TAX                          0.00             16.05
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 BRILLIANT DOT ART PAIN       0.00             14.24
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 REGULAR DOT ART PAINTE       0.00             14.24
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 AIRPLANES COUNTING BOX       0.00             18.99
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SIGHT WORDS SKILLET          0.00             37.99
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 PETE THE CAT ROCKING I       0.00             28.49
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ENGINEER A COASTER ACT       0.00             47.49
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 BUILD A WORD HOUSE           0.00             47.49
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ALPHABET TRAIN FLOOR P       0.00             12.34
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 PLAYSTIX                     0.00             14.99
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 TAX                          0.00             20.08
01010      220158   09/06/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000112005500005 READING AND WRITING SK       0.00            132.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            594.15

01010      220159   09/06/17 00123    LAURA JENNINGS           8000311000000000 MILEAGE                      0.00             78.20

01010      220160   09/06/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             16.30
01010      220160   09/06/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005400005 2 STOWAWAY WITH LIDS/        0.00             31.22
01010      220160   09/06/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005600005 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS         0.00             45.00
01010      220160   09/06/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000122005820005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00            101.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            194.38

01010      220161   09/06/17 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000 MILEAGE                      0.00             89.00
01010      220161   09/06/17 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000 MILEAGE                      0.00             75.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            164.18

01010      220162   09/06/17 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2387274000000005 197543 OCTANE                0.00          1,406.44

01010      220163   09/06/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908200005 INVOICE #0505634-IN          0.00          9,348.09
01010      220163   09/06/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908243895 CONDENSER AND COIL           0.00          3,457.00
01010      220163   09/06/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908243895 TAX                          0.00            293.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,098.94

01010      220164   09/06/17 06019    PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING    2000112005400005 MUSIC K-8 VOL 28             0.00            113.95

Packet page 54 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220164   09/06/17 06019    PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING    2000112005400005 MUSIC K-8 VOL 1              0.00            113.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            227.90

01010      220165   09/06/17 104827   PRO-TUFF DECALS INC      7148116008211600 #PLM112 LOCKER MAGNETS       0.00            235.60
01010      220165   09/06/17 104827   PRO-TUFF DECALS INC      7148116008211600 PLM112 LOCKER MAGNETS        0.00             17.20
01010      220165   09/06/17 104827   PRO-TUFF DECALS INC      7148116008211600 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             27.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            279.98

01010      220166   09/06/17 105271   PVF INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY    2000262205600005 INVOICE #0099639-IN          0.00             91.32
01010      220166   09/06/17 105271   PVF INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY    2000262205600005 PRC42.50 2 1/2 20653 C       0.00             61.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            153.06

01010      220167   09/06/17 02334    RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 2281223005501305 QUOTE#:  1744602             0.00          2,585.40

01010      220168   09/06/17 105247   RONALD SURRETT CONTRACTI 2000263000000005 INVOICE #130178              0.00            261.27

01010      220169   09/06/17 105279   RUSSELL EUDY             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6752213008200005 OPEN PO FOR DIABETIC E       0.00            201.76
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             36.89
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             63.11
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00            185.11
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7152116008211600 ITEMS FOR VOLLEYBALL C       0.00            295.03
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7030115008211500 SUPPLIES FOR PRE GAME        0.00            311.38
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6752213008200005 OPEN PO FOR NURSING SU       0.00            565.63
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000260100000005 MEMBERSHIP CARD FOR SU       0.00             15.00
01010      220170   09/06/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000112005600005 SAM'S CLUB MEMBERSHIP        0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,688.91

01010      220171   09/06/17 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216005520005 ITEM# 1533624 HAMILTON       0.00             31.01
01010      220171   09/06/17 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216005520005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             10.80
01010      220171   09/06/17 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         6702216007020005 ITEM# 031696 NEEDAK 40       0.00            266.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            308.71

01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BLOCKS TUBE BUILDERS         0.00             41.59
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PEG PLAY TALL STACKER        0.00             41.60
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PUZZLE FOR FLOOR GOING       0.00              8.08
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MAGNETIC DEMONSTRATION       0.00             14.45
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 ALPHABET ACORNS              0.00             24.33
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER NEWSPRINT              0.00              2.21
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER MR SKETCH SCENT       0.00              5.87
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MAGNETIC HOOKS               0.00              3.52
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PENCIL MECHANICAL SHAR       0.00              5.07
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STAPLES STANDARD             0.00              0.52
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKERS WASHABLE             0.00             19.51
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CORRECTION FLUID WHITE       0.00              0.95
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STAMP PAD                    0.00              2.32
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MAGNETIC DOTS W/ADHESI       0.00              4.16
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPERCLIPS                   0.00              0.49
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER PERM MAGNUM BLA       0.00              3.80
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE BLUE PAINTERS           0.00             12.47
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STICKERS STINKY SEASON       0.00             11.77

Packet page 55 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FILE FOLDER HANGING LT       0.00             19.36
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FILE FOLDER LT GREEN H       0.00             19.38
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FILE FOLDER HANGING LT       0.00             19.38
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FILE FOLDERS 1/3 CUT A       0.00             33.01
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER DRY ERASE LOW O       0.00             16.14
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL MECHANICAL 1.3        0.00              2.30
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 LEADS FOR 1.3MM              0.00              0.98
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL TICONDEROGA           0.00              3.60
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER FLIPCHART ASST        0.00              8.25
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 STAPLER FULL STRIP           0.00             18.86
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE 3M GENERAL MASKIN       0.00             16.03
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE SCOTCH HEAVY DUTY       0.00              9.22
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONTAINER STORAGE LARG       0.00              9.69
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER DURA GRIP HEAVY       0.00             14.74
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER STOREX POLY FLE       0.00              5.17
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER STOREX FLEXI CO       0.00              5.17
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER RED                   0.00              5.17
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 DIVIDERS POLY TABBED P       0.00             26.11
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 WRIST REST GEL FOR STA       0.00             17.03
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FILE SENTENCE STRIPS         0.00              3.54
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER BLUE                  0.00              5.70
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER ORANGE                0.00              5.70
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER BLUE                  0.00              5.17
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER RED                   0.00              5.17
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 3 HOLE PUNCH                 0.00             23.68
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PASTEL OIL                   0.00              4.35
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER SCHOOL SMART DR       0.00              8.96
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKERS DRY ERASE            0.00              3.79
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASER DRY MAGNETIC          0.00              0.64
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASER SCHOOL SMART          0.00              0.64
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKERS WASHABLE             0.00             11.50
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKERS WASHABLE SCENT       0.00             18.10
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CHART PLACE VALUE            0.00             13.99
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BLOCKS SOLID FOAM            0.00             27.28
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BASE TEN FOAM MAGNETIC       0.00             26.16
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 RELATIONAL GEOSLIDES         0.00             15.76
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL PRESHARPENED          0.00             21.56
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER PERMANENT ULTRA       0.00             16.42
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MAKER ULTRA FINE SET O       0.00              5.43
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 INDEX CARD PLAIN WHITE       0.00              0.93
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLOCK COLOR CODED JUDY       0.00             24.27
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLOCKS MINI JUDY             0.00             35.46
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLACK           0.00              1.77
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER GREEN           0.00              1.67
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER BROWN           0.00              1.57
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER YELLOW          0.00              1.77
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER ORANGE          0.00              1.57
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER DK BLUE         0.00              0.89
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 COSTR PAPER VIOLET           0.00              1.30
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE BLUE PAINTERS           0.00              3.86
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLOBE                        0.00             34.47
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUE STICK                   0.00             34.83

Packet page 56 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUE ALL NOW STRONGER        0.00             13.02
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPERCLIPS                   0.00              1.83
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 STRING KITE ROLL             0.00              0.85
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TEASPOON PLASTIC MEDIU       0.00             12.22
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BALL STYROFOAM               0.00              9.76
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BALLOONS PACK OF 144         0.00             45.56
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIP BINDER BLACK BOX        0.00             10.89
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIP BINDER                  0.00              3.13
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIPS BINDERS ASST COL       0.00              5.88
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 THERMOMETERS                 0.00             41.09
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARDSTOCK GRAPE              0.00             13.67
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER TEAL                   0.00             13.80
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER PURPLE                 0.00             12.94
01010      220172   09/06/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FASTENERS BRASS              0.00             24.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,029.01

01010      220173   09/06/17 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000232500000005 NLRSD HANDBOOK  INC SH       0.00          3,771.46

01010      220174   09/06/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000258000000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             27.11

01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM#AP16B ARTIC PHOTO       0.00             14.99
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# AP178B  ARTIC PH       0.00             14.99
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# AP18B ARTIC PHOT       0.00             14.99
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# AP19B ARTIC PHOT       0.00             14.99
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# AP20B ARTIC PHOT       0.00             14.99
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM#WA07 WEBBER ARTIC       0.00             14.95
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# WA12 WEBBER ARTI       0.00             14.95
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# AP14B ARTIC PHOT       0.00             14.99
01010      220175   09/06/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          6702121205420005 ITEM# AP15B ARTIC PHOT       0.00             14.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            134.83

01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             -7.54
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             32.78
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             32.78
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             32.78
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             32.78
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             65.56
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             98.34
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             98.34
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             98.34
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            163.90
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            163.90
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            694.26
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            756.02
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,015.62
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,029.92
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,037.33
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,245.54
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,380.45
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,468.88
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,526.24
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,633.64

Packet page 57 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,710.68
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,723.50
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,897.81
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,906.39
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,943.67
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,961.17
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,966.53
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,969.42
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,053.90
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,436.76
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,541.61
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,605.42
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          5,294.85
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          6,030.86
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          7,270.14
01010      220177   09/06/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          7,555.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         63,468.03

01010      220178   09/06/17 104803   THE HALL GROUP, INC      2000263000000005 INVOICE #83962               0.00             69.78

01010      220179   09/06/17 105234   TIMOTHY J HENDRIX        2387191608200005 QUOTE #100--BAND CUSTO       0.00          1,250.00

01010      220180   09/06/17 05753    TOMMY TERRIFICS WACKY MA 2365110506711005 CONSULTANT CONTRACT/AG       0.00            425.00

01010      220181   09/06/17 02944    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   2223221305000005 REGISTRATION FOR ABBY        0.00            900.00

01010      220182   09/06/17 105288   VENUS MICHELLE BOYD      2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES FOR BEHAVIOR        0.00             32.69
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             32.19
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             32.19
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             11.33
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             14.81
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00             25.88
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 ANIMAL SUPPLIES              0.00             87.74
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00            -16.84
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             10.25
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             10.85
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             42.34
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             95.30
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00              9.63
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00            142.40
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND M       0.00             44.20
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND M       0.00             69.98
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND M       0.00            129.08
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            200.00
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             49.31
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            200.00
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             99.43
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000122005820005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             98.64
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             47.25
01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 BEAN BAG CHAIR, NAILS,       0.00            112.92

Packet page 58 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220183   09/06/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00            130.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,712.35

01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702121208220005 ITEM# W-603A LC/OE REC       0.00            360.00
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702121208220005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             36.00
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 ITEM# ML23D ASRS PAREN       0.00            240.00
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 ITEM# ML-23A ASRS PARE       0.00            120.00
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 ITEM# ML-23E ASRS TEAC       0.00            240.00
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 ITEM# ML-23B ASRS TEAC       0.00            120.00
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 ITEM# W-605C ADOS-2 PR       0.00            267.50
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 ITEM# W-605D ADOS-2 PR       0.00            267.50
01010      220184   09/06/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214208220005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00            125.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,776.50

01010      220185   09/06/17 105287   WHITNEY ABDULLAH         2007115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR JV/V VO       0.00            152.00
01010      220185   09/06/17 105287   WHITNEY ABDULLAH         2007115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR VOLLEYB       0.00             24.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            176.00

01010      220186   09/07/17 101365   B SAFE SECURITY INC      2000114008200005 FLIR MPX 1080P 3.8MM C       0.00          1,200.00
01010      220186   09/07/17 101365   B SAFE SECURITY INC      2000114008200005 FLIR MPX 1080P 6-22 MM       0.00            634.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,834.46

01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7600             USE TAX                      0.00              7.27
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6756             USE TAX                      0.00             38.12
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7100             USE TAX                      0.00             51.45
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2001             USE TAX                      0.00             56.65
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  6752             USE TAX                      0.00            124.09
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2387             USE TAX                      0.00            140.17
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  8000             USE TAX                      0.00            187.34
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  7131             USE TAX                      0.00            242.30
01010      220187   09/07/17 00942    DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  2000             USE TAX                      0.00            262.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,110.00

01010      220188   09/08/17 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            597.50

01010      220189   09/08/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             58.05
01010      220189   09/08/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            912.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            970.45

01010      220190   09/08/17 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            200.00

01010      220191   09/08/17 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            120.58

01010      220192   09/08/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0604 *DENTAL*            0.00            533.80
01010      220192   09/08/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,578.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,112.20

01010      220193   09/08/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            117.53
01010      220193   09/08/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            419.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            537.09

01010      220194   09/08/17 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00             41.40

Packet page 59 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220195   09/08/17 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00            112.00

01010      220196   09/08/17 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          5,911.00

01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            676.41
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00              9.54
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             16.18
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             27.63
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             58.21
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              2.35
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              3.37
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00              5.98
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         17,485.10
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00              1.21
01010      220197   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          8,935.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,221.64

01010      220198   09/08/17 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             50.00

01010      220199   09/08/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         15,601.84
01010      220199   09/08/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         28,343.58
01010      220199   09/08/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          6,628.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         50,573.98

01010      220200   09/08/17 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            432.42

01010      220201   09/08/17 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            428.68

01010      220202   09/08/17 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            202.56

01010      220203   09/08/17 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, PLC    0001             DED:0069 GARNISH             0.00            165.48

01010      220204   09/08/17 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      220205   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            163.20
01010      220205   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             11.10
01010      220205   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             21.55
01010      220205   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             22.00
01010      220205   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             83.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            301.15

01010      220206   09/08/17 100158   NCO FINANCIAL SYSTEMS IN 0001             DED:0057 GARNISH             0.00            154.28

01010      220207   09/08/17 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,426.48

01010      220208   09/08/17 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            351.74

01010      220209   09/08/17 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,354.95

01010      220210   09/08/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            168.24
01010      220210   09/08/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8934 ONEAM VLTD          0.00            398.76

Packet page 60 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            567.00

01010      220211   09/08/17 105270   ONE AMERICA-SHORT TERM   0001             DED:8936 ONEAM VSTD          0.00            617.60

01010      220212   09/08/17 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             62.50

01010      220213   09/08/17 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            271.59

01010      220214   09/08/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            267.61

01010      220215   09/08/17 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00             95.10

01010      220216   09/08/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,948.43

01010      220217   09/08/17 09373    TREASURER OF VIRGINIA    0001             DED:009 GARNISH              0.00            205.00

01010      220218   09/08/17 105082   TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENE 0001             DED:1040 *TMKACCINS          0.00            899.44

01010      220219   09/08/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            181.17

01010      220220   09/08/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            192.50
01010      220220   09/08/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:1021 GRP HL BEN          0.00              0.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            192.80

01010      220221   09/08/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            186.20
01010      220221   09/08/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            352.35
01010      220221   09/08/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            540.17

01010      220222   09/08/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            144.36
01010      220222   09/08/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            618.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            763.11

01010      220223   09/08/17 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             24.49

01010      220224   09/08/17 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00             96.37

01010      220225   09/08/17 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              8.00

01010      220226   09/08/17 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            798.72

01010      220227   09/08/17 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            500.00

01010      220228   09/08/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            334.85
01010      220228   09/08/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            221.96
01010      220228   09/08/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00              1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            558.05

01010      220229   09/08/17 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            736.00

01010      220230   09/08/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          6,198.32
01010      220230   09/08/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00            598.58

Packet page 61 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,796.90

01010      220231   09/08/17 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00         13,512.33

01010      220232   09/08/17 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          3,800.00

01010      220233   09/08/17 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            107.59

01010      220234   09/08/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          3,340.20
01010      220234   09/08/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          8,039.92
01010      220234   09/08/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0604 *DENTAL*            0.00          8,312.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         19,692.12

01010      220235   09/08/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00          3,439.80
01010      220235   09/08/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            554.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,993.87

01010      220236   09/08/17 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00          1,617.00

01010      220237   09/08/17 105088   AXA EQUITABLE LIFE INSUR 0001             DED:2012 AXA 403B            0.00            850.00

01010      220238   09/08/17 02550    CULLEN & CO PLLC         0001             DED:0034 GARNISH             0.00            195.56

01010      220239   09/08/17 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00          7,455.33

01010      220240   09/08/17 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         75,452.04

01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00          2,980.53
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.50
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8120 PREM ASST           0.00              1.00
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8118 PREM ASST           0.00              6.27
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              6.55
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              9.87
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8122 PREM ASST           0.00             20.10
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00             22.91
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             24.71
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8107 PREM ASST           0.00             27.72
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             28.20
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8110 PREM ASST           0.00             48.92
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00            219.48
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00            254.50
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            272.37
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00            314.86
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            343.31
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            920.74
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00          1,018.48
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         58,807.00
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00            810.35
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         28,075.67
01010      220241   09/08/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         68,581.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        162,796.01

Packet page 62 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220242   09/08/17 105295   GLENN STEARNS CHAPTER 13 0001             DED:019 G S TRUST            0.00            250.00

01010      220243   09/08/17 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00            613.83

01010      220244   09/08/17 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             75.00

01010      220245   09/08/17 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            263.00

01010      220246   09/08/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         53,792.46
01010      220246   09/08/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00        229,906.42
01010      220246   09/08/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00        181,447.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        465,146.00

01010      220247   09/08/17 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            200.00

01010      220248   09/08/17 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            954.87

01010      220249   09/08/17 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          2,086.38

01010      220250   09/08/17 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00          2,955.95

01010      220251   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             91.00
01010      220251   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            117.30
01010      220251   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            156.75
01010      220251   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            162.40
01010      220251   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00            246.50
01010      220251   09/08/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            864.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,638.83

01010      220252   09/08/17 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         24,474.03

01010      220253   09/08/17 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00              1.00

01010      220254   09/08/17 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00            152.50

01010      220255   09/08/17 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,965.26

01010      220256   09/08/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8934 ONEAM VLTD          0.00          4,491.67
01010      220256   09/08/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            945.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,437.10

01010      220257   09/08/17 105270   ONE AMERICA-SHORT TERM   0001             DED:8936 ONEAM VSTD          0.00          8,886.40

01010      220258   09/08/17 04949    PHEAA                    0001             DED:0072 GARNISH             0.00            586.06

01010      220259   09/08/17 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            149.66

01010      220260   09/08/17 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            210.00

01010      220261   09/08/17 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            164.51

01010      220262   09/08/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          9,645.85

Packet page 63 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220262   09/08/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00          1,149.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,795.37

01010      220263   09/08/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          8,204.26

01010      220264   09/08/17 105082   TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENE 0001             DED:1040 *TMKACCINS          0.00          4,286.42

01010      220265   09/08/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00          1,091.81

01010      220266   09/08/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            605.00

01010      220267   09/08/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            860.70
01010      220267   09/08/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            459.27
01010      220267   09/08/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00          1,119.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,439.39

01010      220268   09/08/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            786.50
01010      220268   09/08/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00          1,903.00
01010      220268   09/08/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            955.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,644.52

01010      220269   09/08/17 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            410.93

01010      220270   09/08/17 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00            155.00

01010      220271   09/08/17 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            207.70

01010      220272   09/08/17 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          5,418.39

01010      220273   09/08/17 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          7,320.83

01010      220274   09/08/17 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2036 VALIC ROTH          0.00             75.00

01010      220275   09/08/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00          2,553.41
01010      220275   09/08/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            313.72
01010      220275   09/08/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            771.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,638.41

01010      220276   09/11/17 07845    AAMSCO                   7100116008211600 ITEM #535000-003             0.00          1,708.88
01010      220276   09/11/17 07845    AAMSCO                   7100116008211600 ITEM #8030G WH PP            0.00            792.05
01010      220276   09/11/17 07845    AAMSCO                   7100116008211600 ITEM #2137-4744              0.00          4,340.00
01010      220276   09/11/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008200005 QUOTE FOR BLACK/WHITE        0.00            303.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,144.73

01010      220277   09/11/17 06821    ALLIED THERAPY & CONSULT 2260216006720005 CONTRACT OT/PT THERAPY       0.00            594.00

01010      220278   09/11/17 104844   ALPS, INC                7101116008211600 QUOTE #Q10475                0.00            247.31

01010      220279   09/11/17 104992   AMANDA FAIRCHILD         6752213000000005 AUGUST 2017 TRAVEL REI       0.00             19.03

01010      220280   09/11/17 104860   AMANDA WILSON            6702121206920005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             11.07
01010      220280   09/11/17 104860   AMANDA WILSON            6702121205620005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              6.23

Packet page 64 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220280   09/11/17 104860   AMANDA WILSON            6702121206120005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              6.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             23.73

01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 LEAD LIKE A PIRATE: MA       0.00             49.28
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 TEACH LIKE PIRATE: INC       0.00             40.98
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 LEARN LIKE A PIRATE: E       0.00             41.09
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 MY PASSPORT BOOK: 24 P       0.00             20.30
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 "P-CARD" FOR ELIZABETH       0.00             91.76
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 P-CARD --ELIZABETH A.        0.00             56.39
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               2223221300000005 MASTERPLUG HEAVY DUTY        0.00            127.01
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               6761193000000005 OTTERBOX DEFENDER SERI       0.00          1,268.66
01010      220281   09/11/17 07787    AMAZON.COM               6756221300000005 FAIR ISN'T ALWAYS EQUA       0.00          1,169.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,865.07

01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6756221300000005 JULIE DRAKE                  0.00            484.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6756221300000005 KARLI SARACINI               0.00            454.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 LEE TACKETT                  0.00            484.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 NICK NESLER                  0.00            484.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 MIKE CLARK                   0.00            484.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 AMY DAWN MCLAIN              0.00            454.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 BROOKE SANCHEZ               0.00            454.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 LEILANI DALLAS               0.00            454.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 FAITH JONES                  0.00            454.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6501221307000005 PEARCE PEACOCK               0.00            454.10
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         6530211008200005 "P" CARD - ELIZABETH A       0.00            362.40
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         2223221300000005 HOTEL - SHERATON GRAND       0.00            899.48
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         2223221300000005 CATERING FOR DISTRICT        0.00            889.34
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         2223221300000005 ADD ON:  CATERING FOR        0.00            131.46
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         2223221300000005 ADD ON TO LINE#3             0.00            433.21
01010      220282   09/11/17 105220   AMERICAN EXPRESS         2223221300000005 AMERICAN EXPRESS CARD        0.00              0.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,377.10

01010      220283   09/11/17 100442   AMERICAN PIE PIZZA       7556116006111600 MEET AND GREET FOR STA       0.00            347.28

01010      220284   09/11/17 104891   AMERICAN SCHOOL HEALTH A 6556213907000005 HEATHER RHODES-NEWBORN       0.00            415.00
01010      220284   09/11/17 104891   AMERICAN SCHOOL HEALTH A 6556213907000005 LEANNE RHODES                0.00            415.00
01010      220284   09/11/17 104891   AMERICAN SCHOOL HEALTH A 6556213907000005 JULIE DRAKE                  0.00            580.00
01010      220284   09/11/17 104891   AMERICAN SCHOOL HEALTH A 6556213907000005 DINETTE LAWSON               0.00            580.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,990.00

01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC8403 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              5.00
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC9903 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              7.45
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC8003 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              7.45
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC9509 PACON 9X12 MUL       0.00              7.79
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC7003 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              4.97
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC7203 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              4.97
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC6603 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              4.97
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 CHL47920 DE MARKERS/CH       0.00             18.42
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 FLP30009 ERASER              0.00             33.59
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC5165 SENTENCE STRIP       0.00             14.30
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 T46305 SILLY SMILES SP       0.00              3.24
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 EU658022 CAT IN THE HA       0.00              2.70

Packet page 65 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 T46328 AWESOME ANIMALS       0.00              2.70
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 TCR63935 PETE THE CAT        0.00              2.48
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 T46321FURRY FRIENDS          0.00              2.70
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 CHL29010 DRY ERASE POC       0.00             55.17
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 CHL20258 8 1/4 CUSHION       0.00              3.24
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 PAC9207 SUNWORKS 12X18       0.00              9.31
01010      220285   09/11/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005000005 EI1613 THE SPACE PLACE       0.00             16.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            206.71

01010      220286   09/11/17 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 HENRY ANDERSON - MEMBE       0.00            175.00
01010      220286   09/11/17 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 DR. BETH SHUMATE - MEM       0.00            175.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            350.00

01010      220287   09/11/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008243895 REGISTRATION FOR BEVER       0.00             25.00

01010      220288   09/11/17 103206   ARKANSAS CHILD MALTREATM 2000257600000000 OPEN PO FOR BACKGROUND       0.00             80.00

01010      220289   09/11/17 05427    ARKANSAS MAILING SERVICE 2000251100000005 INVOICE # 17084546           0.00            813.59

01010      220290   09/11/17 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             52.00

01010      220291   09/11/17 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3000471008208290 STATE PROJECT NO.-1617       0.00        160,886.00
01010      220291   09/11/17 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3000471008407900 STATE PROJECT NO. 1617       0.00        107,305.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        268,191.00

01010      220292   09/11/17 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2007115808211580 BOOKKEEPER                   0.00             35.00

01010      220293   09/11/17 105296   BRITTANY HOLT            2007115108211583 MEAL MONEY FOR TENNIS        0.00             16.00
01010      220293   09/11/17 105296   BRITTANY HOLT            2007115108211583 MEAL FOR TENNIS TEAM T       0.00            176.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            192.00

01010      220294   09/11/17 08253    BROUKE REYNOLDS          2000232300000005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             16.21

01010      220295   09/11/17 103105   C S BACKGROUND INC       2000257600000005 BACKGROUND CHECKS - 20       0.00          1,694.25

01010      220296   09/11/17 10565    CARRIE MANNING           2223221000000005 MILEAGE                      0.00             26.92

01010      220297   09/11/17 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2387274000000005 359472 SWITCH                0.00            200.20

01010      220298   09/11/17 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2387274000000005 2833671 SPILL SHARK          0.00            264.52

01010      220299   09/11/17 104325   CHENERE EPPS             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220300   09/11/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 REFRESHMENT/COFFEE SER       0.00             53.38

01010      220301   09/11/17 00398    COMCAST                  2000113007000005 CABLE & INTERNET PAYME       0.00            304.23

01010      220302   09/11/17 105272   D & D SUN CONTROL        2000115008211505 ESTIMATE #623 - INSTAL       0.00          1,177.20
01010      220302   09/11/17 105272   D & D SUN CONTROL        2000115008211505 44 X 83 AND 46 X 115         0.00          3,270.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,447.20

01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108243895 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              3.71

Packet page 66 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.18
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              6.22
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              8.66
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00             18.55
01010      220303   09/11/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00             37.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            123.69

01010      220304   09/11/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
01010      220304   09/11/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            135.00

01010      220305   09/11/17 10081    DEANN ROACH              6702216005020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             15.58
01010      220305   09/11/17 10081    DEANN ROACH              6702216008243895 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              8.47
01010      220305   09/11/17 10081    DEANN ROACH              6702216006920005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              5.50
01010      220305   09/11/17 10081    DEANN ROACH              6702216008220005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              6.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             35.95

01010      220306   09/11/17 09424    DENISE WADLEY            6702121205820005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             11.05

01010      220307   09/11/17 100418   DOLLIE JACKSON           2007115008211580 MILEAGE                      0.00             22.68

01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122005520005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702121206920005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702121205420005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702121207020005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122005520005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122008420005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122008220005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
01010      220308   09/11/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122007020005 PECS LEVEL 1 TRAINING        0.00            390.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,120.00

01010      220309   09/11/17 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 THE CULINARY PROFESSIO       0.00            504.00
01010      220309   09/11/17 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 LABORATORY MANUAL            0.00             42.00
01010      220309   09/11/17 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 STUDY GUIDE                  0.00             39.00
01010      220309   09/11/17 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 INSTRUCTOR'S RESOURCE        0.00            199.98
01010      220309   09/11/17 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 EXAMVIEW ASSESSMENT CD       0.00            189.00
01010      220309   09/11/17 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 INSTRUCTOR'S PRESENTAT       0.00            195.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,168.98

01010      220310   09/11/17 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2000232300000005 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             57.85
01010      220310   09/11/17 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2000232300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00              5.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             62.97

01010      220311   09/11/17 103929   ERIKA CONNELLY           6702214206120005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             12.20
01010      220311   09/11/17 103929   ERIKA CONNELLY           6702214205820005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              7.32

Packet page 67 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220311   09/11/17 103929   ERIKA CONNELLY           6702214205720005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              4.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             24.40

01010      220312   09/11/17 105289   FAYETTEVILLE FILM FEST   2000114008243895 HOTEL ROOMS FOR FILM F       0.00            180.00

01010      220313   09/11/17 100849   FIRELIGHT BOOKS LLC      2223221308243895 QUOTE#:  NLR ACADEMY -       0.00            450.00
01010      220313   09/11/17 100849   FIRELIGHT BOOKS LLC      2223221308243895 THE NICHOLS BEHAVIOR C       0.00            500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            950.00

01010      220314   09/11/17 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2387274000000005 87211182 SASGLOVE RAVE       0.00             86.08

01010      220315   09/11/17 02768    GAIL SCOTT KENDRICK      2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220316   09/11/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 CLOCK/ANNOUNCER              0.00             40.00
01010      220316   09/11/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 ANNOUNCER                    0.00             40.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             80.00

01010      220317   09/11/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             35.00
01010      220317   09/11/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             35.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             70.00

01010      220318   09/11/17 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE             2000267000000005 COTTON POLO SHIRTS           0.00             77.90
01010      220318   09/11/17 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE             2000267000000005 POLO SHIRTS                  0.00             97.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            175.28

01010      220319   09/11/17 103419   HUDL                     2007115208211585 HUDL BASKETBALL ASSIST       0.00            750.00
01010      220319   09/11/17 103419   HUDL                     2007115208211586 HUDL BASKETBALL ASSIST       0.00            750.00
01010      220319   09/11/17 103419   HUDL                     2007115108211581 HUDL FOOTBALL ASSIST U       0.00          1,000.00
01010      220319   09/11/17 103419   HUDL                     2007115108211584 HUDL VOLLEYBALL ASSIST       0.00            600.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,100.00

01010      220320   09/11/17 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00

01010      220321   09/11/17 101715   JAMIE RISTAINO           6702214205420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             24.64
01010      220321   09/11/17 101715   JAMIE RISTAINO           6702214205520005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             24.76
01010      220321   09/11/17 101715   JAMIE RISTAINO           6702214207020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              3.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             52.42

01010      220322   09/11/17 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
01010      220322   09/11/17 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            135.00

01010      220323   09/11/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN                        0.00             35.00

01010      220324   09/11/17 03526    JULIE DRAKE              2000217008200003 MILEAGE                      0.00             57.75

01010      220325   09/11/17 06052    KAREN POWELL             6702121205420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-A       0.00             13.69

01010      220326   09/11/17 105284   KEANDRA TILLMAN          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00

01010      220327   09/11/17 06120    KIM REEVES               6702229200020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             11.80
01010      220327   09/11/17 06120    KIM REEVES               6702229200020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-A       0.00             22.18

Packet page 68 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             33.98

01010      220328   09/11/17 105292   KRISHAUNA KINDALL        2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00

01010      220329   09/11/17 07961    KRISTEN MADDOX           6702121206120005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             14.33
01010      220329   09/11/17 07961    KRISTEN MADDOX           6702121207020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              8.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             22.39

01010      220330   09/11/17 104386   LAUREN REYNOLDS          2260129006520005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             13.86
01010      220330   09/11/17 104386   LAUREN REYNOLDS          2260129006520005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             27.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             41.50

01010      220331   09/11/17 06944    LEANN ALEXANDER          6702229208220005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             40.56
01010      220331   09/11/17 06944    LEANN ALEXANDER          6702229207020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             42.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             83.12

01010      220332   09/11/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205500005 INVOICE #480764 00           0.00            155.54

01010      220333   09/11/17 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220334   09/11/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 INVOICE #12503               0.00             77.24
01010      220334   09/11/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 778112 OSI 60W(13W) CF       0.00            185.15
01010      220334   09/11/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             25.03
01010      220334   09/11/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             75.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            362.49

01010      220335   09/11/17 105290   MADISON BARKER           6756221300000000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            564.00

01010      220336   09/11/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            136.49

01010      220337   09/11/17 03907    MARK GRIFFIN             6702121205620005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-A       0.00             32.59

01010      220338   09/11/17 105237   MARLA MORRISSEY          6752213000000005 AUGUST  2017 TRAVEL RE       0.00             28.22

01010      220339   09/11/17 104444   MARVIN K PRICE           2365217006711005 INFLATABLES                  0.00            400.00

01010      220340   09/11/17 103939   MARY WALTER              6702214208220005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             40.87

01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #240435 MUELLER ATHLET       0.00            313.13
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #32044M J&J ATHLETIC T       0.00            815.38
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #92095 MUELLER M-WRAP        0.00            121.63
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #12390 CRAMER TUFF SKI       0.00             16.22
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #2601-50 SUPERSAVER EC       0.00             11.99
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #2601-54 SUPERSAVER EC       0.00             23.71
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #5559-05 HARTMAN STRIP       0.00             26.69
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #5559-07 HARTMAN PATCH       0.00             14.65
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #081697408 BIOFREEZE         0.00             58.54
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #27070 CRAMER CINDER S       0.00             25.50
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #38410 HEAT GUARD            0.00             77.97
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #47053M CRAMER FLEXI-W       0.00             61.26
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #19116MR BIOHAZARD CAN       0.00            188.09
01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #33524M SAM SPLINT (36       0.00             33.75

Packet page 69 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220341   09/11/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 SHIPPING                     0.00             10.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,799.31

01010      220342   09/11/17 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON         6702121508420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             14.48
01010      220342   09/11/17 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON         6702121505420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             17.62
01010      220342   09/11/17 100215   MELINDA THOMPSON         6702121505820005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             23.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             55.31

01010      220343   09/11/17 105285   MELIRA ROBINSON          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00
01010      220343   09/11/17 105285   MELIRA ROBINSON          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             40.00

01010      220344   09/11/17 103624   MELISSA MONTGOMERY       6752213000000005 AUGUST 2017 TRAVEL REI       0.00            104.92

01010      220345   09/11/17 104400   MICHAEL PRESTON SANDERS  2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             60.00
01010      220345   09/11/17 104400   MICHAEL PRESTON SANDERS  2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            135.00

01010      220346   09/11/17 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
01010      220346   09/11/17 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            135.00

01010      220347   09/11/17 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 6501159108400005 SUMMER PROGRAM TRANSPO       0.00             75.00
01010      220347   09/11/17 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 6501159108400005 JULY 11, 2017                0.00             90.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            165.00

01010      220348   09/11/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00            254.63

01010      220349   09/11/17 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2387271000000005 603730797 DOT PHYSICAL       0.00             77.50
01010      220349   09/11/17 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2387271000000005 603779155                    0.00            453.00
01010      220349   09/11/17 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2387271000000005 603825959                    0.00            151.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            681.50

01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00             19.63
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00             90.10
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00             90.10
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00             91.20
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00             93.97
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00             98.99
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            106.05
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            126.70
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            129.30
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            167.84
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            167.96
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            186.10
01010      220350   09/11/17 105228   OZARK EMPIRE DISTRIBUTOR 8000311000000000 BID NO 17-05-003 BREAD       0.00            211.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,579.49

01010      220351   09/11/17 105291   PAULA TURNER             6702214208420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             17.29
01010      220351   09/11/17 105291   PAULA TURNER             6702214206920005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              5.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             23.06

Packet page 70 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220352   09/11/17 10292    PEDIATRIC THERAPY SERVIC 6702229200020005 CONTRACT SPEECH THERAP       0.00            245.00

01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 APE ESCAPE! AND MORE T       0.00             12.06
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 APOLLO THE BRILLIANT O       0.00             15.72
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 ATTACK OF THE ENDER DR       0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 BATTLE IN OVERWORLD AN       0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 BIG STINK                    0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 CAM NEWTON                   0.00             14.41
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 CAPTAIN UNDERPANTS AND       0.00             14.13
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 CLASH OF THE CREEPERS        0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 CREEPER INVASION AN UN       0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 CROCODILE ENCOUNTERS!        0.00             12.06
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 DEAD GUY SPY                 0.00             12.60
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 DIARY OF AN 8 BIT WARR       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 ENDEMEN INVASION AN UN       0.00             13.62
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 ENTER THE ZOMBIE             0.00             11.81
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 ESCAPE TO NEW YORK           0.00              8.02
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 EXPLORES GUIDE TO THE        0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 FROM SEEDS TO SWORDS         0.00             15.19
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 GOOP SOUP                    0.00             11.81
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 GREAT ZOMBIE INVASION        0.00             15.19
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 GREEN EGGS AND HAM COO       0.00             19.56
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 HEROBRINES WAR               0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 INVASION OF THE OVERWO       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 JUNGLE TEMPLE ORACLE A       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 KING OF THE BENCH NO F       0.00             17.01
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 LAST STAND ON THE OCEA       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 LEBRON JAMES                 0.00             23.98
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 LEBRON JAMES THE BASKE       0.00             15.59
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 LOST IN THE JUNGLE AN        0.00             11.04
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 MINECRAFT COMBAT HANDB       0.00             14.60
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 MINECRAFT CONSTRUCTION       0.00             14.60
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 MINECRAFT REDSTONE HAN       0.00             14.60
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 MORE SCARY STORIES TO        0.00             11.81
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 MUMMIES                      0.00              6.30
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 MY ROTTEN LIFE               0.00             14.16
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 PHANTOM VIRUS AN UNOFF       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 POSEIDON EARTH SHAKER        0.00             15.19
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 PRIDE AND JOY                0.00              8.96
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 PRINCE OF ELVES              0.00             17.39
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 QUEST FOR THE DIAMOND        0.00             13.62
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 RASCALLY RABBITS AND M       0.00             12.06
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 SANDYS CIRCUS A STORY        0.00             19.60
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 SAVING THE WORLD AND O       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 SHAKEN DISCOVERING YOU       0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 SKELETONS STRIKE BACK        0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 SKIN IM IN                   0.00             13.10
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 SO FEW OF ME                 0.00             17.26
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TERROR ON A TREASURE H       0.00             13.38
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TIGER IN TROUBLE AND M       0.00             12.06
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TIM TEBOW                    0.00             16.98
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TOGETHER FOREVER STORI       0.00             12.06

Packet page 71 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TOM BRADY CHAMPION           0.00              6.30
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TREASURE HUNTERS IN TR       0.00             13.62
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 TROUBLE IN ZOMBIE TOWN       0.00             14.94
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 UNICORN CROSSING             0.00             15.19
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 WHAT DO YOU DO WITH AN       0.00             19.56
01010      220353   09/11/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005500005 WHEN LAVA STRIKES            0.00             11.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            783.80

01010      220354   09/11/17 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121205520005 ITEM#12689 KAUFMAN SPE       0.00            199.00
01010      220354   09/11/17 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121205520005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             19.90
01010      220354   09/11/17 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 ITEM# 8374 SUMMARY RES       0.00            224.00
01010      220354   09/11/17 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             22.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            465.30

01010      220355   09/11/17 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2387274000000005 01174140001 BLUEDEF001       0.00            282.11
01010      220355   09/11/17 01496    QUALITY PETROLEUM INC    2387274000000005 BALCABSORB                   0.00             24.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            306.52

01010      220356   09/11/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN                        0.00             35.00

01010      220357   09/11/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2365110506711005 SNACKS FOR CHILDREN TH       0.00            117.60
01010      220357   09/11/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR SNACKS FOR       0.00            208.88
01010      220357   09/11/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO FOR SNACKS FOR       0.00            478.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            804.57

01010      220358   09/11/17 104293   SARAH ROGERS             6752213000000005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             39.44

01010      220359   09/11/17 02423    SCANTRON CORPORATION     7102116008211600 PART NO. 100-B               0.00            500.89
01010      220359   09/11/17 02423    SCANTRON CORPORATION     7102116008211600 PART NO. 9871                0.00             18.45
01010      220359   09/11/17 02423    SCANTRON CORPORATION     7102116008211600 FREIGHT                      0.00             16.28
01010      220359   09/11/17 02423    SCANTRON CORPORATION     7102116008211600 THREE DAY AIR SHIPPING       0.00             45.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            581.61

01010      220360   09/11/17 105089   SCOT TYLER               6756221300000000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT        0.00          1,800.00

01010      220361   09/11/17 100734   SHARON L HACKBART        6702229200020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             24.86

01010      220362   09/11/17 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2387274000000005 52091400 DOME/END DRIL       0.00             52.42

01010      220363   09/11/17 105294   STEPHANIE SMITH          6702216005720005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             31.50

01010      220364   09/11/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 210170119 HANDLE             0.00            102.39
01010      220364   09/11/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 210169894 SENSOR             0.00            212.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            315.22

01010      220365   09/11/17 101618   SURVEYMONKEY.COM LLC     2223221300000005 ADVANTAGE ANNUAL PLAN        0.00            336.00

01010      220366   09/11/17 104904   SUSIE J MATHENY          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220367   09/11/17 105263   TAMARI SHAVETTE FUDGE    6557217006111005 MEADOW PARK STUDENTS M       0.00            400.00
01010      220367   09/11/17 105263   TAMARI SHAVETTE FUDGE    6557217005611005 GLENVIEW STUDENTS MEAL       0.00            800.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,200.00

Packet page 72 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3464 WRITING SENTEN       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT34654 WRITING SENTE       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3341 WRITING PARAGR       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3342 WRITING PARAGR       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3779 GRAMMAR, USAGE       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3346 GRAMMAR, USAGE       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3338 PARTS OF SPEEC       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT8603 PLACE VALUE GR       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3321 MULTIPLICATION       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3323 DIVISION GRADE       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT8601 FRACTIONS GRAD       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT8633 PRE-ALGEBRA GR       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 TCT3327 GEOMETRY GRADE       0.00              5.99
01010      220368   09/11/17 105104   TEACHER CREATED RESOURCE 2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00              9.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             87.86

01010      220369   09/11/17 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 PD-1G PHONICS DANCE FI       0.00             45.00
01010      220369   09/11/17 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 PD-MQ2 ANOTHER GOOD MO       0.00             30.00
01010      220369   09/11/17 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 PD-AHCC COMBINED SET:        0.00             35.00
01010      220369   09/11/17 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            130.00

01010      220370   09/11/17 104818   TIFFANY HENDERSON        2000229700011405 MONTHLY INDISTRICT TRA       0.00             61.57

01010      220371   09/11/17 101113   TONY CHAMPION            2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             25.00
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             53.10
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             55.25
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             67.60
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             69.75
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             75.00
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             76.40
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             79.00
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             94.75
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            100.00
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            115.90
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            126.40
01010      220372   09/11/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            367.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,305.31

01010      220373   09/11/17 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   6557110506711005 FALL TUITION FOR KRIST       0.00            960.00

01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             15.37
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000005 WATER                        0.00             26.26
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000005 WATER                        0.00             28.03
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003 WATER                        0.00             42.59
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003 WATER                        0.00             42.59
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003 WATER                        0.00             42.59
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005 WATER                        0.00             42.59
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895 WATER                        0.00             42.59

Packet page 73 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003 WATER                        0.00             42.59
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003 WATER                        0.00             42.59
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003 WATER                        0.00             43.31
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003 WATER                        0.00             45.24
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000005 WATER                        0.00             49.56
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003 WATER                        0.00             56.47
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             60.38
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             60.38
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003 WATER                        0.00             60.38
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003 WATER                        0.00             62.18
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005600003 WATER                        0.00             77.12
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             80.19
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             83.71
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003 WATER                        0.00             96.84
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005700003 WATER                        0.00            109.99
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003 WATER                        0.00            136.30
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003 WATER                        0.00            141.05
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003 WATER                        0.00            178.40
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005 WATER                        0.00            191.54
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003 WATER                        0.00            202.04
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003 WATER                        0.00            510.17
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00            691.25
01010      220375   09/11/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00          2,012.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,317.18

01010      220376   09/11/17 105149   VALENCIA ESSEL           2000229500000000 MILEAGE                      0.00             58.46

01010      220377   09/11/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 QUOTE #30803697 - #IDM       0.00            238.43
01010      220377   09/11/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 #IDMFS1341B SUBLIMATED       0.00            260.13
01010      220377   09/11/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 #V500BPMFQ MOTION FLEX       0.00            260.13
01010      220377   09/11/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 #PM1334FB/PM1334 PKG P       0.00            390.60
01010      220377   09/11/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 #308 BRA TOP                 0.00             91.95
01010      220377   09/11/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             83.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,324.24

01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            100.00
01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            148.57
01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS FOR       0.00             24.24
01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365241006711005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            249.56
01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            236.69
01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365241006711005 FOOD                         0.00             45.27
01010      220378   09/11/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2002110506711005 BABY FOOD                    0.00            118.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            922.46

01010      220379   09/11/17 100213   WESLEY BILON             2007115008211580 MILEAGE                      0.00             42.34

01010      220380   09/11/17 02395    WEST COAST PUBLISHING    7130116008211600 ON-LINE ORDER FOR DEBA       0.00            654.50

01010      220381   09/11/17 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000112005400005 PROMARK LA SPECIAL 5B        0.00             64.40

01010      220382   09/11/17 04735    WILLIAM G SCHLIENTZ      2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

Packet page 74 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220383   09/11/17 104667   WINGSPAN, LLC            2365110506711005 AL'S PALS ONLINE TRAIN       0.00            650.00

01010      220384   09/13/17 00033    AAEA                     2223221306100005 INVOICE#:  200024067         0.00            130.00

01010      220385   09/13/17 10082    ALICIA YARBROUGH         6702216007020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              8.99
01010      220385   09/13/17 10082    ALICIA YARBROUGH         6702216005420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             11.59
01010      220385   09/13/17 10082    ALICIA YARBROUGH         6702216008243895 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              9.28
01010      220385   09/13/17 10082    ALICIA YARBROUGH         6702216005620005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             12.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             42.04

01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            184.45
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            662.12
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -16.80
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281156005500100 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281157005500100 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000124005620000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000122008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000123008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -12.97
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501159108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2365110505611000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000222008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2003110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267105700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000262000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281213408200800 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000113007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000221200000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281213407000800 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000216008420000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220387   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6557110505611000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,222.00

01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267105700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000262000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281213408200800 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000122008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000124005620000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000113007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000123008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005600900 INSURANCE                    0.00              0.59
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223006900900 INSURANCE                    0.00              0.60

Packet page 75 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005800900 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.17
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223006100900 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.17
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005000900 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.17
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005400900 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.17
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005500900 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.17
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005700900 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.34
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223008400900 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.34
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281213407000800 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000216008420000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261100000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6557110505611000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261108243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000111005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501159108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000113007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6752124005720000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000222008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2365110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00          1,022.67
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -33.60
01010      220389   09/13/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            374.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,651.77

01010      220390   09/13/17 100555   ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF L 2000261005000005 INVOICE #71009 EV            0.00             50.00

01010      220391   09/13/17 05410    ARMEA                    2000119608200005 ARMEA TOPICAL TRAINING       0.00            175.00

01010      220392   09/13/17 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000221500000005 ORATEST  DRUG SCREENIN       0.00            600.00
01010      220392   09/13/17 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000221500000005 FREIGHT                      0.00             14.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            614.62

01010      220393   09/13/17 101365   B SAFE SECURITY INC      2000114008200005 ESTIMATE #601--CCTV SY       0.00          1,152.43

01010      220394   09/13/17 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 7101116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             46.83

01010      220395   09/13/17 103959   BLOOM BOARD, INC         2223221000000005 INVOICE#1620                 0.00         10,413.00

01010      220396   09/13/17 00388    CENTRAL FLYING SERVICE   7107116008211600 PART 107 DRONE               0.00            150.00

01010      220397   09/13/17 104325   CHENERE EPPS             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220398   09/13/17 10078    CLAUDIA MORAN            6702216005620005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00              5.25

Packet page 76 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220398   09/13/17 10078    CLAUDIA MORAN            6702216006720005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             13.78
01010      220398   09/13/17 10078    CLAUDIA MORAN            6702216008220005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             17.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             36.08

01010      220399   09/13/17 104943   CLEVELAND SMITH          0001             AR BLUE CROSS                0.00             16.80

01010      220400   09/13/17 02067    CORTNEY SEXTON           2223221305800005 JULY 27, 2017                0.00             38.64

01010      220401   09/13/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
01010      220401   09/13/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.00

01010      220402   09/13/17 03985    EDDIE ENLOE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00

01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 A DEADLY WANDERING           0.00            409.20
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 FRANKENSTEIN                 0.00            430.00
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 A BOOK IS JUST LIKE YO       0.00             15.41
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 THE GRUFFALO                 0.00              6.84
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 LITTLE ONE                   0.00             14.56
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 MOOSE                        0.00             20.04
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 REINDEER                     0.00              6.79
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 ROOM ON THE BROOM            0.00              4.54
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 SLUGS IN LOVE                0.00              5.70
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 SOME SMUG SLUG               0.00              4.54
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 SQUIRRELS                    0.00             19.00
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 TURKEY CLAUS                 0.00             14.59
01010      220403   09/13/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 TURKEY TROUBLE               0.00             13.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            964.95

01010      220404   09/13/17 104871   FRANK L COLVERT          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220405   09/13/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 ANNOUNCER                    0.00             50.00
01010      220405   09/13/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 ANNOUNCER                    0.00             50.00
01010      220405   09/13/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 CLOCK/ANNOUNCER              0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.00

01010      220406   09/13/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TOWER A                      0.00             45.00
01010      220406   09/13/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             40.00
01010      220406   09/13/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             40.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            125.00

01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   8000311000000000 LORELL RADIO-CONTROLLE       0.00            162.68
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   8000311000000000 LORELL RADIO-CONTROLLE       0.00            244.03
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PFX74520 1/3 CUT FILE        0.00             29.28
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 UNV08100 SIDE LOAD LET       0.00             18.64
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PAP8450152 POINT GUARD       0.00              9.48
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 TCO52410 TATCO DIGITAL       0.00             13.33
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 MMM6126P TRANSPARENT G       0.00              7.83
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 SAN22480PP SHARPIE FLI       0.00              8.83
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 MMM563R SELF STICK TAB       0.00             12.11
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 SAN81044 DRY ERASE MAR       0.00              9.21
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 SAN80174 DRY ERASE CHI       0.00              3.20

Packet page 77 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PAP5643115 CORRECTION        0.00              2.31
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 NAT22327 NATURE SAVER        0.00              2.27
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 NAT22329 CONST PAPER         0.00              3.89
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 NAT22313 CONST PAPER         0.00              7.79
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 NAT22312 CONST PAPER         0.00              1.73
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PAC103577 RIVERSIDE CO       0.00              3.24
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PAC103005 TRY-RAY CONS       0.00              2.60
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PAC9603 CONST PAPER, B       0.00              3.25
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 PAC8403 CONST PAPER YE       0.00              4.75
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 MOW101261 BRITEHUE PAP       0.00             12.78
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 FSK1424901005 SCISSORS       0.00              3.87
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338608 CONST PAPER - W       0.00             13.51
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 230136 CONST PAPER PUR       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338442 CONST PAPER - O       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338566 CONST PAPER - D       0.00             13.51
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338343 CONST PAPER - L       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338525 CONST PAPER - T       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338269 CONST PAPER - S       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 352502 CONST PAPER ATO       0.00              6.49
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338749 CONST PAPER - T       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 230003 CONST PAPER - S       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 230003 CONST PAPER - S       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338400 CONST PAPER - R       0.00             13.52
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338723 CONST PAPER - F       0.00              9.73
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338384 CONST PAPER - S       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338764 CONST PAPER - F       0.00              9.73
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 347806 CONST PAPER - H       0.00              8.10
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 656868 CONST PAPER - E       0.00              9.73
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338624 CONST PAPER - G       0.00              8.11
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 960782 CONST PAPER - L       0.00              6.49
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338228 CONST PAPER - M       0.00              6.49
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338681 CONST PAPER - R       0.00              5.40
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338566 CONST PAPER - D       0.00             10.81
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338665 CONST PAPER - B       0.00             35.21
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 342006 CHART TABLET 24       0.00             53.45
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 347842 CHART TABLET 24       0.00             47.46
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 810838 FILE FOLDERS          0.00              8.99
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 4987614 SHEET PROTECTO       0.00              5.47
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 LIGHT GREEN CONST. PAP       0.00              6.49
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 960782 LIVELY LEMON CO       0.00              6.49
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702122005820005 ITEM# 919540 MAYLINE M       0.00            131.27
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702122005820005 ITEM# 919540 MAYLINE M       0.00            -23.26
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 299535 SMEAD SUP       0.00             84.62
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 299535 SMEAD SUP       0.00            -14.99
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 862489 PAPERMATE       0.00             11.93
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 862489 PAPERMATE       0.00             -2.11
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 701025 SHARPIE F       0.00             19.94
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 701025 SHARPIE F       0.00             -3.53
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 894690 UNIBALL R       0.00             16.80
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 894690 UNIBALL R       0.00             -2.98
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 998252 SMEAD COL       0.00             37.31
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 998252 SMEAD COL       0.00             -6.61

Packet page 78 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM#998245 SMEAD COLO       0.00             37.31
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM#998245 SMEAD COLO       0.00             -6.61
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 998450 SMEAD COL       0.00             74.63
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 998450 SMEAD COL       0.00            -13.22
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 991646 SMEAD COL       0.00             37.31
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 991646 SMEAD COL       0.00             -6.61
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 222061 PAPERMATE       0.00             38.73
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 222061 PAPERMATE       0.00             -6.86
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 222041 PAPER MAT       0.00             38.73
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 222041 PAPER MAT       0.00             -6.86
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 260752 SMEAD COL       0.00             39.04
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 260752 SMEAD COL       0.00             -6.92
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 965232 OFFICE DE       0.00             10.59
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 965232 OFFICE DE       0.00             -1.88
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 617209 POST 4X6        0.00             13.50
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 617209 POST 4X6        0.00             -2.39
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 439840 POST IT N       0.00             12.53
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229200020005 ITEM# 439840 POST IT N       0.00             -2.22
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702122005020005 ITEM# 208041 SMEAD COL       0.00             22.78
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702122005020005 ITEM# 208041 SMEAD COL       0.00             -4.04
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #717261/POST IT P       0.00              5.07
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #595511-X-ACTO PO       0.00             30.27
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #348243-EXACT VEL       0.00             16.28
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #348268-EXACT VEL       0.00             16.28
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM # 696324-AT-A-GLA       0.00             24.93
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM # 908210-SWINGLIN       0.00             29.02
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM # 173336-SCOTCH T       0.00             14.76
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #677674-AT-A-GLAN       0.00              6.76
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #348235-NEENAH EX       0.00             21.18
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #7170700-EXACT VE       0.00             39.02
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #721375-APARCO AD       0.00             16.81
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #604723-LOGITECH        0.00             21.26
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #980839-THREE HOL       0.00            100.19
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #210016-OFFICE DE       0.00             15.82
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM # 533840-OFFICE D       0.00             18.53
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 396291 JUST BASICS BAS       0.00            142.41
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #603198--PACON PE       0.00            139.93
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #208604--PACON TA       0.00             54.33
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #367337--PACON TA       0.00             15.82
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114008200005 ITEM #367365--PACON TA       0.00             58.57
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #733081-HL-L2320D       0.00            108.49
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #576090-BROTHER T       0.00             46.07
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 196517                0.00            320.08
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 618405                0.00             12.25
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 107323                0.00              4.65
01010      220408   09/13/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 367541                0.00             10.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,706.43

01010      220409   09/13/17 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   2000229900000005 MILEAGE                      0.00             58.21

01010      220410   09/13/17 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
01010      220410   09/13/17 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00

Packet page 79 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.00

01010      220411   09/13/17 103211   JAMES S REED             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220412   09/13/17 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00

01010      220413   09/13/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             40.00
01010      220413   09/13/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             40.00
01010      220413   09/13/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN GANG                   0.00             35.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            115.00

01010      220414   09/13/17 05502    JULIE MOBLEY             2223221305800005 JULY 26, 2017                0.00             38.64
01010      220414   09/13/17 05502    JULIE MOBLEY             2223221305800005 JULY 28, 2017                0.00             38.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             77.28

01010      220415   09/13/17 09943    KATHRYN HALE             2000258100000000 MILEAGE                      0.00             31.84

01010      220416   09/13/17 105284   KEANDRA TILLMAN          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00

01010      220417   09/13/17 08591    KRISTIE RATLIFF          2223221000000005 MONTHLY IN-DISTRICT TR       0.00             31.74

01010      220418   09/13/17 02233    LAURA WINTERS            6702216005420005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             18.02
01010      220418   09/13/17 02233    LAURA WINTERS            6702216007020005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             16.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             34.44

01010      220419   09/13/17 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2007115808211580 CLOCK                        0.00             35.00
01010      220419   09/13/17 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2007115808211580 GAME CLOCK                   0.00             40.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.00

01010      220420   09/13/17 105302   MARK VAUGHN              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220421   09/13/17 02239    MARY A WILES             0001             AR BLUE CROSS                0.00             33.60

01010      220422   09/13/17 105304   MATTHEW BIVINS           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220423   09/13/17 101328   MEGAN JONES              2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             45.00

01010      220424   09/13/17 105285   MELIRA ROBINSON          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00

01010      220425   09/13/17 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
01010      220425   09/13/17 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.00

01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 99492 TRIPLE ANT       0.00             71.76
01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 95456 ANTI ITCH        0.00             58.80
01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 94740 SALINE SOL       0.00             18.36
01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 92997 PEROXIDE C       0.00             16.20
01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 88978 ALCOHOL CA       0.00             41.88
01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 ITEM# 24402 ANTISEPTIC       0.00             27.84
01010      220426   09/13/17 102510   MOORE MEDICAL LLC        6752213008200005 SHIPPING CHARGES             0.00              0.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            235.55

Packet page 80 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220427   09/13/17 02097    NLR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  2000232100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             12.00

01010      220428   09/13/17 04783    PRISCA SELHORST          2271191008227005 HOTEL CHARGE REIMBURSE       0.00            262.21

01010      220429   09/13/17 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         2007115808211580 CLOCK                        0.00             35.00
01010      220429   09/13/17 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             45.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             80.00

01010      220430   09/13/17 105274   ROGER BUCHANAN           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220431   09/13/17 105279   RUSSELL EUDY             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220432   09/13/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             40.00
01010      220432   09/13/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             40.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             80.00

01010      220433   09/13/17 03821    SARAH J SHEPPARD         2007115808211580 SECURITY                     0.00             45.00

01010      220434   09/13/17 103446   SHANE ALLEN MCCALL       2007115808211580 GAME CLOCK                   0.00             40.00

01010      220435   09/13/17 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262100000005 PAINTING SUPPLIES            0.00             76.30

01010      220436   09/13/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00              7.20
01010      220436   09/13/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             15.83
01010      220436   09/13/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             19.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             42.54

01010      220437   09/13/17 105303   STEVEN A MEANS           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM#LS1091 EASY DOES        0.00             57.95
01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM# MTD630 FRUIT BIG       0.00             22.75
01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM# CD845036 EARLY L       0.00             24.99
01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM# BK380 PHOTO CLAS       0.00             44.95
01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM# WAC100 WEBBER AR       0.00            104.65
01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM# WAC222 WEBBER AR       0.00            104.55
01010      220438   09/13/17 00606    SUPER DUPER INC          2260121206720005 ITEM# WAC444 WEBBER AR       0.00            104.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            464.29

01010      220439   09/13/17 09679    SUSAN MILLER             2000212608243805 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-        0.00             18.86

01010      220440   09/13/17 105263   TAMARI SHAVETTE FUDGE    6501217005600005 TITLE I INFORMATION MT       0.00            500.00

01010      220441   09/13/17 102338   TEAM EXPRESS             2001115108211583 #WRT1071 WILSON US OPE       0.00            164.00
01010      220441   09/13/17 102338   TEAM EXPRESS             2001115108211583 SHIPPING                     0.00              9.95
01010      220441   09/13/17 102338   TEAM EXPRESS             2001115108211584 TSCOLOSSALCA TANDEM SP       0.00            135.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            308.95

01010      220442   09/13/17 105051   TODD WASHINGTON          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220443   09/13/17 105300   TOURNAMENT OF CHAMPIONS, 7147116008211600 ENTRY FEE FOR TOURNAME       0.00            600.00

01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00             42.38

Packet page 81 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00             60.72
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00             85.10
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            100.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            101.41
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            107.40
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            113.00
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            113.00
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            113.68
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            114.36
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            139.18
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            142.62
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            156.06
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            169.50
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            169.50
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            169.50
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            169.50
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            170.18
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            170.86
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            173.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            184.31
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            199.11
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            212.90
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            225.98
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            227.03
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            254.25
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            254.93
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            255.28
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            255.96
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            256.29
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            257.65
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            284.54
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            298.67
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            314.83
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            323.42
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            324.88
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            325.90
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            326.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            339.00
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            341.04
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            341.04
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            343.08
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            343.08
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            343.08
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            347.16
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            347.16
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            347.16
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            353.13
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            361.78
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            365.63
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            367.88
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            373.53
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            382.56

Packet page 82 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            384.44
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            397.21
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            397.54
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            397.54
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            410.99
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            423.75
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            425.79
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            427.83
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            427.83
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            429.87
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            433.95
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            439.92
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            444.14
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            456.08
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            484.33
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            499.49
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            505.22
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            510.54
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            512.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            512.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            512.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            512.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            512.58
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            517.54
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            517.54
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            520.90
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            554.89
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            597.33
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            597.33
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            597.34
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            599.37
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            640.74
01010      220448   09/13/17 92851    TURNER DAIRY             8000311000000000 BID 17-05-013 DAIRY          0.00            686.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         28,949.43

01010      220449   09/13/17 103059   TYRONE BLANKS            2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000191005527005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            100.08
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229200020005 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES         0.00            -50.95
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229200020005 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES         0.00            146.50
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 KITCHEN & CLEANING SUP       0.00            195.83
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7145116008211600 BLUE 3-PRONG FOLDERS         0.00             53.12
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005411005 FOOD                         0.00             65.90
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005411005 FOOD                         0.00            338.59
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            225.78
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             40.51
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             24.57
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - T       0.00             35.08
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - T       0.00            436.82
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - B       0.00             10.82
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - B       0.00            185.90
01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - S       0.00            172.78

Packet page 83 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220450   09/13/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000212005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00            108.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,089.87

01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 BROTHER TN450 HIGH YIE       0.00            295.83
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6505223005500005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00            177.58
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 DELL E-PORT PLUS ADVAN       0.00            373.24
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000114008200005 DELL 97 WHR 9-CELL PRI       0.00            231.51
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6752213008200005 DELL 97 WHR 9-CELL PRI       0.00            115.76
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6505223005500005 ANYWHERE CART AC-PLUS-       0.00          2,064.23
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 DELL LAPTOP LATITUDE 5       0.00          1,420.50
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 DELL LAPTOP LATITUDE 3       0.00          2,376.15
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6505223005500005 DELL CHROMEBOOK 11 318       0.00         13,496.06
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6505223005500005 GOOGLE CHROME OS MANAG       0.00          1,808.09
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501159106100005 DELL CHROMEBOOK 11 318       0.00          6,837.53
01010      220451   09/13/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501159106100005 GOOGLE CHROME OS MANAG       0.00            903.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         30,099.55

01010      220452   09/13/17 105301   WILLIAM HARDIMAN         2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220453   09/13/17 102640   ZUNI                     2223221305700005 INVOICE#:  1019              0.00          1,190.00

01010      220454   09/14/17 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000112005800005 4X3 VISITOR LABELS (YE       0.00            248.00
01010      220454   09/14/17 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            263.00

01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00             65.58
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00             65.58
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            161.59
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006700003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            270.00
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            270.00
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005800003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            320.37
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008243895 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            369.28
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005500003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            382.06
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            436.88
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005400003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            461.42
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005700003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            471.40
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005600003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            476.88
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008400005 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            489.83
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006900003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            504.82
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006100003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            563.20
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            629.78
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00            773.01
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00          1,287.10
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00          1,383.96
01010      220455   09/14/17 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005 ALLIED WASTE                 0.00          1,750.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,132.97

01010      220456   09/14/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            149.29

01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 G01-027 CHART TABLETS        0.00             14.82
01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 G01-029 CHART TABLETS        0.00             14.82
01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 G01-031 POST IT CHART        0.00             40.00

Packet page 84 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 M02-909 FROG FRENZY D1       0.00              4.82
01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 M02-911 100TH DAY OF S       0.00              4.25
01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 M02-917 NO BULLYING PE       0.00              4.08
01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H01-061 COPY PAPER CHE       0.00              4.08
01010      220457   09/14/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 R01-006 ALPHABET CHART       0.00             30.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            116.87

01010      220458   09/14/17 100093   ARKANSAS INSURANCE DEPAR 2000272000000005 MID TERM INVOICE             0.00            667.63

01010      220459   09/14/17 00442    BASICS PLUS              2084112005800005 74573 RECORD OF ORAL L       0.00             21.88
01010      220459   09/14/17 00442    BASICS PLUS              2084112005800005 21396 READING RECOVERY       0.00             42.00
01010      220459   09/14/17 00442    BASICS PLUS              2084112006900005 21396 READING RECOVERY       0.00             42.00
01010      220459   09/14/17 00442    BASICS PLUS              2084112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            120.88

01010      220460   09/14/17 00481    BEST BUY                 7145116008211600 SKU #5722711 NYNE REBE       0.00            130.19
01010      220460   09/14/17 00481    BEST BUY                 7001250100000000 SUNSHINE COMMITTEE           0.00            141.04
01010      220460   09/14/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000224100000005 EXTERNAL USB DVD-RW/ED       0.00             27.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            298.34

01010      220461   09/14/17 102037   BIG LOTS MCCAIN          2365110505411005 BROWN SUNFLOWER ACCENT       0.00            254.98

01010      220462   09/14/17 04547    CABOT HIGH SCHOOL BAND   2387191608200005 11TH ANNUAL CABOT HIGH       0.00            175.00

01010      220463   09/14/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005800003 GAS                          0.00            127.01

01010      220464   09/14/17 00980    DISCOUNT TROPHIES INC    2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             39.24

01010      220465   09/14/17 104395   EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES SE 2223221306900005 REGISTRATION FOR EMILY       0.00            224.00

01010      220466   09/14/17 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000260100000005 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/MA       0.00             15.01

01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471007008000 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00          2,095.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471007008000 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00          2,095.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471007008000 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00          2,095.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471007008000 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00          2,095.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471006107600 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00            650.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471006107600 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00            650.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471006107600 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00            650.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471006107600 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00          2,925.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471008407900 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00            750.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471008407900 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00            750.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000471008407900 ENERGY ASSESSMENT FOR        0.00            750.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000472000008400 ENERGY ASSESSMENT            0.00            541.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000472000008400 ENERGY ASSESSMENT            0.00            541.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000472000008400 ENERGY ASSESSMENT            0.00            541.00
01010      220467   09/14/17 104637   EMPIRICAL ENERGY SOLUTIO 3000472000008400 ENERGY ASSESSMENT            0.00          1,082.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         18,210.00

01010      220468   09/14/17 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 TIRES/TIRE REPAIR            0.00             43.40

01010      220469   09/14/17 104495   H.E.R.E 4 KIDS           6702123008243895 DUBARD CONFERENCE            0.00            400.00

Packet page 85 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220470   09/14/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000263000000005 INVOICE #00676097            0.00            158.14
01010      220470   09/14/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00              4.55
01010      220470   09/14/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             14.19
01010      220470   09/14/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             35.09
01010      220470   09/14/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             37.08
01010      220470   09/14/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00            154.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            403.23

01010      220471   09/14/17 105269   INTERNATIONAL CENTERR FO 6570133007000005 REGISTRATION FOR TIMOT       0.00            215.00

01010      220472   09/14/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000251100000005 ESTIMATE #1451               0.00            347.20
01010      220472   09/14/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000251100000005 MANITOWOC UD-0140A           0.00          1,916.11
01010      220472   09/14/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE #1725145             0.00            151.90
01010      220472   09/14/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 LABOR                        0.00            173.60
01010      220472   09/14/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 INVOICE NUMBER 1725232       0.00            222.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,811.24

01010      220473   09/14/17 104964   KIDS FLOORING SOURCE     2000112005000005 RUG KID TASTIC SOLID 2       0.00            239.99

01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 SMART GUIDANCE:  VOLUM       0.00             49.45
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 SMART GUIDANCE:  VOLUM       0.00             49.45
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 SMART GUIDANCE:  SUCCE       0.00             49.45
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 SMART GUIDANCE:  TEACH       0.00             49.45
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 WORRY EATERS - FLAMM L       0.00             20.95
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 WORRY EATERS - SAGO LA       0.00             20.95
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 WORRY EATERS - SCHNULL       0.00             20.95
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 SMART GUIDANCE;  MIND        0.00             49.45
01010      220474   09/14/17 03124    MARCO PRODUCTS           2000112005800005 FREE SHIPPING/HANDLING       0.00             31.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            341.11

01010      220475   09/14/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005600005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            249.55

01010      220476   09/14/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 7345116007011600 ELECTRIC BILL DUE 09/0       0.00             23.86
01010      220476   09/14/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 7345116007011600 LATE FEE                     0.00              1.10
01010      220476   09/14/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00            121.88
01010      220476   09/14/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00            703.63
01010      220476   09/14/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005600003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          8,450.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,300.50

01010      220477   09/14/17 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2007115008211580 ANTIQUE BRONZE CAST SE       0.00          1,318.82
01010      220477   09/14/17 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2007115008211580 ENGRAVING - 3 LINES PE       0.00            423.15
01010      220477   09/14/17 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 2007115008211580 NECK RIBBONS; BLUE/GOL       0.00             53.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,795.57

01010      220478   09/14/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000155505000005 BASIC CHART STAND ITEM       0.00            105.00
01010      220478   09/14/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000155505000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              9.45
01010      220478   09/14/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000112005400005 BOOK POUCHES/BAGS MEDI       0.00            204.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            318.93

01010      220479   09/14/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2365217006111005 FOOD                         0.00             89.55
01010      220479   09/14/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000114070300005 SUPPLIES-SEE ATTACHED        0.00            137.56

Packet page 86 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220479   09/14/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000114070300005 SUPPLIES-SEE ATTACHED        0.00             88.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            315.24

01010      220480   09/14/17 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005400005 DRY ERASE MARKERS WITH       0.00             44.70
01010      220480   09/14/17 00038    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005400005 EXPO NON-TOXIC CLEANER       0.00             10.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             54.78

01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 FOLDER TWO POCKET ASST       0.00             20.28
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 ERASER MEDIUM PINK           0.00              7.78
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PEN BALLPOINT SET OF 8       0.00              7.89
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PEN GEL BLACK                0.00              4.36
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER FINE BLACK PK O       0.00              8.43
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER PRO CHISEL TIP        0.00              3.73
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE CORRECTION              0.00              1.96
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 HIGHLIGHTER ASST COLOR       0.00              2.75
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STUDENT BOARD DRY ERAS       0.00             16.37
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PUNCH SQUEEZE MEDIUM R       0.00              7.75
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STAPLES STANDARD             0.00              2.08
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 SCISSORS FISKAR SILVER       0.00              5.69
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PUNCH PAPERED ONE WHOL       0.00              4.22
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE HIGHLAND                0.00              7.12
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 HOOK REPLACEMENT STRIP       0.00              3.59
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BOOK BINS INTERLOCKING       0.00             21.14
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BINDER POLY ENVELOPES        0.00              3.87
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BINDING COMB SPINE           0.00              5.14
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER CHART                  0.00              9.81
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CHART TABLET UNRULED         0.00             14.63
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 LABEL BADGE RED BORDER       0.00              3.03
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STICKERS MINI COLORFUL       0.00              4.93
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 LABELS ROUND COLOR COD       0.00              6.34
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 RUBBER CEMENT ACID FRE       0.00              3.67
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 GEARS, GEARS, GEARS, B       0.00             21.15
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 ALPHABET ACORNS              0.00             24.33
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 GAME 6 PHONEMIC AWAREN       0.00             19.32
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 BUCKET BALANCE 400 ML        0.00             14.38
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER EXP DRY ERASE L       0.00             27.32
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 HIGHLIGHTER YELLOW           0.00              5.35
01010      220481   09/14/17 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 POST IT FLAGS 1 " GREE       0.00              5.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            293.84

01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 ITEM# DDD-012 ASKING Q       0.00             16.99
01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 ITEM# DDD-009 REGULAR        0.00             16.99
01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 ITEM# DDD-004 PRONOUNS       0.00             16.99
01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 ITEM# DDD-006 SOCIAL S       0.00             16.99
01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 ITEM# DDD-032 SEQUENCI       0.00             16.99
01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 ITEM# CA-115 LEARNING        0.00              7.99
01010      220482   09/14/17 103498   SPEECH CORNER LLC        6702121205420005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00              5.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             98.89

01010      220483   09/14/17 103467   SPELLING CITY.COM INC    2000112005800005 SPELLING CITY - 4TH GR       0.00            189.00

01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00           -856.65

Packet page 87 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            -42.68
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            603.58
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            833.55
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,355.90
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,523.07
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,758.28
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,073.14
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,500.15
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,510.66
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,963.35
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          3,364.85
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          3,635.92
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          6,867.93
01010      220484   09/14/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          7,651.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         36,742.57

01010      220485   09/14/17 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005400005 PERMANENT RECORD FOLDE       0.00            225.76

01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 10 WRITING CENTER ACTI       0.00             10.00
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 TALKING NUMBERS BUNDLE       0.00             33.99
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 REFLECTION SHEETS:  LE       0.00              5.50
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 MATH LOGIC PUZZLES BUN       0.00             15.00
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 DIFFERENTIATED GRAPHIC       0.00              7.00
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 3RD GRADE LANGUAGE INT       0.00              9.75
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 MATH TALK EDITABLE BUL       0.00              4.50
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 CUSTOM ADD ON BASIC          0.00              5.00
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 MYSTERY PRIZE REVEAL B       0.00              3.00
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 ASSIGNMENT SLIDES YEAR       0.00             15.00
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 MATH INTERACTIVE NOTEB       0.00             45.99
01010      220486   09/14/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 SUPPLY MANAGEMENT ICON       0.00             10.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            164.73

01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00              5.25
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             15.75
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             21.00
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             26.25
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             47.40
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             57.25
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             60.35
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             73.00
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            101.45
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            117.60
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            117.75
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            144.00
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            151.40
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            225.80
01010      220487   09/14/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            288.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,452.50

01010      220488   09/14/17 08574    ULTIMATE OFFICE          2000112005500005 4-DIVIDER/6 SHELF ORGA       0.00            129.00
01010      220488   09/14/17 08574    ULTIMATE OFFICE          2000112005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             15.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            144.15

Packet page 88 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220489   09/14/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             26.26
01010      220489   09/14/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00             44.52
01010      220489   09/14/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003 WATER                        0.00             90.26
01010      220489   09/14/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005 WATER                        0.00          1,628.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,789.92

01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - N       0.00            125.54
01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS         0.00            184.65
01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005600005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            127.70
01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             50.21
01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 CURTAINS, PILLOWS FOR        0.00             83.09
01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 CURTAINS, PILLOWS FOR        0.00             17.00
01010      220490   09/14/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CANDY                        0.00              7.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            595.76

01010      220491   09/14/17 102450   WHOLE HOG CAFE           7129116008211600 FEEDING EMPLOYEES WORK       0.00            285.37

01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            261.11
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            226.98
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              1.15
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.93
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            219.43
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            200.06
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              3.20
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.32
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            109.62
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            101.78
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.68
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            450.35
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            334.33
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              2.89
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.20
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            139.51
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             86.73
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.54
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            109.69
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            101.01
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              1.79
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.05
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.71
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             81.46
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              0.82
01010      220492   09/14/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,568.12

01010      220493   09/15/17 00400    ACI PLASTICS             2000260100000005 INVOICE #0608809-IN          0.00             96.18
01010      220493   09/15/17 00400    ACI PLASTICS             2000260100000005 PCA20110224896G .220X4       0.00            171.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            267.70

01010      220494   09/15/17 04593    AMERICAN FIRST RESPONSE  6752229208200005 HEARTSAVER/ CPR/AED CA       0.00          1,428.00

Packet page 89 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            389.15
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            844.76
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00          1,173.45
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -29.48
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000113007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000111005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000196107000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000122008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000216006920000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000216005020000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -7.03
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000216006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -4.69
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501159108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2275195008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000241005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000241108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000241008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000241108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005700900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -4.69
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223008400900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -4.69
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005800900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.34
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223006100900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.34
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005000900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.34
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005400900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.34
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005500900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.34
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223005600900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -1.18
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281223006900900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -1.18
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2003110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00             12.19
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44

Packet page 90 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6557110505611000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44

Packet page 91 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267105700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000262000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44

Packet page 92 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281213408200800 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2001110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.25
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220497   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,619.32

01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2275195008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6557110505611000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000112006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72

Packet page 93 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267105700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72

Packet page 94 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72

Packet page 95 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261105700000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2003110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261107000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261106100000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -11.72
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2281213408200800 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000262000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000219108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2001110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00              5.63
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2003110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00              6.09
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501159108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.50
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000122008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00            -23.44
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00          1,173.45
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            437.12
01010      220499   09/15/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            258.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,587.28

01010      220500   09/15/17 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000260100000005 INVOICE #7027568             0.00             42.31
01010      220500   09/15/17 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000260100000005 24"X34" L-FRA100 STAND       0.00             76.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            118.51

01010      220501   09/15/17 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229200020005 SPANISH LANGUAGE INTER       0.00             98.00
01010      220501   09/15/17 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229200020005 SPANISH LANGUAGE INTER       0.00             98.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            196.00

01010      220502   09/15/17 104074   BARRE COMMERCIAL PLAYGRO 2000263000000005 INVOICE #SP82917             0.00            725.58

01010      220503   09/15/17 00526    BINSWANGER GLASS COMPANY 2000261005700005 INVOICE #I056028509          0.00            287.83
01010      220503   09/15/17 00526    BINSWANGER GLASS COMPANY 2000261005700005 SUNDRY MISC. SET UP CH       0.00             77.79
01010      220503   09/15/17 00526    BINSWANGER GLASS COMPANY 2000261005700005 ENERGY SURCHARGE MANUF       0.00             15.56
01010      220503   09/15/17 00526    BINSWANGER GLASS COMPANY 2000261005700005 CS-CGL COMMERCIAL GLAZ       0.00            489.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            870.43

01010      220504   09/15/17 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000262206100005 INVOICE #2847001             0.00            309.23
01010      220504   09/15/17 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000262200000005 INVOICE #2847000             0.00            309.23
01010      220504   09/15/17 02977    CHEMSEARCH               2000262205000005 INVOICE #6846999             0.00            309.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            927.69

01010      220505   09/15/17 102383   CHEROKEE BUILDING MATERI 2000262100000005 INVOICE #4090481-00          0.00            937.44

Packet page 96 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220506   09/15/17 104492   COMMERCIAL AIR, INC      2000262908243895 INVOICE #20705               0.00            146.48
01010      220506   09/15/17 104492   COMMERCIAL AIR, INC      2000262908243895 TRUCK/MILEAGE                0.00             81.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            227.85

01010      220507   09/15/17 04487    COMMUNICATIONS PLUS      6501217005500005 DAY COURTRIGHT FAMILY        0.00            165.00

01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108243895 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.98
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.61
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.63
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              2.28
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              4.88
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              9.76
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 INVOICE #141633              0.00            176.86
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108243895 INVOICE #141682              0.00             62.52
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            131.23
01010      220509   09/15/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 INVOICE #141682              0.00            200.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,915.46

01010      220510   09/15/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702229200020005 OUTREACH PROGRAM SERVI       0.00          5,000.00

01010      220511   09/15/17 105265   ENDZONE VIDEO SYSTEMS    7035115108211581 WILDCAT FOUNDATION PUR       0.00          2,900.00
01010      220511   09/15/17 105265   ENDZONE VIDEO SYSTEMS    7035115108211581 #HDR-CX455 SONY HD CAM       0.00            450.00
01010      220511   09/15/17 105265   ENDZONE VIDEO SYSTEMS    7035115108211581 #7-NP-FV-70 SONY EXTEN       0.00            139.00
01010      220511   09/15/17 105265   ENDZONE VIDEO SYSTEMS    7035115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            150.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,639.00

01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 INVOICE #000150828           0.00             54.96
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 080MWKIT38 ALLPRO TRAY       0.00             17.38
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 003035001 350 INT FLAT       0.00             33.42
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 037215 2 1/2 QT METAL        0.00              6.88
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 080415C 4 X 15 CANVAS        0.00             20.33
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 011AR6239 3/4"X9" APRO       0.00              7.49
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262105800005 011417725 2.5" U/PRO F       0.00             27.12
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 INVOICE #000150802           0.00             63.58
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 003126005 1260 WB PRE-       0.00            169.26

Packet page 97 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 0419070 ULTRAMAX LB-B        0.00              8.02
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 03495264 8OZ PATCH PLU       0.00              4.55
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 011423025 2.5" ALPHA T       0.00             27.73
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 01141573 3" ULTRA/PRO        0.00             15.14
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 04054011 4" ROLLER COV       0.00              4.32
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262108200005 01445600 PRY BAR 90 DE       0.00              8.62
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262100000005 PAINTING SUPPLIES            0.00             32.91
01010      220512   09/15/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262100000005 PAINTING SUPPLIES            0.00             50.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            552.43

01010      220513   09/15/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221006901305 CONTRACT# 17003 / INVO       0.00          1,500.00
01010      220513   09/15/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221006901305 CONTRACT# 17003 / INVO       0.00          1,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,000.00

01010      220514   09/15/17 01721    IMAGES                   7101116008211600 QUOTE #4250--HAMILTON        0.00              5.95
01010      220514   09/15/17 01721    IMAGES                   7101116008211600 HAMILTON (155)               0.00            424.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            430.29

01010      220515   09/15/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00             36.10
01010      220515   09/15/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00             62.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             98.50

01010      220516   09/15/17 104888   M & A SUPPLY COMPANY, IN 2000262900000005 INVOICE #1410897             0.00            889.70
01010      220516   09/15/17 104888   M & A SUPPLY COMPANY, IN 2000262905400005 INVOICE #1409086             0.00            763.00
01010      220516   09/15/17 104888   M & A SUPPLY COMPANY, IN 2000262905000005 INVOICE #1409097             0.00            763.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,415.70

01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 INVOICE #0507051-IN          0.00             48.58
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 FILTER 20X25X2PLTD           0.00             33.31
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 DIAGNOSTIC FIRST 1/2 H       0.00             96.57
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 COMMERCIAL LABOR             0.00            458.67
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 INVOICE #0505131-IN          0.00             27.13
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 CONTACTOR & AUX              0.00            161.12
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 DIAGNOSTIC FIRST 1/2 H       0.00             96.58
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 COMMERCIAL LABOR             0.00            555.23
01010      220517   09/15/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 DIAGNOSTIC FIRST 1/2 H       0.00            289.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,766.88

01010      220518   09/15/17 06414    MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY      6501217005600005 TRX#:  380 - TUESDAY,        0.00          2,000.00

01010      220519   09/15/17 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 WELDING SUPPLIES             0.00              7.30
01010      220519   09/15/17 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000260100000005 WELDING SUPPLIES             0.00             75.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             83.25

01010      220520   09/15/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008243895 ELECTRIC                     0.00          5,611.93
01010      220520   09/15/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005400003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,491.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,103.80

01010      220521   09/15/17 02742    PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISH 2000262100000005 INVOICE #984403051419        0.00             64.37
01010      220521   09/15/17 02742    PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISH 2000262100000005 MMM95264 PPP8CT 8OZ PA       0.00             11.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.39

Packet page 98 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220522   09/15/17 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702229200020005 ITEM# 11491 TIME TIMER       0.00             96.00
01010      220522   09/15/17 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702229200020005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00              9.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            105.60

01010      220523   09/15/17 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000257000000005 PROFESSIONAL & ABSENCE       0.00            448.98

01010      220524   09/15/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905400005 INVOICE #6557589             0.00            784.80
01010      220524   09/15/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905600005 INVOICE #6582225             0.00            569.26
01010      220524   09/15/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00              9.27
01010      220524   09/15/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             77.64
01010      220524   09/15/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             91.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,532.38

01010      220525   09/15/17 01775    SAMUEL FRENCH INC        7130116008211600 "DELIGHTFUL QUARANTINE       0.00            152.15
01010      220525   09/15/17 01775    SAMUEL FRENCH INC        7130116008211600 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             11.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            163.30

01010      220526   09/15/17 104334   SANDRA LYNN ENGLISH      6702229200020005 BARTON DYSLEXIA INTERV       0.00            540.00

01010      220527   09/15/17 02423    SCANTRON CORPORATION     2000114008200005 PART NO. 882-E               0.00            758.96
01010      220527   09/15/17 02423    SCANTRON CORPORATION     2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             27.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            786.09

01010      220528   09/15/17 105307   STEPHANIE HARTLE         0001             AR BLUE CROSS                0.00             29.48

01010      220529   09/15/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 INVOICE #6917                0.00            223.02
01010      220529   09/15/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 GROUNDS SUPPLIES             0.00            148.29
01010      220529   09/15/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 GROUNDS SUPPLIES             0.00            149.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.58

01010      220530   09/15/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 2260129006720005 ITEM# W-462A  DEVELOPM       0.00            380.00
01010      220530   09/15/17 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 2260129006720005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             38.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            418.00

01010      220531   09/19/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114070300005 6 PACKAGES OF BLACK LA       0.00            268.81
01010      220531   09/19/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114070300005 ONE BOX OF BADGE CARDS       0.00             40.88
01010      220531   09/19/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114070300005 ITEM #535000-003-YMCKT       0.00            176.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            486.10

01010      220532   09/19/17 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000112005600005 ITEM CODE: VTCUS-L           0.00            198.00
01010      220532   09/19/17 08002    ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS   2000112005600005 ITEM CODE: SH1               0.00             12.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            210.95

01010      220533   09/19/17 105308   AFLTA CONFERENCE         2223221308200005 AFLTA DUES                   0.00             30.00
01010      220533   09/19/17 105308   AFLTA CONFERENCE         2223221308200005 REGISTRATION FOR CECIL       0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             90.00

01010      220534   09/19/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             INSURANCE                    0.00              1.37
01010      220534   09/19/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            595.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            597.21

01010      220535   09/19/17 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE         2000112005800005 WONDER BY R. J. PALACI       0.00            221.18

Packet page 99 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   52
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220536   09/19/17 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2007115808211580 BOOKKEEPER                   0.00             35.00

01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00             45.00
01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            108.50
01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            112.50
01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,356.69
01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,473.00
01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,774.50
01010      220537   09/19/17 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          2,480.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,350.19

01010      220538   09/19/17 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702215805726805 SA- PRIVATE SCHOOL CON       0.00            780.00
01010      220538   09/19/17 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702121206720005 EC- CONTRACT SPEECH TH       0.00            563.00
01010      220538   09/19/17 03753    CHARLA KAY BURKETT       6702121205720005 SA- (IHE)- CONTRACT SP       0.00          1,533.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,876.00

01010      220539   09/19/17 03397    CHRIS ATTERBERRY         2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220540   09/19/17 02845    CICI'S PIZZA             7145116008211600 PIZZA FOR BASEBALL PAR       0.00            267.60

01010      220541   09/19/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 REFRESHMENT SERVICE          0.00             10.85

01010      220542   09/19/17 103212   CODEY DAVIS              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000229200020003 SPECIAL SERVICES             0.00              8.47
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000229200020003 SPECIAL SERVICES             0.00            403.99
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000260100000005 MAINTENANCE                  0.00             32.02
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000251100000003 ADMINISTRATION               0.00            989.22
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000271000000003 TRANSPORTATION               0.00            185.25
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00            127.68
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005400003 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00          1,779.70
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00            456.29
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005000003 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00          2,136.71
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00             13.14
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005600003 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00          2,641.19
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00            463.90
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005700003 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00          3,383.47
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 SEVENTH STREET ELEMENT       0.00             33.03
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006900003 SEVENTH STREET ELEMENT       0.00          1,966.38
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00              3.91
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005500003 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00          3,169.87
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008243895 NLR ACADEMY                  0.00            118.20
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008243895 NLR ACADEMY                  0.00            641.83
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 PIKEVIEW EARLY CHILDHO       0.00            187.78
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 PIKEVIEW EARLY CHILDHO       0.00            287.89
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00            373.49
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112005800003 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00          2,115.44
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00            552.58
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112006100003 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00          2,371.05
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 NLR MIDDLE SCHOOL            0.00            325.01
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000113007000003 NLR MIDDLE SCHOOL            0.00          4,860.18

Packet page 100 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   53
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 NLR HIGH SCHOOL              0.00            563.80
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000114008200003 NLR HIGH SCHOOL              0.00         11,198.75
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 RIDGERAOD ELEMENTARY         0.00            110.18
01010      220544   09/19/17 00034    DATAMAX OF ARKANSAS      2000112008400003 RIDGERAOD ELEMENTARY         0.00          2,637.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         44,138.33

01010      220545   09/19/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00
01010      220545   09/19/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 ADDITIONAL OFFICIAL          0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            105.00

01010      220546   09/19/17 08623    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY   2365110506711005 BIG WOODEN LETTER TILE       0.00             43.38
01010      220546   09/19/17 08623    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY   2365110506711005 EMOTIONS STONES              0.00             31.89
01010      220546   09/19/17 08623    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY   2365110506711005 LETTER CONSTRUCTION AC       0.00             41.22
01010      220546   09/19/17 08623    DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY   2365110506711005 NUMBER CONSTRUCTION SE       0.00             26.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            142.52

01010      220547   09/19/17 03985    EDDIE ENLOE              2007115808211580 ADDITIONAL OFFICIAL          0.00             15.00

01010      220548   09/19/17 103886   ESGI LLC                 2084112005800005 ESGI 12-MONTH LICENSE        0.00            716.00

01010      220549   09/19/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000224100000005 FLIGHT FOR HENRY ANDER       0.00            244.42
01010      220549   09/19/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000135608200005 ELEGOO MEGA 2560 PROJE       0.00          1,488.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,733.41

01010      220550   09/19/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 CLOCK/ANNOUNCER              0.00             50.00
01010      220550   09/19/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 ANNOUNCER                    0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.00

01010      220551   09/19/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             40.00
01010      220551   09/19/17 104865   GARY R SARTIN            2007115808211580 TOWER A                      0.00             45.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             85.00

01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 LABOR                        0.00          2,382.73
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 KEYSCAN C1386 ISOPROX        0.00          1,489.49
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000005 GENESIS KEYLION478X3 V       0.00            200.51
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 SENECA SQ336184 XVIEW        0.00          4,797.50
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 GENESIS VSML531  50" A       0.00            122.76
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 BR  HDMI25  25' HDMI         0.00            142.50
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 GENESIS  USB25  25' US       0.00             36.86
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 CONSUMABLES                  0.00            130.82
01010      220552   09/19/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000267000000000 VIZIO D50N-E1P 50" 108       0.00          1,768.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,071.80

01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #706397/REALSPACE       0.00              8.82
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 2 POCKET FOLDER GREEN        0.00             21.68
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BLUE PAPER                   0.00             15.97
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 BINDER CLIPS                 0.00              6.06
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 MEDIUM CLIPS                 0.00              2.67
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7607116005511600 COPIER PAPER                 0.00            800.19
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 396079 STORAGE MESH CO       0.00            -34.70
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 396079 STORAGE MESH CO       0.00             34.70
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 626023 PENDAFLEX HANGI       0.00             20.61

Packet page 101 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   54
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 965499 AVERY STICKER P       0.00             34.61
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 141747 BROTHER LABEL M       0.00             53.78
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000221100000005 HANGING ROUND RING STO       0.00             56.37
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000221100000005 HANGING ROUND RING STO       0.00             56.37
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000221100000005 HANGING ROUND RING STO       0.00             53.34
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000221100000005 HANGING ROUND RING STO       0.00            270.55
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000221100000005 DRY ERASE STARTER KIT,       0.00              5.11
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 NEENAH BRIGHT WHITE CA       0.00             39.87
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 SCOTCH THERMAL LAMINAT       0.00             64.06
01010      220553   09/19/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 ZIPLOC STORAGE BAGS, 1       0.00             94.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,604.75

01010      220554   09/19/17 104863   HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS      7130116008211600 HOTEL RESERVATIONS IN        0.00          1,527.20

01010      220555   09/19/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             24.37

01010      220556   09/19/17 03410    JACK FULMER              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220557   09/19/17 03413    JAMES R FULMER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220558   09/19/17 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00
01010      220558   09/19/17 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2007115808211580 ADDITIONAL OFFICIAL          0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            105.00

01010      220559   09/19/17 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220560   09/19/17 02633    JIMMY MAHER              2000258000000005 2017-2018 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             12.60
01010      220560   09/19/17 02633    JIMMY MAHER              2000258000000005 2017-2018 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             92.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            105.21

01010      220561   09/19/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             40.00
01010      220561   09/19/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN GANG                   0.00             35.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.00

01010      220562   09/19/17 105280   JONES & BARTLETT LEARNIN 2000114008200005 CDX FUNDAMENTALS OF ME       0.00          1,980.00
01010      220562   09/19/17 105280   JONES & BARTLETT LEARNIN 2000114008200005 CDX FUNDAMENTALS OF ME       0.00          1,980.00
01010      220562   09/19/17 105280   JONES & BARTLETT LEARNIN 2000114008200005 CDX MEDIUM/HEAVY VEHIC       0.00          2,745.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,705.00

01010      220563   09/19/17 105284   KEANDRA TILLMAN          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00

01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 ACCOUNT#0212532              0.00             87.40
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 AED TRAINER PEDIATRIC        0.00             57.02
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 THE BAG II RESUSCITATO       0.00             41.66
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 LAERDAL AED TRAINER 2        0.00            504.52
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 LITTLE ANNE BROWN SKIN       0.00            960.10
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 BABY ANNE FOUR PACK, B       0.00            482.72
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 SPEEDBLOCKS HEAD IMMOB       0.00             59.59
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 BAXSTRAP SPINEBOARD          0.00            244.02
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 V-VAC STARTER KIT            0.00            135.52
01010      220564   09/19/17 09238    LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP     7131116008211600 SHIPPING                     0.00             69.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,641.57

Packet page 102 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   55
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220565   09/19/17 09098    LEARNING ZONE XPRESS     2000114008200005 ENTREPRENEURSHIP: BE Y       0.00             49.95
01010      220565   09/19/17 09098    LEARNING ZONE XPRESS     2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              8.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             58.90

01010      220566   09/19/17 04012    LINEAGE                  2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. 608419--CO       0.00            149.20

01010      220567   09/19/17 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2007115808211580 CLOCK                        0.00             35.00
01010      220567   09/19/17 04057    LUCI A STEPHENS          2007115808211580 GAME CLOCK                   0.00             40.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.00

01010      220568   09/19/17 03590    LYNN BERRY               2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220569   09/19/17 104032   MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCA 2000112006900005 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATION        0.00            495.15

01010      220570   09/19/17 101328   MEGAN JONES              2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             50.00

01010      220571   09/19/17 105285   MELIRA ROBINSON          2007115808211580 LINE JUDGE                   0.00             20.00

01010      220572   09/19/17 105306   MICHAEL FERGUSON         2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220573   09/19/17 104400   MICHAEL PRESTON SANDERS  2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220574   09/19/17 105297   MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRI 7130116008211600 DAVID RAY INVITATIONAL       0.00            510.00
01010      220574   09/19/17 105297   MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRI 7130116008211600 FEES FOR PF DEBATE TEA       0.00             20.00
01010      220574   09/19/17 105297   MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRI 7130116008211600 FEES FOR LD DEBATERS         0.00             20.00
01010      220574   09/19/17 105297   MONTICELLO SCHOOL DISTRI 7130116008211600 FEES FOR IPDA DEBATERS       0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            610.00

01010      220575   09/19/17 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2007115808211580 ADDITIONAL OFFICIAL          0.00             15.00

01010      220576   09/19/17 09794    NICKYS COMMINCATOR       2000112005800005 NICKY'S COMMUNICATOR F       0.00            500.00

01010      220577   09/19/17 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2000258000000005 #CAT5-XT-1100 AT, CAT5       0.00            515.38
01010      220577   09/19/17 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   2000258000000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             22.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            538.16

01010      220578   09/19/17 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      220579   09/19/17 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         2007115808211580 TICKET TAKER                 0.00             50.00
01010      220579   09/19/17 104384   QUINTON M BRYANT         2007115808211580 CLOCK                        0.00             35.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             85.00

01010      220580   09/19/17 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 IPAD AND APPLE PRODUCT       0.00            248.51

01010      220581   09/19/17 104913   RICHARD HAMMOND          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             95.00

01010      220582   09/19/17 03681    RISING BOOKS             2000114008243895 FINANCIAL LITERACY FOR       0.00            187.50
01010      220582   09/19/17 03681    RISING BOOKS             2000114008243895 SHIPPING                     0.00             23.75
01010      220582   09/19/17 03681    RISING BOOKS             2000114008243895 FINANCIAL LITERACY FOR       0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            261.25

Packet page 103 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   56
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220583   09/19/17 105274   ROGER BUCHANAN           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220584   09/19/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             40.00
01010      220584   09/19/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN GANG                   0.00             35.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.00

01010      220585   09/19/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7600116005511600 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            150.43
01010      220585   09/19/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000221100000005 FOOD FOR WORKSHOP/TRAI       0.00             35.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            185.95

01010      220586   09/19/17 03821    SARAH J SHEPPARD         2007115808211580 SECURITY                     0.00             50.00

01010      220587   09/19/17 103446   SHANE ALLEN MCCALL       2007115808211580 GAME CLOCK                   0.00             40.00

01010      220588   09/19/17 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 E-RATE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,000.00

01010      220589   09/19/17 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   2000258000000005 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD -       0.00          6,100.00
01010      220589   09/19/17 09527    SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP   2000258000000005 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD -       0.00          7,728.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,828.00

01010      220590   09/19/17 104855   SPELLING SUCCESS, LLC    2000112005500005 HOPPING ALONG GAME L5-       0.00             39.99
01010      220590   09/19/17 104855   SPELLING SUCCESS, LLC    2000112005500005 PREFIX GAME L5-PFX           0.00             13.99
01010      220590   09/19/17 104855   SPELLING SUCCESS, LLC    2000112005500005 BOSSY W SPELLING RULES       0.00             17.99
01010      220590   09/19/17 104855   SPELLING SUCCESS, LLC    2000112005500005 LEVEL 8 WORD ENDING GA       0.00             14.99
01010      220590   09/19/17 104855   SPELLING SUCCESS, LLC    2000112005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             10.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             97.95

01010      220591   09/19/17 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS           0.00             79.76

01010      220592   09/19/17 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005600005 ITEM: 3F120FHTPD             0.00            173.43
01010      220592   09/19/17 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000114070300005 ITEM # 3F120GHPTD/500        0.00            245.00
01010      220592   09/19/17 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000114070300005 FREIGHT CHARGES              0.00             38.17
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            456.60

01010      220593   09/19/17 103965   TAMMY PETEN              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220594   09/19/17 02202    TASC                     0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             76.54

01010      220595   09/19/17 104463   TEACHER INNOVATIONS, INC 2000112005400005 SUBSCRIPTION TO PLAN B       0.00            302.40

01010      220596   09/19/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 READING COMPREHENSION:       0.00             15.00
01010      220596   09/19/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 READING COMPREHENSION        0.00             15.00
01010      220596   09/19/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 READING COMPREHENSION        0.00             15.00
01010      220596   09/19/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 READING COMPREHENSION        0.00             15.00
01010      220596   09/19/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 SPELLING PRACTICE IN A       0.00              6.00
01010      220596   09/19/17 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 PROCESSING FEE:              0.00              2.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             68.99

01010      220597   09/19/17 100887   TIFFANY RANDALL          0001             CRITICAL CARE                0.00              6.70

01010      220598   09/19/17 00816    TOWNSEND PRESS BOOK CENT 2000114008200005 VOCABULARY BASICS            0.00            522.04

Packet page 104 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   57
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220599   09/19/17 05351    TRANSACT COMMUNICATIONS  2000231100000005 2017-2018 TRANSACT EDU       0.00          3,342.00

01010      220600   09/19/17 105082   TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENE 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             39.22
01010      220600   09/19/17 105082   TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENE 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            461.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            500.54

01010      220601   09/19/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            101.35
01010      220601   09/19/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             -6.70
01010      220601   09/19/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             INSURANCE                    0.00              0.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             95.15

01010      220602   09/19/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    7900             INSURANCE                    0.00             79.70

01010      220603   09/19/17 02717    UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL AR 7025199008200000 SALLY RIGGS INSALACO S       0.00            750.00

01010      220604   09/19/17 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             INSURANCE                    0.00              8.27
01010      220604   09/19/17 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            400.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            408.51

01010      220605   09/19/17 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7342116007011600 PAYMENT FOR INVOICE #        0.00            408.33

01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00             75.00
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000114008243895 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR       0.00            415.25
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000114008243895 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR       0.00            188.08
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             99.61
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00              3.21
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             27.13
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             40.69
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            112.57
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            313.96
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            390.10
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 OFFICE AND CLASSROOM S       0.00            148.03
01010      220606   09/19/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6530335500000005 LIGHT SNACKS / FOOD          0.00             47.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,860.66

01010      220607   09/19/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 VEEAM ANNUAL PROD. (24       0.00          2,210.94

01010      220608   09/19/17 04735    WILLIAM G SCHLIENTZ      2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             90.00

01010      220609   09/22/17 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            560.00

01010      220610   09/22/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            904.96
01010      220610   09/22/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             62.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            967.50

01010      220611   09/22/17 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            200.00

01010      220612   09/22/17 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            117.73

01010      220613   09/22/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,613.56
01010      220613   09/22/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0604 *DENTAL*            0.00            533.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,147.36

Packet page 105 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   58
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220614   09/22/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            402.77
01010      220614   09/22/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            117.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.30

01010      220615   09/22/17 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00             41.40

01010      220616   09/22/17 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00            112.00

01010      220617   09/22/17 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             26.15
01010      220617   09/22/17 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          5,495.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,522.08

01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            672.60
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              2.35
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              3.37
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00              5.98
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00              9.54
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             16.18
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             27.63
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             58.21
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00              1.21
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          9,097.38
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00            239.78
01010      220618   09/22/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         17,844.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         27,979.00

01010      220619   09/22/17 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             50.00

01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00             50.32
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         14,674.36
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00              9.60
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            161.80
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         26,901.28
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00              2.24
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             37.84
01010      220620   09/22/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          6,291.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         48,128.68

01010      220621   09/22/17 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            432.42

01010      220622   09/22/17 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            428.68

01010      220623   09/22/17 104513   LLOYD & MCDANIEL, PLC    0001             DED:0069 GARNISH             0.00            165.49

01010      220624   09/22/17 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      220625   09/22/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             11.10
01010      220625   09/22/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             21.55
01010      220625   09/22/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             22.00
01010      220625   09/22/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             81.60
01010      220625   09/22/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            159.80

Packet page 106 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   59
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            296.05

01010      220626   09/22/17 100158   NCO FINANCIAL SYSTEMS IN 0001             DED:0057 GARNISH             0.00            146.38

01010      220627   09/22/17 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,263.48

01010      220628   09/22/17 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            364.25

01010      220629   09/22/17 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,858.89

01010      220630   09/22/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8934 ONEAM VLTD          0.00            394.05
01010      220630   09/22/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            168.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            562.29

01010      220631   09/22/17 105270   ONE AMERICA-SHORT TERM   0001             DED:8936 ONEAM VSTD          0.00            614.40

01010      220632   09/22/17 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             62.50

01010      220633   09/22/17 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            257.74

01010      220634   09/22/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            142.61

01010      220635   09/22/17 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00             86.19

01010      220636   09/22/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,804.50

01010      220637   09/22/17 09373    TREASURER OF VIRGINIA    0001             DED:009 GARNISH              0.00            205.00

01010      220638   09/22/17 105082   TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENE 0001             DED:1040 *TMKACCINS          0.00            873.61

01010      220639   09/22/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            181.17

01010      220640   09/22/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:1021 GRP HL BEN          0.00              0.30
01010      220640   09/22/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            192.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            192.80

01010      220641   09/22/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            183.40
01010      220641   09/22/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            358.83
01010      220641   09/22/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            543.85

01010      220642   09/22/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            144.36
01010      220642   09/22/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            629.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            774.11

01010      220643   09/22/17 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             24.49

01010      220644   09/22/17 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00             96.38

01010      220645   09/22/17 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              8.00

01010      220646   09/22/17 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            798.72

Packet page 107 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   60
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220647   09/22/17 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            500.00

01010      220648   09/22/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            333.54
01010      220648   09/22/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            221.96
01010      220648   09/22/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00              1.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            556.74

01010      220649   09/21/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000267000000005 COLOR RIBBON YMCKT-KT        0.00            647.75
01010      220649   09/21/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000267000000005 FREIGHT                      0.00             11.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            659.31

01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 PO #18000142 CLOSED IN       0.00            246.84
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2007115108211581 #AF0802-440 ADIDAS FRE       0.00          1,367.10
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2007115108211581 #AF0801-111 ADIDAS ADI       0.00            716.10
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2007115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             62.50
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7030115008211500 #1849-CYH ADIDAS UTILI       0.00            683.55
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7030115008211500 TWILL/EMBROIDERY ON LE       0.00            182.28
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7030115008211500 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             36.48
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 PROCALS AWARD DECALS-3       0.00            195.30
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 LS20 ADAMS LAUNDRY LOO       0.00            240.06
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 MB21 CHAMPION 24 X 36"       0.00          1,041.60
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 41113 MUELLER "THE ONE       0.00            976.50
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             13.58
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            148.08
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             12.17
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7030115008211500 #176P-KEM ADIDAS CLIMA       0.00            243.04
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7030115008211500 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             16.28
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #S142749 ADIDAS STRIKE       0.00            881.57
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             35.26
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 #CD9592 ADIDAS TECHFIT       0.00            406.88
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211584 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             16.27
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 544P-OXL ADIDAS TECHFI       0.00          1,523.34
01010      220650   09/21/17 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        7148116008211600 SHIPPING                     0.00             30.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,075.16

01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 NICHOLAS NESLER - NLRM       0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 FAITH JONES - NLRMS          0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 BROOKE SANCHEZ - NLRMS       0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 LEE TACKETT - NLRMS          0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 PEARCE PEACOCK - NLRMS       0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 LEILANI DALLAS - NLRMS       0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 DAWN MCLAIN - NLRMS          0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    6501221307000005 MICHAEL CLARK - NLRMS        0.00            175.00
01010      220651   09/21/17 101855   APSRC                    2223221300000005 TIFFANY HENDERSON - CE       0.00            175.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,575.00

01010      220652   09/21/17 103206   ARKANSAS CHILD MALTREATM 2000257600000000 OPEN PO FOR BACKGROUND       0.00             20.00

01010      220653   09/21/17 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             42.00
01010      220653   09/21/17 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             89.00

Packet page 108 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   61
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220654   09/21/17 05113    AUDREY MOORE             6761193005000005 MILEAGE                      0.00              3.02

01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00             98.59
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003 GAS                          0.00            108.32
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005700003 GAS                          0.00            117.27
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008400005 GAS                          0.00            158.67
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006900003 GAS                          0.00            223.66
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008243895 GAS                          0.00            239.86
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006300005 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             19.02
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             21.47
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             23.90
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261000000003 GAS                          0.00             25.53
01010      220655   09/21/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00             60.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,179.63

01010      220656   09/21/17 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2387271000000005 570426283 GRAY MAT           0.00            106.04
01010      220656   09/21/17 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2387271000000005 570414498 GRAY MAT           0.00            106.04
01010      220656   09/21/17 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2387271000000005 570438252 GRAY MAT           0.00            106.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            318.12

01010      220657   09/21/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2387271000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR MO       0.00             10.85
01010      220657   09/21/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2387271000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR MO       0.00             10.85
01010      220657   09/21/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 2017-2018 CLEAR MOUNTA       0.00             28.21
01010      220657   09/21/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 2017-2018 CLEAR MOUNTA       0.00             34.60
01010      220657   09/21/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 REFRESHMENT/COFFEE SER       0.00             35.85
01010      220657   09/21/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 REFRESHMENT/COFFEE SER       0.00             51.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            171.71

01010      220658   09/21/17 100107   COMCAST                  2000251100000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR CEN       0.00            219.64

01010      220659   09/21/17 10872    COMFORT INN              7152116008211600 8 ROOMS/1 NIGHT FOR VA       0.00            872.10

01010      220660   09/21/17 104212   DATAMAX LEASING DIVISION 2000251100000005 LEASING OF LEXMARK PRI       0.00          5,407.64

01010      220661   09/21/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264008200005 INVOICE #142212              0.00             27.13
01010      220661   09/21/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000264008200005 MICHAEL SMARR COMM-LAB       0.00             92.22
01010      220661   09/21/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 TNN1011402 SWITCH, KEY       0.00             43.94
01010      220661   09/21/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 SUPPLIES-MISC.               0.00              6.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            169.53

01010      220662   09/21/17 02177    ELIZABETH CARROLL        2223221000000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             25.07

01010      220663   09/21/17 105209   FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, IN 2000262207000005 INVOICE #6554886             0.00             31.76

01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          8000311000000000 STYLUS PEN, 105152           0.00             17.98
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          8000311000000000 STYLUS PEN, 105152           0.00              8.99

Packet page 109 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   62
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO COVER COST        0.00              5.00
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 YIMOBRA BATHROOM MATS        0.00             64.60
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 YIMOBRA BATH RUGS RED        0.00             69.60
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 YIMOBRA BATH RUGS WITH       0.00             41.76
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 MAYSHINE 20X32 BATHROO       0.00             29.98
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 MAYSHINE 20X32 BATHROO       0.00             29.98
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 LETTER  SIZE CLIPBOARD       0.00             45.90
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 LEARN TO WRITE IN CURS       0.00              5.36
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 USPS 117604 COASTAL BI       0.00             13.87
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 THE WRITING STRATEGIES       0.00             42.22
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 SHE PERSISTED 13 AMERI       0.00             14.01
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 HANDWRITING CURSIVE WO       0.00              5.34
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 ONE CRAZY SUMMER             0.00              6.45
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000112005000005 THE ART OF PIXAR, VOLU       0.00             14.19
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 ADA TWIST SCIENTIST HA       0.00             14.37
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 ROSIE REVERE, ENGINEER       0.00             13.74
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 TIGGLY LEARNER KIT TOY       0.00             96.09
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 3 DOODLER START ESSENT       0.00             49.78
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000111005000005 BLOXELS: BUILD YOUR OW       0.00             42.68
01010      220664   09/21/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000257600000005 BACKGROUND CHECKS            0.00            851.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,482.89

01010      220665   09/21/17 09482    FORT SMITH SOUTHSIDE     7152116008211600 ENTRY FEE FOR VARSITY        0.00            150.00

01010      220666   09/21/17 102245   FUELMAN                  2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR DI       0.00             31.55
01010      220666   09/21/17 102245   FUELMAN                  2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR DI       0.00             72.02
01010      220666   09/21/17 102245   FUELMAN                  2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR DI       0.00            273.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            376.86

01010      220667   09/21/17 105063   GIA PUBLICATIONS, INC    2000191505000005 G-8317 FOLKSONG PICTUR       0.00            190.00
01010      220667   09/21/17 105063   GIA PUBLICATIONS, INC    2000191505000005 DVD-756 MOVE IT 2            0.00             44.95
01010      220667   09/21/17 105063   GIA PUBLICATIONS, INC    2000191505000005 G-4978 THE BOOK OF SIM       0.00             10.95
01010      220667   09/21/17 105063   GIA PUBLICATIONS, INC    2000191505000005 G-8663 THE BOOK OF SON       0.00             17.95
01010      220667   09/21/17 105063   GIA PUBLICATIONS, INC    2000191505000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             13.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            277.38

01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 122996  SCOTCH® MAGIC™       0.00             13.62
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 386151  POST-IT® SUPER       0.00             16.71
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 491694  OFFICE DEPOT®        0.00              9.22
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 374091  ADAMS® "WHILE        0.00             53.86
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005020005 UNI-BALL 207 RETRACTAB       0.00             27.72
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 434415  OFFICE DEPOT®        0.00            269.08
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 AVE11468 PLASTIC INSER       0.00             45.36
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 CASOX9001JR MULTI USE        0.00             32.97
01010      220668   09/21/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   8000311000000000 BOISE K9 COPY PAPER, 1       0.00            320.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            788.62

01010      220669   09/21/17 103796   HAMPTON INN              2007115108211581 LODGING FOR BOYS GOLF        0.00            778.05

01010      220670   09/21/17 105103   HISPANIC FLAMENCO BALLET 7100116008211600 BALANCE (75%) FOR TICK       0.00          1,890.00

01010      220671   09/21/17 104557   LISA WOOD                2223221306900005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             28.98

Packet page 110 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   63
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220672   09/21/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00              4.54
01010      220672   09/21/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00             13.16
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             17.70

01010      220673   09/21/17 03752    MELISSA SELA             2223221307000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             50.06

01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908200005 INVOICE #0507271-IN          0.00             44.68
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908200005 BRASS SWIVEL TEE             0.00             16.02
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908200005 DIAGNOSTIC FIRST 1/2 H       0.00             89.72
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262908200005 COMMERCIAL LABOR             0.00            162.70
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 INVOICE #0512002-IN          0.00            295.99
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 MINI SPLIT CONDENSATIO       0.00            232.28
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 DIAGNOSTIC FIRST 1/2 H       0.00             96.56
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 COMMERCIAL LABOR             0.00            289.69
01010      220674   09/21/17 104794   MIDDLETON INC            2000262907000005 COMMERCIAL LABOR             0.00            724.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,951.87

01010      220675   09/21/17 103194   NLRHS-WEST CAMPUS PTSA   7100116008211600 NLRHS STAFF T-SHIRTS F       0.00          3,300.00

01010      220676   09/21/17 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 2007115708211580 CHARTERS AND HOME DELI       0.00          3,307.50

01010      220677   09/21/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003 ELECTRIC                     0.00             59.80

01010      220678   09/21/17 105008   NWA 3D LLC               2000135608200005 NWA3D STEAM PACK             0.00          1,670.00
01010      220678   09/21/17 105008   NWA 3D LLC               2000135608200005 NWA3D A5 CASE                0.00             99.99
01010      220678   09/21/17 105008   NWA 3D LLC               2000135608200005 MODIFI3D TOOL                0.00             34.99
01010      220678   09/21/17 105008   NWA 3D LLC               2000135608200005 USB POWER SUPPLY 1A/2.       0.00              5.99
01010      220678   09/21/17 105008   NWA 3D LLC               2000135608200005 SHIPPING AND TAX             0.00            251.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,062.52

01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 30810 BASC-3 PRS       0.00            222.42
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 30813 BASC-3 PRS       0.00            222.43
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 30803 BASC-3 TRS       0.00            444.85
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 30805 BASC-TRS-A       0.00            355.88
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 32435 KTEA-3 WRI       0.00             64.88
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 0158009193 ABAS-       0.00            325.50
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 0158009215 ABAS-       0.00            488.25
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 0158978498 WISC-       0.00            286.33
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 0158978501 WISC-       0.00             92.77
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 ITEM# 0158978501 WISC-       0.00             92.77
01010      220679   09/21/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702214208220005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00            125.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,721.27

01010      220680   09/21/17 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7862116008211600 POLY/COTTON SHORT SLEE       0.00            895.13
01010      220680   09/21/17 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7862116008211600 POLY/COTTON SHORT SLEE       0.00            234.36
01010      220680   09/21/17 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7862116008211600 POLY/COTTON LONG SLEEV       0.00            649.37
01010      220680   09/21/17 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7862116008211600 POLY/COTTON LONG SLEEV       0.00            322.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,101.65

01010      220681   09/21/17 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2000112005500005 LAUNCH 3.3 FULL KIT -        0.00            295.00
01010      220681   09/21/17 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2000112005500005 LAUNCH 4.4 REFILL KIT        0.00            245.00

Packet page 111 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   64
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            540.00

01010      220682   09/21/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             16.72
01010      220682   09/21/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             39.85
01010      220682   09/21/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             67.19
01010      220682   09/21/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             68.37
01010      220682   09/21/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00            109.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            301.13

01010      220683   09/21/17 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 IPAD AND APPLE PRODUCT       0.00            470.83

01010      220684   09/21/17 04854    SHANDA COLEMAN           2000241005700005 APRIL - AUGUST 2017 PR       0.00            141.12

01010      220685   09/21/17 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262100000005 PAINTING SUPPLIES            0.00             20.72

01010      220686   09/21/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             57.44

01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            -22.17
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00             60.58
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            169.65
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            360.22
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            602.11
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,057.44
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,089.19
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,095.40
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,646.66
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,671.02
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,837.94
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,906.04
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,992.06
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,378.90
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,474.33
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          5,933.31
01010      220687   09/21/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          7,947.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         32,200.11

01010      220688   09/21/17 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232500000005 3 PART BEHAVIOR DOC FO       0.00          2,240.53
01010      220688   09/21/17 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232500000005 4 PART DISC REFERRAL F       0.00          5,161.35
01010      220688   09/21/17 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232500000005 4 PART SUSPENSION FORM       0.00          1,018.82
01010      220688   09/21/17 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232500000005 BUSINESS CARDS FOR JAN       0.00             34.72
01010      220688   09/21/17 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        8000311000000000 FAMILY APPLICATION FOE       0.00            274.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,729.93

01010      220689   09/21/17 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000261008200005 INVOICE #5000740239          0.00            163.62
01010      220689   09/21/17 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000261008200005 TRAVEL DAYTIME               0.00            163.62
01010      220689   09/21/17 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000261006100005 INVOICE #5000739881          0.00             81.81
01010      220689   09/21/17 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000261006100005 L02002 LABOR CALLBACK        0.00            208.65
01010      220689   09/21/17 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000261006100005 L02002 LABOR CALLBACK        0.00            139.10
01010      220689   09/21/17 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000261006100005 INVOICE #5000739882          0.00            409.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,165.85

01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00              6.20

Packet page 112 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   65
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             36.33
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             52.00
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             55.25
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             78.73
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             92.60
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             98.75
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            105.10
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            113.81
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            127.00
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            133.65
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            189.66
01010      220690   09/21/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            226.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,315.23

01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             INSURANCE                    0.00              4.98
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       7900             INSURANCE                    0.00             73.56
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000112008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -5.50
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281156005500100 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000241105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281221205600900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223008400900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -1.10
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223005700900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -1.10
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223005800900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223006100900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223005000900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223005400900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223005500900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223005600900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.28
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281223006900900 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.27
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000241108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              0.69
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281221208200900 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.06
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000123008220000 INSURANCE                    0.00              5.50
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000222008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              5.50
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000114008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              5.50
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000241008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -5.50
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2275195008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00             -5.50
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000256000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501217005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501217005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501217006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501217006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       6501217008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00             -0.55
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2001110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.32
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2003110506711000 INSURANCE                    0.00              1.43
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75

Packet page 113 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   66
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75

Packet page 114 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   67
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000219105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000267108200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000219108400000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75

Packet page 115 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   68
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000267105700000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000219105600000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2281157005500100 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000 INSURANCE                    0.00              2.75
01010      220693   09/21/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2275195008443800 INSURANCE                    0.00              5.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            438.79

01010      220694   09/21/17 04986    UALR-STUDENT ACCOUNTS OF 6756221306900005 AMANDA M. POWELL             0.00          1,221.30

01010      220695   09/21/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003 WATER                        0.00            326.97
01010      220695   09/21/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005800003 WATER                        0.00            399.31
01010      220695   09/21/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003 WATER                        0.00            543.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,270.24

01010      220696   09/21/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006900005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            199.78

01010      220697   09/21/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501159105700005 DELL CHROMEBOOK 11 318       0.00         12,346.34
01010      220697   09/21/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501159105700005 GOOGLE CHROME OS MANAG       0.00          1,657.55
01010      220697   09/21/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501159105700005 ANYWHERE CART AC-PLUS-       0.00          2,064.40
01010      220697   09/21/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501159105700005 SHIPPING CHARGES             0.00            177.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         16,245.88

01010      220698   09/25/17 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            736.00

01010      220699   09/25/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00            598.58
01010      220699   09/25/17 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          6,198.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,796.90

01010      220700   09/25/17 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00         13,512.33

01010      220701   09/25/17 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          3,800.00

Packet page 116 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   69
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220702   09/25/17 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            107.59

01010      220703   09/25/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          3,422.24
01010      220703   09/25/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          8,063.36
01010      220703   09/25/17 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0604 *DENTAL*            0.00          8,345.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         19,831.20

01010      220704   09/25/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            554.07
01010      220704   09/25/17 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00          3,467.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,021.17

01010      220705   09/25/17 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00          1,633.50

01010      220706   09/25/17 105088   AXA EQUITABLE LIFE INSUR 0001             DED:2012 AXA 403B            0.00            850.00

01010      220707   09/25/17 05033    DATAPATH ADMINISTRATIVE  0001             DED:0999 *HSA                0.00          7,455.33

01010      220708   09/25/17 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         77,846.62

01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00            219.48
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00            254.50
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00            272.37
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00            323.41
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            343.31
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            920.74
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00          1,032.78
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00          3,008.17
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.50
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8120 PREM ASST           0.00              1.00
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8118 PREM ASST           0.00              6.27
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              6.55
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              8.93
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8122 PREM ASST           0.00             20.10
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00             22.91
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00             24.71
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8107 PREM ASST           0.00             27.72
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             48.91
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8110 PREM ASST           0.00             48.92
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00            810.35
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         59,581.82
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         28,877.08
01010      220709   09/25/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         70,333.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        166,193.66

01010      220710   09/25/17 105295   GLENN STEARNS CHAPTER 13 0001             DED:019 G S TRUST            0.00            250.00

01010      220711   09/25/17 103505   GREAT LAKES HIGHER EDUCA 0001             DED:0087 GARNISH             0.00            613.83

01010      220712   09/25/17 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             75.00

01010      220713   09/25/17 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            263.00

Packet page 117 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   70
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220714   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00        187,967.07
01010      220714   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00        234,619.72
01010      220714   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00             35.72
01010      220714   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         55,088.98
01010      220714   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00              8.36
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        477,719.85

01010      220715   09/25/17 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            200.00

01010      220716   09/25/17 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            954.87

01010      220717   09/25/17 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            261.66

01010      220718   09/25/17 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          2,086.38

01010      220719   09/25/17 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00          2,755.95

01010      220720   09/25/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             91.00
01010      220720   09/25/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00            118.15
01010      220720   09/25/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00            156.75
01010      220720   09/25/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00            162.40
01010      220720   09/25/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00            246.50
01010      220720   09/25/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            864.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,639.68

01010      220721   09/25/17 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         24,421.03

01010      220722   09/25/17 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00            270.25

01010      220723   09/25/17 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00            153.75

01010      220724   09/25/17 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,403.92

01010      220725   09/25/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00            945.43
01010      220725   09/25/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8934 ONEAM VLTD          0.00          4,493.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,439.24

01010      220726   09/25/17 105270   ONE AMERICA-SHORT TERM   0001             DED:8936 ONEAM VSTD          0.00          8,880.00

01010      220727   09/25/17 04949    PHEAA                    0001             DED:0072 GARNISH             0.00            586.06

01010      220728   09/25/17 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            149.66

01010      220729   09/25/17 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            210.00

01010      220730   09/25/17 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            164.51

01010      220731   09/25/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00          1,149.52
01010      220731   09/25/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          9,645.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,795.37

01010      220732   09/25/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          8,174.25

Packet page 118 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   71
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220733   09/25/17 105082   TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENE 0001             DED:1040 *TMKACCINS          0.00          4,303.29

01010      220734   09/25/17 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00          1,091.81

01010      220735   09/25/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            605.00

01010      220736   09/25/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            867.70
01010      220736   09/25/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            470.61
01010      220736   09/25/17 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00          1,129.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,467.45

01010      220737   09/25/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            955.02
01010      220737   09/25/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            811.25
01010      220737   09/25/17 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00          1,919.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,685.77

01010      220738   09/25/17 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            410.93

01010      220739   09/25/17 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00            155.00

01010      220740   09/25/17 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00            207.70

01010      220741   09/25/17 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          5,446.13

01010      220742   09/25/17 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          7,320.83

01010      220743   09/25/17 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2036 VALIC ROTH          0.00             75.00

01010      220744   09/25/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00          2,578.97
01010      220744   09/25/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            321.16
01010      220744   09/25/17 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            776.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,676.37

01010      220745   09/25/17 103486   1-800-RADIATOR           2387274000000005 40876722 QS COMP             0.00            283.19

01010      220746   09/25/17 101794   A 1 RECOVERY TOWING & RE 2387274000000005 31887 TOWING                 0.00            110.67
01010      220746   09/25/17 101794   A 1 RECOVERY TOWING & RE 2387274000000005 31891 TOWING                 0.00            110.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            221.34

01010      220747   09/25/17 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 INVOICE#:  300011604 -       0.00            240.00

01010      220748   09/25/17 01646    ARMATURE EXCHANGE        2387274000000005 65746 ALTERNATOR             0.00            309.23
01010      220748   09/25/17 01646    ARMATURE EXCHANGE        2387274000000005 65699 12V                    0.00            146.48
01010      220748   09/25/17 01646    ARMATURE EXCHANGE        2387274000000005 65700 HIGH AMP               0.00            374.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            830.04

01010      220749   09/25/17 105309   BERG & SON MACHINE SHOP, 2387274000000005 57337 PULLEY                 0.00            207.34

01010      220750   09/25/17 103628   BRADLEY KILBURY          2007115108211582 MEAL MONEY FOR BOYS GO       0.00            336.00
01010      220750   09/25/17 103628   BRADLEY KILBURY          2007115108211582 MEAL MONEY FOR COACH T       0.00             48.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            384.00

Packet page 119 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   72
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220751   09/25/17 00573    BROWN JANITOR SUPPLY     2387274000000005 129166 WASTEBASKET           0.00             75.80

01010      220752   09/25/17 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 DOCUWARE CLOUD PROFESS       0.00            813.75
01010      220752   09/25/17 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 2016 AR PROPERTY TAXES       0.00             17.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            831.42

01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             13.15
01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             21.48
01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             26.04
01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             29.28
01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             51.09
01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             56.76
01010      220753   09/25/17 00833    CROW BURLINGAME          2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             58.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            256.13

01010      220754   09/25/17 06824    CUMMINGS MID SOUTH LLC   2387274000000005 00244569 DIP STICK/TUB       0.00            135.68

01010      220755   09/25/17 105003   DANMAR PRODUCTS INC      6702216007020005 ITEM# 4165 DANMAR QUIC       0.00             15.00
01010      220755   09/25/17 105003   DANMAR PRODUCTS INC      6702216007020005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             12.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             27.72

01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108243895 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.19
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.32
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.45
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              0.96
01010      220756   09/25/17 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES           0.00              1.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              6.40

01010      220757   09/25/17 105282   DIVISION FOR EARLY CHILD 6702229200020005 DEC INTERNATIONAL CONF       0.00            475.00
01010      220757   09/25/17 105282   DIVISION FOR EARLY CHILD 2260129006720005 DEC INTERNATIONAL CONF       0.00            475.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            950.00

01010      220758   09/25/17 105273   DRAKE HORTON             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             50.00

01010      220759   09/25/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 GETTING READY TO WRITE       0.00            162.75
01010      220759   09/25/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 K-1 ACTIVITY CARDS - E       0.00             32.55
01010      220759   09/25/17 105076   EMPOWERING WRITERS, LLC  2223221300000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             29.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            224.60

01010      220760   09/25/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00              7.52
01010      220760   09/25/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             38.64
01010      220760   09/25/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             47.39
01010      220760   09/25/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00              4.85

Packet page 120 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   73
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220760   09/25/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             24.92
01010      220760   09/25/17 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 2017-2018 PARTIAL PAY        0.00             30.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            153.87

01010      220761   09/25/17 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00            141.04
01010      220761   09/25/17 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00            379.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.74

01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 0578J27 DO FISH FART?        0.00             17.11
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 0915MX9 EVERY DAY BIRD       0.00             15.44
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 29073V9 NOT A STICK          0.00             12.89
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 0896FS2 OFF THE PAGE         0.00             17.14
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 0665FYX OLD MACDONALD        0.00             14.59
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 37183V5 Q IS FOR DUCK:       0.00             11.76
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 1536ZF9 REAL FRIENDS         0.00             37.68
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 1515WCS THIS IS ME:  A       0.00             15.26
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 21563Q2 THE TURN-AROUN       0.00             15.44
01010      220762   09/25/17 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000222005800005 09491WX WAIT TILL HELE       0.00             13.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            170.99

01010      220763   09/25/17 03925    GAIL RUSSELL             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             50.00

01010      220764   09/25/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 CLOCK/ANNOUNCER              0.00             40.00

01010      220765   09/25/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005801305 CONTRACT#: 17016 / INV       0.00          1,500.00
01010      220765   09/25/17 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2281221005801305 CONTRACT#: 17016 / INV       0.00          1,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,000.00

01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 BOISE COPY PAPER - CAS       0.00            352.08
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000191008427005 BOISE COPY PAPER CASE        0.00             32.01
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000222008400005 BOISE COPY PAPER CASE        0.00             32.01
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 BOISE COPY PAPER CASE        0.00            704.16
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 SCOTCH TRANSPARENT TAP       0.00             55.07
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 BIC WITE-OUT CORRECTIO       0.00             21.03
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241008400005 HANGING FILE FOLDERS L       0.00             20.77
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 AVERY SHIPPING LABELS        0.00             41.32
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 RESTICKABLE EASEL PAD        0.00             38.80
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 SHEET PROTECTORS             0.00              9.22
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 LASER ADDRESS LABELS         0.00              9.07
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 60" EXECUTIVE DESK SKU       0.00            354.08
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7323116007011600 ITEM #208387                 0.00            120.60
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 641099 VELCRO CABLE TI       0.00             28.19
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 768750 PRESSBOARD FOLD       0.00            173.55
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 768740 PRESSBOARD FOLD       0.00            216.96
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 527538 MONITOR WIPES         0.00             17.34
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 305466 LEGAL PADS            0.00             12.39
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 306902 5 X 8 PADS            0.00              9.21
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 308478 PAPER CLIPS #1        0.00              6.02
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 544458 POST-IT NOTES         0.00              9.49
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 330808 9X12 ENVELOPES        0.00             11.54
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 810838 FILE FOLDERS          0.00              8.99
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 335239 TABS                  0.00              4.63

Packet page 121 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   74
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 915730 CORRECTION TAPE       0.00             18.01
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 879800 CORRECTION TAPE       0.00              5.29
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 852154 BALLPOINT PENS        0.00             12.25
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 737765 BALLPOINT PENS        0.00             13.32
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 114379 BALLPOINT PENS        0.00             26.50
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 564145 LABEL MAKER & L       0.00             53.60
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 150932 LABELS                0.00              9.28
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 680074 BINDERS (6)           0.00           -130.13
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 680074 BINDERS (6)           0.00            130.13
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 680082 BINDERS (6)           0.00           -170.50
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 680082 BINDERS (6)           0.00            170.51
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 160260 SWINGLINE ELEC.       0.00             39.17
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 715460 BLACK INK CARTR       0.00             29.20
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 715495 CYAN INK CARTRI       0.00             16.34
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 715525 MAGENTA INK CAR       0.00             16.34
01010      220766   09/25/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000257000000005 715535 YELLOW INK CART       0.00             16.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,544.18

01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005500005 ASSESS ULTRA FLEX TEST       0.00             99.95
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005500005 ROPE WRANGLER JUMP ROP       0.00             34.95
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005500005 TEAM RELAY PUZZLES ITE       0.00             84.95
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005500005 HOOP STORAGE RACK ITEM       0.00             49.95
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000112005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             45.86
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 ITEM # 71-917 ULTRA PL       0.00            210.02
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 ITEM # 61-633 PERFORME       0.00             83.89
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 ITEM # 41-103 SEGMENTE       0.00             37.38
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 ITEM # 71-124 REPLACEM       0.00             48.79
01010      220767   09/25/17 01283    GOPHER                   2000113007000005 ITEM # 66-295 FOX 40 P       0.00             32.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            728.50

01010      220768   09/25/17 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262300000005 INVOICE #5621270             0.00            214.98
01010      220768   09/25/17 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262300000005 LATE FEE                     0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            234.98

01010      220769   09/25/17 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 MAINTENANCE - APPLICAT       0.00            887.89
01010      220769   09/25/17 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 SOLANA REMOTE CO POS &       0.00            400.00
01010      220769   09/25/17 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 SOLANA REMOTE GO-LIVE        0.00            795.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,082.89

01010      220770   09/25/17 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2007115008211580 10' STORAGE UNIT RENTA       0.00             93.07

01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00              1.19
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00              2.44
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00              3.31
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             34.10
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00              5.55
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             12.24
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             13.66
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             87.99
01010      220771   09/25/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00            118.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            278.71

Packet page 122 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   75
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220772   09/25/17 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     6501221307000005 GREGORY JONES                0.00            565.00
01010      220772   09/25/17 02946    INTERNATIONAL CENTER     2223221300000005 TIFFANY HENDERSON            0.00            640.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,205.00

01010      220773   09/25/17 05344    J J KELLER               2387274000000005 9102329730 ENCOMPASS         0.00            812.60

01010      220774   09/25/17 03826    JOHN DAVID HENRY         2007115808211580 CHAIN                        0.00             35.00

01010      220775   09/25/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 CP1220 CAMCHILLER            0.00            292.95
01010      220775   09/25/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 CP121059 1/2 CAMCHILLE       0.00            153.80
01010      220775   09/25/17 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 FREIGHT                      0.00             16.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            463.31

01010      220776   09/25/17 03434    KROGER COMPANY/ MCCAIN # 2365110506711005 FOOD FOR PARENT MEETIN       0.00            203.49

01010      220777   09/25/17 104469   LITTLE CAESARS PIZZA     2365110506911005 10 PIZZAS                    0.00             35.29

01010      220778   09/25/17 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220779   09/25/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262205000005 INVOICE #12906               0.00              9.26
01010      220779   09/25/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262205000005 817949 FLEX SEALLIQUID       0.00             92.74
01010      220779   09/25/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2000262205000005 40661 SHUR-LINE 3-IN T       0.00              2.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            104.56

01010      220780   09/25/17 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2387274000000005 25032 BRACKET                0.00             92.17
01010      220780   09/25/17 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2387274000000005 25046 AIRTIME                0.00            894.58
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            986.75

01010      220781   09/25/17 07191    MEDCO SUPPLY INC         2001115008211580 #2691-97 GATORADE ENDU       0.00             84.90

01010      220782   09/25/17 03752    MELISSA SELA             2007115508211596 MEAL MONEY FOR FT. SMI       0.00             24.00
01010      220782   09/25/17 03752    MELISSA SELA             2007115508211596 MEAL MONEY FOR CHEERLE       0.00            248.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            272.00

01010      220783   09/25/17 103491   MELVIN SMITH             2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             50.00

01010      220784   09/25/17 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2387274000000005 204285 GAS                   0.00          1,096.43
01010      220784   09/25/17 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2387274000000005 200588 GAS                   0.00          1,553.97
01010      220784   09/25/17 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2387274000000005 201417 GAS                   0.00          9,879.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,529.60

01010      220785   09/25/17 06414    MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY      6501217006900005 TRX#:  271674 - THUR,        0.00          2,000.00

01010      220786   09/25/17 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2387274000000005 00261388 OXYGEN              0.00            196.69
01010      220786   09/25/17 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2387274000000005 00261667 OXYGEN              0.00             29.20
01010      220786   09/25/17 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2387274000000005 00261512 ITA                 0.00             28.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            254.10

01010      220787   09/25/17 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2387274000000005 0000016446 SUPPLIES          0.00             32.55
01010      220787   09/25/17 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2387274000000005 LABOR                        0.00            292.95
01010      220787   09/25/17 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2387274000000005 000016442 CONNECT FEE        0.00             54.25
01010      220787   09/25/17 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2387274000000005 0000016457 LABOR             0.00            195.30

Packet page 123 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   76
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            575.05

01010      220788   09/25/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 7345116007011600 ELECTRICITY TO THE FAR       0.00             18.20
01010      220788   09/25/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 7345116007011600 ELECTRICITY TO FARM          0.00             30.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             48.20

01010      220789   09/25/17 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2387271000000005 603842224 DOT                0.00             75.50
01010      220789   09/25/17 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2387271000000005 603799303 DOT                0.00             75.50
01010      220789   09/25/17 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2387271000000005 603837236 DOT                0.00            151.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            302.00

01010      220790   09/25/17 00132    PIPE & TUBE SUPPLY       2387274000000005 34826 HR BAR C               0.00             27.13

01010      220791   09/25/17 103490   RUSSELL SCOTT HORTON     2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             50.00

01010      220792   09/25/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN                        0.00             35.00

01010      220793   09/25/17 105038   SNAPWIZ, INC             2281221000001305 EDULASTIC ENTERPRISE F       0.00         12,081.00

01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00              9.45
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             11.98
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             30.65
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             33.03
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             51.34
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             70.53
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00             73.03
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00            146.33
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00            180.47
01010      220794   09/25/17 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2387274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00            411.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,018.18

01010      220795   09/25/17 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3000430007008000 INVOICE #5409                0.00         14,400.00
01010      220795   09/25/17 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3000430007008000 INVOICE #5410                0.00         19,200.00
01010      220795   09/25/17 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3000430007008000 INVOICE #5441                0.00            480.00
01010      220795   09/25/17 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3000430007008000 CAPITOL IMAGING(30 AUG       0.00             44.97
01010      220795   09/25/17 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3000430007008000 INVOICE #5440                0.00            360.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         34,484.97

01010      220796   09/25/17 02821    THE MASTER TEACHER       2000241006900005 LAPEL PIN-STAR POLISHE       0.00             35.40
01010      220796   09/25/17 02821    THE MASTER TEACHER       2000241006900005 APPLE-GOLDEN  ENGRAVIN       0.00            131.80
01010      220796   09/25/17 02821    THE MASTER TEACHER       2000241006900005 CURVED SURFACE ENGRAVI       0.00             17.60
01010      220796   09/25/17 02821    THE MASTER TEACHER       2000241006900005 ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HAN       0.00             18.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            202.80

01010      220797   09/25/17 101113   TONY CHAMPION            2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220798   09/25/17 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     7900             INSURANCE                    0.00              9.16

01010      220799   09/25/17 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 2223221306100005 REGISTRATION FOR ANITA       0.00            150.00

01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000156006900005 OPEN PO TO WAL-MART.         0.00            100.21
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 ALGAL CONTROL, FILTER        0.00             35.21

Packet page 124 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   77
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 REPTILE FOOD & BULBS,        0.00             17.48
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365241006711005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             45.80
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365241006711005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            111.39
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229200020005 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES         0.00             10.83
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6702229200020005 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES         0.00            138.62
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110505611005 MIRRORS, FRAMER, FABRI       0.00            298.78
01010      220800   09/25/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 ZIPLOCKS BAGS, BASKETS       0.00            112.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            870.87

01010      220801   09/25/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 GROUNDS SUPPLIES             0.00             22.63

01010      220802   09/25/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 HP CB540A LASERJET BLA       0.00            257.15
01010      220802   09/25/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 HP CB541A LASERJET CYA       0.00            240.87
01010      220802   09/25/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 HP CB542A LASERJET YEL       0.00            240.87
01010      220802   09/25/17 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6702229200020005 HP CB543A LASERJET MAG       0.00            240.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            979.76

01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005000005 ETHERNET VLS SERVICE         0.00          1,703.50
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006700005 ETHERNET VLS SERVICE         0.00          1,703.50
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            102.21
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            102.21
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            682.88
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             60.79
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00            184.91
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             31.34
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            520.75
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            438.92
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00             12.63
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.89
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            212.91
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            181.39
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              2.06
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.93
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            217.16
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            181.86
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.68
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            204.11
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            180.34
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              4.08
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.22
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             21.91
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             18.84
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.67
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            209.84
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            188.77
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              1.13
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.64
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.78
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            135.50
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              3.56
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.10
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             94.38

Packet page 125 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   78
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             79.48
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              0.38
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.71
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            241.48
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            218.49
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              1.39
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.91
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             65.75
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             62.03
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.67
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            175.54
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            159.84
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              0.44
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.75
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            344.51
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            298.70
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              1.34
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.84
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,174.87
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            599.95
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 LONG DISTANCE RATES AN       0.00              0.56
01010      220803   09/25/17 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,069.82

01010      220804   09/25/17 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00              0.03

01010      220805   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            213.70
01010      220805   09/25/17 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             50.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            263.72

01010      220806   09/27/17 105321   ALICIA DELANEY           0001             TRANSAMERICA                 0.00             14.56
01010      220806   09/27/17 105321   ALICIA DELANEY           0001             ONE AMERICA                  0.00              8.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             22.58

01010      220807   09/27/17 104929   APRIL GULLEDGE           0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00              1.70

01010      220808   09/27/17 103206   ARKANSAS CHILD MALTREATM 2000257600000000 OPEN PO FOR BACKGROUND       0.00             20.00

01010      220809   09/27/17 105320   BARBARA KUBAIKO          0001             TRANSAMERICA                 0.00              7.55

01010      220810   09/27/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000114008200005 SKU: 4274200--EPSON 66       0.00             28.19
01010      220810   09/27/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000114008200005 SKU: 4274204--EPSON 66       0.00             28.19
01010      220810   09/27/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000114008200005 SKU: 4274202--EPSON 66       0.00             28.19
01010      220810   09/27/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000114008200005 SKU: 4274201--EPSON 66       0.00             28.19
01010      220810   09/27/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000114008200005 SKU: 5512500--EPSON-WO       0.00          1,952.97
01010      220810   09/27/17 00481    BEST BUY                 2000114008200005 2-YEAR GEEK SQUAD PROD       0.00            108.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,174.21

01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003 GAS                          0.00             16.58
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00             25.53
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005400003 GAS                          0.00             49.88

Packet page 126 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   79
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006100003 GAS                          0.00             66.12
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005500003 GAS                          0.00             72.62
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005600003 GAS                          0.00             77.47
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005500003 GAS                          0.00            108.32
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005400003 GAS                          0.00            109.94
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00            109.94
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006100003 GAS                          0.00            118.92
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005600003 GAS                          0.00            182.24
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00            870.66
01010      220811   09/27/17 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005 GAS                          0.00          1,231.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,055.94

01010      220812   09/27/17 104531   CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVI 2000261007000005 GAS                          0.00          1,339.08

01010      220813   09/27/17 104359   KARLI D SARACINI         6756221300000000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT        0.00          1,800.00

01010      220814   09/27/17 02177    ELIZABETH CARROLL        2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             28.00
01010      220814   09/27/17 02177    ELIZABETH CARROLL        2223221300000005 MILEAGE                      0.00             47.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.04

01010      220815   09/27/17 105317   FAYETTEVILLE COUNTRY CLU 2007115108211582 FEE FOR BOYS GOLF TEAM       0.00            164.65

01010      220816   09/27/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993043111           0.00             12.86
01010      220816   09/27/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993043110           0.00             52.97
01010      220816   09/27/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #992430629           0.00            157.72
01010      220816   09/27/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 GE232MAXP-N-ULTRA GENE       0.00            127.75
01010      220816   09/27/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #992430630           0.00              2.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            354.01

01010      220817   09/27/17 105252   JACOB REYNOLDS           2007115108211581 MEAL MONEY FOR COACHES       0.00             50.00
01010      220817   09/27/17 105252   JACOB REYNOLDS           2007115108211581 MEAL MONEY FOR FT. SMI       0.00            525.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            575.00

01010      220818   09/27/17 105312   KAMERON LUNON            2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             15.64
01010      220818   09/27/17 105312   KAMERON LUNON            2223221308243895 MEALS                        0.00              7.93
01010      220818   09/27/17 105312   KAMERON LUNON            2223221308243895 GAS FOR PERSONAL VEHIC       0.00             55.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             78.95

01010      220819   09/27/17 08591    KRISTIE RATLIFF          2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             28.00

01010      220820   09/27/17 93165    LOWE'S                   2365110505411005 SHELVES, PLANTS, SOIL,       0.00             72.05

01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # S-CR5M-R  CIRCL       0.00             19.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-W  (1/2       0.00             63.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-T   (1/       0.00             42.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-Y (1/2"       0.00             42.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-O (1/2"       0.00             42.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-PK (1/2       0.00             42.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-LBL (1/       0.00             21.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-K  (1/2       0.00             42.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 ITEM # WMDB052-GN  (1/       0.00             42.00
01010      220821   09/27/17 01852    MAGNATAG PRODUCTS        2000114070300005 SHIPPING/HANDLING CHAR       0.00             13.10

Packet page 127 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   80
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            368.10

01010      220822   09/27/17 102285   MELONIE MANN             0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00              1.70

01010      220823   09/27/17 08801    MID SOUTH ADJUSTMENT CO  0001             DED:0057 GARNISH             0.00            154.28

01010      220824   09/27/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00             62.44
01010      220824   09/27/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00             -8.50
01010      220824   09/27/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00             -1.70
01010      220824   09/27/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00             -1.70
01010      220824   09/27/17 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00             -1.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             48.84

01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006300005 ELECTRIC                     0.00            221.93
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00            766.82
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00            829.09
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          1,034.86
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          1,046.91
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          1,668.26
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          1,921.21
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00          2,143.63
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          2,685.52
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00          2,812.79
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          3,125.82
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          3,235.49
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          4,641.00
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          5,293.82
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          6,883.41
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,038.99
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,061.08
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,081.20
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,311.23
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005800003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,319.92
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005700003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,371.73
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006100003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,688.32
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          7,861.52
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003 ELECTRIC                     0.00          8,463.49
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005 ELECTRIC                     0.00          8,552.10
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00         21,074.91
01010      220826   09/27/17 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005 ELECTRIC                     0.00         22,995.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        158,130.67

01010      220827   09/27/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             20.63
01010      220827   09/27/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            301.13
01010      220827   09/27/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -14.56
01010      220827   09/27/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             -8.02
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            299.18

01010      220828   09/27/17 103985   OTIS BANKS               2223221308243895 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT F       0.00             24.81

01010      220829   09/27/17 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

Packet page 128 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   81
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220830   09/27/17 100948   REBECCA STALNAKER        2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             28.00

01010      220831   09/27/17 104941   RICKEY MOSLEY            0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00              1.70

01010      220832   09/27/17 104754   ROSELYNE MAKANI          0001             TRANSAMERICA                 0.00             26.00

01010      220833   09/27/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7129116008211600 OPEN PO FOR MISCELLANE       0.00            258.68
01010      220833   09/27/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7152116008211600 SUPPLIES, FOOD FOR CON       0.00            485.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            744.64

01010      220834   09/27/17 103380   SHERRY FELTS             0001             MINNESOTA LIFE               0.00              8.50

01010      220835   09/27/17 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00             76.54

01010      220836   09/27/17 102338   TEAM EXPRESS             2001115108211584 TS36CABLENET TANDEM 36       0.00             64.95

01010      220837   09/27/17 04998    THE UPS STORE            2000258000000005 POSTAGE/SHIPPING             0.00             45.59

01010      220838   09/27/17 100887   TIFFANY RANDALL          0001             TRANSAMERICA                 0.00             17.94
01010      220838   09/27/17 100887   TIFFANY RANDALL          0001             ONE AMERICA                  0.00             14.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             32.50

01010      220839   09/27/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             57.11
01010      220839   09/27/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 7900             INSURANCE                    0.00          1,292.12
01010      220839   09/27/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -26.00
01010      220839   09/27/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -17.94
01010      220839   09/27/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -14.56
01010      220839   09/27/17 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             -7.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,283.18

01010      220840   09/27/17 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000250100000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,567.46

01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005700005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - S       0.00             98.47
01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006911005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             52.26
01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             38.99
01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             28.87
01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000251100000005 GORILLA TAPE                 0.00             37.79
01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000251100000005 GORILLA TAPE                 0.00             32.36
01010      220841   09/27/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000251100000005 GORILLA TAPE                 0.00             44.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            332.81

01010      220842   09/27/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 INVOICE #6917                0.00            223.02
01010      220842   09/27/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 GROUNDS SUPPLIES             0.00            148.29
01010      220842   09/27/17 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 GROUNDS SUPPLIES             0.00            149.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            520.58

01010      220843   09/27/17 105314   WESTERN SIZZLIN          7030115008211500 PREGAME MEAL FOR FOOTB       0.00            923.10

01010      220844   09/27/17 105287   WHITNEY ABDULLAH         7152116008211600 MEAL MONEY FOR FT. SMI       0.00            360.00
01010      220844   09/27/17 105287   WHITNEY ABDULLAH         7152116008211600 MEAL MONEY FOR FT. SMI       0.00            180.00
01010      220844   09/27/17 105287   WHITNEY ABDULLAH         7152116008211600 MEAL MONEY FOR COACHES       0.00             48.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            588.00

Packet page 129 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   82
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220845   09/29/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 ID BADGE CLIPS 2105-20       0.00            360.41
01010      220845   09/29/17 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 PURCHASING 2 ID BADGE        0.00            214.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            575.24

01010      220846   09/29/17 105259   ACTION AGENDAS & WHALEY  2000113007000005 INVOICE# 120860              0.00            449.16

01010      220847   09/29/17 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 LIGHTNING THIEF BOOKS        0.00            520.15

01010      220848   09/29/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6752213008200005 NEW SCHOOL NURSE CONFE       0.00            125.00
01010      220848   09/29/17 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6752213008200005 NEW SCHOOL NURSE CONFE       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            250.00

01010      220849   09/29/17 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261008400005 INVOICE #35934               0.00             85.00
01010      220849   09/29/17 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261006100005 INVOICE #35954               0.00              2.17
01010      220849   09/29/17 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261006100005 ANALOG PHOTO ELECTRONI       0.00             84.26
01010      220849   09/29/17 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000261006100005 TECHNICIAN LABOR             0.00            255.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            426.43

01010      220850   09/29/17 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000260100000005 DOOR AND HARDWARE SUPP       0.00             55.34
01010      220850   09/29/17 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 2000262108200005 INVOICE #8608                0.00          1,920.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,975.79

01010      220851   09/29/17 100193   ARKANSAS FILTER INC      2000262900000005 INVOICE #67430               0.00            203.90
01010      220851   09/29/17 100193   ARKANSAS FILTER INC      2000262900000005 20X20X2 SS PLEAT MERV        0.00            268.86
01010      220851   09/29/17 100193   ARKANSAS FILTER INC      2000262900000005 16X25X2 SS PLEAT MERV        0.00            376.41
01010      220851   09/29/17 100193   ARKANSAS FILTER INC      2000262900000005 24X24X2 SS PLEAT MERV        0.00            138.27
01010      220851   09/29/17 100193   ARKANSAS FILTER INC      2000262900000005 20X25X1 DPMAX                0.00            123.04
01010      220851   09/29/17 100193   ARKANSAS FILTER INC      2000262900000005 12X24X1 DPMAX                0.00             33.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,143.55

01010      220852   09/29/17 00253    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BAND & O 2387191608200005 REGION 1 2017-2018 FEE       0.00            220.00
01010      220852   09/29/17 00253    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BAND & O 2387191608200005 REGION 1 2017-2018 FEE       0.00            285.00
01010      220852   09/29/17 00253    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BAND & O 2387191608200005 REGION 1 2017-2018 FEE       0.00            145.00
01010      220852   09/29/17 00253    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BAND & O 2387191608200005 REGION 1 2017-2018 FEE       0.00            145.00
01010      220852   09/29/17 00253    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BAND & O 2387191608200005 REGION 1 2017-2018 FEE       0.00             80.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            875.00

01010      220853   09/29/17 00340    ARKANSAS SCHOOL BOARDS A 2000231100000005 NEW BOARD MEMBER INSTI       0.00            150.00

01010      220854   09/29/17 103794   ARKCDA                   7104116008211600 ANNUAL ARKANSAS CHORAL       0.00            385.00

01010      220855   09/29/17 08350    ARKTESOL                 6761221308200005 MARIA TOUCHSTONE             0.00            135.00
01010      220855   09/29/17 08350    ARKTESOL                 6761221308200005 JEANETTE LOFTIS              0.00            135.00
01010      220855   09/29/17 08350    ARKTESOL                 6761221308400005 MEREDITH SHIPMAN             0.00            135.00
01010      220855   09/29/17 08350    ARKTESOL                 6761221305800005 NATALIE CASS                 0.00            135.00
01010      220855   09/29/17 08350    ARKTESOL                 6761221307000005 AMBER PECK                   0.00            135.00
01010      220855   09/29/17 08350    ARKTESOL                 6761221305000005 AUDREY MOORE                 0.00            135.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            810.00

01010      220856   09/29/17 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00

Packet page 130 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   83
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 05176-1259                   0.00             18.87
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-2003                   0.00              5.64
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-5003                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-5103                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-8003                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-5033                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-2223                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-7093                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-3463                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-8033                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-8013                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-4513                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-3063                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-3363                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-6503                   0.00              1.41
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11400-0039                   0.00              8.46
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 60712-0000                   0.00              6.55
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 60702-1000                   0.00              4.28
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 61544-1001                   0.00             15.29
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 60792-1001                   0.00              8.49
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 61117-1119                   0.00             16.54
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00118-9015                   0.00              4.62
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00118-9335                   0.00              4.62
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00118-9505                   0.00              4.62
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00305-1029                   0.00             16.00
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00392-9500                   0.00              2.69
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00392-9010                   0.00              2.69
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00392-1090                   0.00              2.69
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00392-9330                   0.00              2.69
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 10251-1018                   0.00             13.42
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 09605-1121                   0.00              4.05
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00057-7009                   0.00             11.72
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00057-4109                   0.00             11.72
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00057-3009                   0.00             11.72
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00057-6509                   0.00             11.72
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 00057-3059                   0.00             11.72
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 09605-1123                   0.00              7.56
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11420-2023                   0.00              2.62
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11420-1023                   0.00              1.31
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 11420-1003                   0.00              1.31
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 23893-1007                   0.00             10.17
01010      220857   09/29/17 92061    BLICK ART MATERIALS      2365110506711005 SHIPPING                     0.00              6.63
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            248.74

01010      220858   09/29/17 00675    CABOT FLORISTS           7320116007011600 VASE ARRANGEMENT FOR J       0.00             65.05

01010      220859   09/29/17 104402   CERTIPORT                6570133008200005 GMETRIX MOS PRACTICE T       0.00            695.00

01010      220860   09/29/17 04008    CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROC 6557110506711005 RENTAL                       0.00            170.00

01010      220861   09/29/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229200020005 CM 5G PLS SPG, CUPS, E       0.00             10.85
01010      220861   09/29/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229200020005 CM 5G PLS SPG, CUPS, E       0.00             14.30

Packet page 131 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   84
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220861   09/29/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229200020005 CM 5G PLS SPG, CUPS, E       0.00             44.98
01010      220861   09/29/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/WATER       0.00             35.90
01010      220861   09/29/17 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 REFRESHMENT SERVICE          0.00             37.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            144.00

01010      220862   09/29/17 100107   COMCAST                  2000271000000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR TIM       0.00            160.80

01010      220863   09/29/17 03426    DAVID WHITE              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             55.00

01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122005520005 STAR 2 DAY CURRICULUM        0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702121205420005 STAR 2 DAY CURRICULUM        0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702214208220005 STAR 2 DAY CURRICULUM        0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702216008220005 STAR 2 DAY CURRICULUM        0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122008420005 STAR 2 DAY CURRICULUM        0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122005520005 STAR 2 DAY CURRICULUM        0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122008220005 LINKS CURRICULUM WORKS       0.00            162.50
01010      220864   09/29/17 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122007020005 LINKS CURRICULUM WORKS       0.00            162.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,300.00

01010      220865   09/29/17 104395   EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES SE 2223221305600005 LAUREN ASHLEY BLACKSTO       0.00            224.00
01010      220865   09/29/17 104395   EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES SE 2223221305600005 TYLER VOEGELE                0.00            224.00
01010      220865   09/29/17 104395   EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES SE 2223221305600005 ALYSSA ROBINSON              0.00            224.00
01010      220865   09/29/17 104395   EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES SE 2223221305600005 AMANDA ROWE                  0.00            224.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            896.00

01010      220866   09/29/17 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262100000005 PAINTING SUPPLIES            0.00             49.73

01010      220867   09/29/17 06203    GARY  L STEPHENS         2007115808211580 ANNOUNCER                    0.00             35.00

01010      220868   09/29/17 103207   GENESIS DATACOM LLC      2000114008200005 INVOICE NO. 3652--(LAB       0.00             75.00

01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000124006920005 COPY PAPER                   0.00            128.03
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             64.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241005000005 STAPLE RMOVER ASSTD CO       0.00              1.38
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241005000005 DIV2-CA3950AF:3# TRADI       0.00             28.20
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241005000005 STEEL MASTER MULTI-TIE       0.00             89.82
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000241005000005 STEELMASTER MULTI TIER       0.00            102.18
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 UNV72220BX SMOOTH PAPE       0.00              6.03
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 MMM142 HEAVY DUTY PACK       0.00              7.57
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 AVE74767 AVERY ULTRATA       0.00             16.57
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 BOSB210RBLUE ASCEND ST       0.00              4.71
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338681 CONST PAPER - R       0.00             -5.40
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM #491694-SHEET PRO       0.00              9.22
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000114070300005 ITEM # 369952 DIVIDERS       0.00              5.17
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 SCHOOL PRO CLASSROOM E       0.00             19.51
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 INCLINE SORTER, FIVE S       0.00             18.32
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 BRITEHUE MULTIPURPOSE        0.00             10.30
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 AVERY WHITE EASY PEEL        0.00              6.93
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 HANGING FILE FOLDERS         0.00             22.99
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 FILE FOLDERS                 0.00             17.34
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 FILE FOLDERS                 0.00             15.40
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000156006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             64.01

Packet page 132 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   85
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000156006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 LORELL STAMPED METAL 3       0.00             10.83
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 FILE FOLDERS WITH ERAS       0.00             15.94
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 PERMANENT MARKERS            0.00              2.76
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 PALM REST MEMORY FOAM        0.00             11.92
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 DESK CALENDAR                0.00              8.67
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 MMM6126P TRANSPARENT G       0.00             -7.83
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 142293 DESK CALENDARS        0.00             86.69
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 277294 BROTHER BLACK &       0.00             72.85
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 294677 BROTHERS BLACK        0.00            251.55
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 307512 DRY ERASERS           0.00             22.30
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 774435 DRY ERASE SOFT-       0.00             27.23
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 804286 INDEX CARDS           0.00             25.82
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 806858 BLACK EXPO MARK       0.00             69.88
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 810838 MANILA FOLDERS        0.00            134.92
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 330960 12 X 15 1/2 BRO       0.00            167.00
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 712888 ROUND PAPER PLA       0.00             71.62
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 759948 REINFORCED TABS       0.00              5.38
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 960336 COIN ENVELOPES        0.00             48.92
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ..                           0.00             24.90
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             64.00
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             64.02
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             64.02
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00            128.03
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00            128.03
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             96.02
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000222005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005600005 ITEM: 196517                 0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             31.99
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
01010      220870   09/29/17 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000222006900005 COPY PAPER                   0.00             32.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,579.85

01010      220871   09/29/17 06710    GOLDEN CORRAL            7132116008211600 COLLEGE AND CAREER FAI       0.00            171.43

01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993090150           0.00          2,507.76
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/MA       0.00             46.05
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES/MA       0.00             65.96
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993090149           0.00            186.32
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 FREIGHT AND HANDLING         0.00             11.30
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993090152           0.00            147.26
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993415521           0.00             91.12
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 GE432MAXP-N-ULTRA GEN.       0.00            132.55
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 INVOICE #993468609           0.00            582.11
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 MVR175/U/MED GEN ELEC        0.00            227.85
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 INVOICE #993415522           0.00              4.69
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 876-N5 EDWARDS ADAPTAH       0.00            119.25

Packet page 133 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   86
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 IH3-1-LM THOMAS & BETT       0.00              3.01
01010      220872   09/29/17 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 CCB THOMAS & BETTS COR       0.00              0.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,125.97

01010      220873   09/29/17 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE             2000267000000005 COTTON POLO SHIRT CAMP       0.00             97.38
01010      220873   09/29/17 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE             2000267000000005 COTTON POLO SHIRT LARG       0.00            194.76
01010      220873   09/29/17 03735    GREEK 4 LIFE             2000267000000005 COTTON POLO SHIRT 4XL        0.00            119.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            411.22

01010      220874   09/29/17 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             90.26

01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 ALL REGION MUSIC             0.00            119.60
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #1934389--PLACIDO E IL       0.00             76.00
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #10010513--TAKE ME TO        0.00             84.00
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #10341897--GLORY, GLOR       0.00             30.10
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #10642198--GOD WILL GI       0.00            102.70
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #10584797--VENI, VENI,       0.00             71.50
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #3115680--LET ALL MEN        0.00             11.40
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #10586916--O MAGNUM MY       0.00             11.70
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #3294676--GIVE US HOPE       0.00             47.30
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 #10275960--O LUX BEATI       0.00             49.50
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 SR. HIGH REHEARSAL TRA       0.00            120.00
01010      220875   09/29/17 100533   J & B MUSIC INC          7104116008211600 R2JR REHEARSAL TRACKS-       0.00            120.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            843.80

01010      220876   09/29/17 103040   JAMES R WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             55.00

01010      220877   09/29/17 105311   JARRIEL MOORE            6557217006711005 MILEAGE FOR AUGUST 201       0.00             30.91

01010      220878   09/29/17 10720    JASON'S DELI-DELI PARTNE 2000232100000005 LUNCH FROM JASON'S DEL       0.00            132.26

01010      220879   09/29/17 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229200020005 OUT OF DISTRICT TRAVEL       0.00            113.06
01010      220879   09/29/17 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229200020005 IN DISTRICT TRAVEL REI       0.00             23.23
01010      220879   09/29/17 103896   JENNIFER BROWN           6702229200020005 IN DISTRICT TRAVEL REI       0.00             15.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            152.12

01010      220880   09/29/17 03926    JIMMY E WALKER           2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             55.00

01010      220881   09/29/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 1725328 LABOR        0.00            282.10
01010      220881   09/29/17 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             52.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            334.18

01010      220882   09/29/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005800005 PP939 JUMBO MAGNETIC T       0.00             21.69
01010      220882   09/29/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005800005 LL696 NUMBER LINE SLID       0.00             29.83
01010      220882   09/29/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00              8.13
01010      220882   09/29/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005000005 BX700X - HEAVY DUTY CL       0.00             83.01
01010      220882   09/29/17 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             12.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            155.11

01010      220883   09/29/17 05656    LAMINATING USA LLC       2000112008400005 LAMINATING FILM 27 X 2       0.00            659.80
01010      220883   09/29/17 05656    LAMINATING USA LLC       2000112008400005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             80.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            739.80

Packet page 134 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   87
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220884   09/29/17 05516    LITTLE CAESARS PIZZA     7519116006911600 FUN FRIDAY GOOD BEHAVI       0.00            166.53

01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00             69.87
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00             86.58
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 PLUMBING SUPPLIES/ORDE       0.00             93.10
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262205800005 INVOICE #482707-00           0.00            151.51
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262207000005 INVOICE #483231-00           0.00             88.92
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262207000005 500STSCCSS-001 WHT OFL       0.00             22.26
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262207000005 Z1200-NEOSEAL-GSKT-4 C       0.00             12.30
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262207000005 68-6-4 3/8X1/4 CMPRXMI       0.00             21.58
01010      220885   09/29/17 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262207000005 805PF-L BLUE NITRILE G       0.00             13.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            559.25

01010      220886   09/29/17 05085    MARDEL #8                2000111005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             93.43

01010      220887   09/29/17 10032    MELISSA WALLS            2000114008200005 MILEAGE                      0.00             28.94

01010      220888   09/29/17 105306   MICHAEL FERGUSON         2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220889   09/29/17 100551   MONTREL SIMMONS          2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             55.00

01010      220890   09/29/17 01999    NASCO                    2000196106900005 CRAYOLA COLORED PENCIL       0.00             31.75
01010      220890   09/29/17 01999    NASCO                    2000196106900005 NASCO'S ART WORD SEARC       0.00              6.48
01010      220890   09/29/17 01999    NASCO                    2000196106900005 NASCO'S "BEST BUY" POS       0.00             57.00
01010      220890   09/29/17 01999    NASCO                    2000196106900005 CRAYOLA MODEL MAGIC CL       0.00             64.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            159.63

01010      220891   09/29/17 104980   NORTHWEST CONTROLS SYSTE 2000262908200005 INVOICE #SVC0010298          0.00            448.66
01010      220891   09/29/17 104980   NORTHWEST CONTROLS SYSTE 2000262908200005 LABOR                        0.00            206.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            654.81

01010      220892   09/29/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             INSURANCE                    0.00            -28.70
01010      220892   09/29/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             -7.57
01010      220892   09/29/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             INSURANCE                    0.00             78.98
01010      220892   09/29/17 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900             INSURANCE                    0.00            584.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            626.95

01010      220893   09/29/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702216006920005 ITEM# 58036 BOT-2 FINE       0.00            110.67
01010      220893   09/29/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702216006920005 ITEM#58002 BOT-2 COMPL       0.00            115.23
01010      220893   09/29/17 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702216006920005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             13.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            239.45

01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 PERMA BOUND BOOKS            0.00             19.36
01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 000065734 HOW A LIBRAR       0.00             19.95
01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 004998480 KINDERGARTEN       0.00             61.97
01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 A000136065 LIBRARY SKI       0.00             20.95
01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 000350351 MR. BROWN CA       0.00             14.13
01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 005506669 WHAT IF YOU        0.00              3.39
01010      220894   09/29/17 01421    PERMA BOUND              2000222005000005 001079793SE NEWBERY ME       0.00             58.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            198.56

Packet page 135 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   88
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220895   09/29/17 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       2000262905700005 INVOICE #53312               0.00            687.59
01010      220895   09/29/17 01091    POWERS OF ARKANSAS       2000262905700005 LABOR 8-9 DAVID W.-TIC       0.00            459.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,147.09

01010      220896   09/29/17 101015   RANDALL BRADLEY          0001             ONE AMERICA                  0.00             28.70

01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 EXPO LOW ODOR FINE MAR       0.00             14.25
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 READY TO DECORATE JOUN       0.00             57.36
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 SCENTOS STICKERS             0.00             11.95
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 EMOJI STICKERS               0.00              4.98
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 MARTIAN FINGER READING       0.00              5.99
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 STORE MORE MEDIUM BOOK       0.00             41.92
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 STORE MORE MEDIUM CLEA       0.00             20.96
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 COLORATION KID SIZE NO       0.00             18.99
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 STACKABLE STORAGE TUBS       0.00             21.99
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             19.74
01010      220897   09/29/17 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 CORRECTION AMOUNT            0.00             20.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            239.09

01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00              9.73
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             34.37
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00             36.80
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 HVAC SUPPLIES                0.00            105.65
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906700005 INVOICE #6585724             0.00            108.96
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262906700005 SL5709-SEAL TSTAT DEF        0.00             41.52
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE #6586536             0.00             17.16
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 A/CP-I6-NW-BB-ACI 10K        0.00            218.00
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 A/6-ACI 6IN THERMOWELL       0.00            109.31
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 FREIGHT                      0.00             21.09
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 INVOICE #6586978             0.00            245.80
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 0563-0003-TESTO VAC SM       0.00            348.80
01010      220898   09/29/17 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 FREIGHT                      0.00             21.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,318.99

01010      220899   09/29/17 104494   RUSSELL MOORE            2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             35.00

01010      220900   09/29/17 101784   SAMMY WHITLOCK JR        2007115808211580 CHAIN CREW                   0.00             35.00

01010      220901   09/29/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2001115008211580 SUPPLIES NEEDED:  LAUN       0.00            176.20
01010      220901   09/29/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000241006100005 SANITIZER, KLEENEX, LO       0.00            197.19
01010      220901   09/29/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2001115008211580 DRINKS AND/OR FOOD FOR       0.00             61.77
01010      220901   09/29/17 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000241006100005 FOOD ITEMS FOR STAFF M       0.00            200.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            635.92

01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21327 LARGE GLOV       0.00            178.20
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 21325 MEDIUM GLO       0.00            178.20
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 32073 FABRIC BAN       0.00             79.60
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 30011 COTTON BAL       0.00             34.56
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 43105 AQUAPHOR         0.00             44.90
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 49007 WIPES            0.00             31.00
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 1006623 TEST STR       0.00             34.80
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 1006624 CONTROL        0.00              9.11

Packet page 136 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   89
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 56121 BLOOD PRES       0.00             91.30
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 56161 CHILD SIZE       0.00             39.20
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 56163 XL ADULT C       0.00             65.00
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 ITEM# 57115 STAINLESS        0.00             71.90
01010      220902   09/29/17 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 SHIPPING CHARGE              0.00             60.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            917.81

01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 206300                       0.00             21.69
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 053931                       0.00              9.54
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 1540180                      0.00              7.04
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 451904                       0.00              7.12
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 1006413                      0.00              4.92
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 223554                       0.00             15.36
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 1430284                      0.00             18.54
01010      220903   09/29/17 100020   SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2365110506711005 1574164                      0.00             49.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            133.58

01010      220904   09/29/17 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 E-RATE CONSULTING SERV       0.00          1,000.00

01010      220905   09/29/17 09915    SHOWCASE OF BANDS        2387191608200005 ENTRY FEE FOR NLRHS MA       0.00            350.00

01010      220906   09/29/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00              3.30
01010      220906   09/29/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             14.17
01010      220906   09/29/17 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 GENERAL SUPPLIES/MATER       0.00             65.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             82.58

01010      220907   09/29/17 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS           0.00             80.12

01010      220908   09/29/17 105307   STEPHANIE HARTLE         0001             ONE AMERICA                  0.00              7.57

01010      220909   09/29/17 103264   STEPHEN WIRGES PIANO CO  7323116007011600 PIANO TUNING                 0.00            375.00

01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            -42.82
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            776.55
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            816.04
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00            967.93
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,022.85
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,354.06
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,482.58
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,515.71
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,691.07
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,781.61
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,823.91
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          1,969.12
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,006.75
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,086.15
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,151.79
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,232.03
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,534.57
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,549.03
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          2,754.79
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          3,105.60

Packet page 137 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   90
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          3,148.77
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          3,700.00
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          3,770.24
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          5,682.80
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          7,278.90
01010      220911   09/29/17 02970    SYSCO FOOD SERVICE OF AR 8000311000000000 PRIME VENDOR  2017-201       0.00          8,559.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         66,719.68

01010      220912   09/29/17 103965   TAMMY PETEN              2007115808211580 OFFICIAL                     0.00             70.00

01010      220913   09/29/17 105130   TANIA ARREDONDO          6557217006711005 MILEAGE                      0.00             23.35

01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             39.50
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             50.96
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             50.96
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             50.96
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             52.00
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00             56.21
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            101.92
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            101.92
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            101.92
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            102.96
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            111.25
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            112.45
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            117.70
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            123.87
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            142.46
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            143.59
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            152.88
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            203.84
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            205.92
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            214.34
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            221.77
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            239.70
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            248.17
01010      220915   09/29/17 105152   TULSA FRUIT CO. DBA GOFR 8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00            261.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,209.05

01010      220916   09/29/17 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006300003 WATER                        0.00             33.16

01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112008400005 LYSOL DISINFECTANT SPR       0.00             10.67
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112008400005 GERM-X MOISTURIZING AL       0.00              8.61
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000157005000005 SUPPLIES - HANGING CRA       0.00            165.78
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             26.31
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             77.23
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00              6.12
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS TO        0.00             60.18
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            197.64
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            197.99
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 WRITING PADS, PENS, DE       0.00             92.39
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006911005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             18.95
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             57.52

Packet page 138 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   91
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES FOR BEHAVIOR        0.00              8.18
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006911005 FOOD                         0.00             30.02
01010      220917   09/29/17 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 FOOD                         0.00             98.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,055.71

01010      220918   09/29/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00         26,892.45

01010      220919   09/29/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000115008211500 INSURANCE                    0.00             50.49
01010      220919   09/29/17 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000 INSURANCE                    0.00            151.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            201.95

01010      220923   10/03/17 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001                                          0.00            192.20

01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,954.09
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          2,528.11
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            338.46
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            340.87
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,293.19
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          4,243.52
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00             63.00
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,939.97
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            338.46
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            340.87
01010     V220920   09/30/17 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,423.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         14,803.93

01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00          1,234.75
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,306.67
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00          1,383.15
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0109 TR                  0.00             14.28
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         14,987.64
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         20,179.86
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            119.67
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00          2,062.37
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00             10.83
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00          8,964.10
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         12,734.48
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00         20,546.54
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00         21,673.03
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         43,898.83
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00        231,747.78
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00             22.00
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00             24.92
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00            189.05
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            108.95
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00         19,831.27
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00         20,977.03
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         43,688.95
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00        230,443.43
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00          7,870.40
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         11,586.64
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         15,956.49

Packet page 139 of 170



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   92
DATE: 10/13/2017                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 01:10:14                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='18' and transact.period='3' and transact.t_c='21'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/18

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         21,103.02
01010     V220921   09/30/17 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0109 TR                  0.00             21.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        753,687.55

01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         18,381.82
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00          1,369.48
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,783.54
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00            624.05
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            482.50
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         18,275.55
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            476.47
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0117 TDROP B 14          0.00          1,394.68
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0122 T-DROP FED          0.00            624.05
01010     V220922   09/30/17 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,796.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         45,208.28

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00      4,095,454.36

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00      4,095,454.36

TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                 0.00      4,095,454.36

Packet page 140 of 170



1.21—DATE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL BOARD ELECTION

The annual school board election for the North Little Rock School District shall be held on the: First Tuesday 
following the first Monday in November.

Individuals wishing to run for office in the election may begin circulating petitions to collect signatures One 
hundred twenty (120) days before the election.
o Thirty (30) days before the close of the party filing period for elections held concurrently with a 

preferential primary election  The party filing period may be found at A.C.A. § 7-7-203(c)(1) or
o One hundred twenty (120) days before elections held in odd years.

Candidates may file their petition, affidavit of eligibility, and political practices pledge with the county clerk as 
follows:4

During the party filing period for elections held concurrently with a preferential primary election
 One hundred twenty (120) days before the election. or
 During a one-week period ending at 12:00 noon ninety (90) days before the election held in odd years.

A copy of this policy will be provided annually to the county clerk by no later than the day the candidate filing 
period opens A.C.A. §  6-14-102(a)(1)(B) requires that the county clerk be informed of the election timeline the
district wishes to use but does not mandate a specific method for the notification. We recommend that the 
notification be done in writing to decrease the possibility for miscommunication. Providing a copy of this policy
to the county clerk satisfies the notification requirement.

If you plan to hold your election in November, replace this paragraph with:
A copy of this policy will be provided annually to the county clerk by no later than the day the candidate filing 
period opens for school elections held with  the preferential primary.

Legal References: A.C.A. 6-14-102
A.C.A. § 6-14-111
A.C.A. § 7-7-203

Date Adopted: October 19, 2017
Last Revised:

Packet page 141 of 170



Packet page 142 of 170



Members Present 
Adam Hicks 
Kyla Lawrence 
Charles Jones 
Karli Saracini 
Melissa Walls 
 
Guest  
Kelly Rodgers 
 
Quorum was called at 4:45 p.m-Mrs. Saracini arrived after quorum was called.  Mrs. Saracini left 
the meeting before any vote was called. 
 
 Meeting was needed due to an error in a motion that was made during the September 18, 
LPPC meeting.  The original maker of the motion-(Melissa Walls) and the committee member 
who seconded the motion-(Charles Jones) needed to correct the motion.  
 
Before the passed main motion from the September 18, 2017 meeting was amended, 
Superintendent Rodgers advised the committee that he was unsure as to why the proposal was 
brought to the LPPC.  Although he saw the proposal, he did not approve the proposal to be 
given to the LPPC.  He added that the additional money has to go through the construction fund 
and the funds were airmarked for construction uses.  The actual fund balance was $14,295,520 
and not the $23 million that was originally stated at the September 18, 2017- LPPC meeting. 
Mr. Rodgers stated that until he meets with Mr. Scott Beardsley and the books are reconciled, 
there could not be a discussion on a possible bonus.  He has given Mr. Scott Beardsley until the 
October board workshop to provide this information. 
 
The original motion, from September 18, 2017 is as follows: 
 
ix.  Proposal to do $2500 for licensed, $1250 bonus for classified for the next three years 2017 - 
2020. By year 2020 the district will review its financial standing and determine a permanent 
percentage raise for staff. Motion and second made. Motion carries. 
 
New Motion: 
Walls made a motion that the LPPC proposes a $2,500 bonus for licensed staff for 3 years 
starting 2017-2018 school year, to be dispersed by November of every year.  By the year 2020, 
the district will review financial standing and determine a permanent % raise for the licensed 
staff.  Jones seconded the motion.  The motion was passed. 
 
Walls made a motion to adjourn the meeting, the motion was seconded and passed.   Meeting 
adjourn at 5:35 p.m 

Packet page 143 of 170



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL POLICIY COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, October 11, 2017

The CPPC met at Central Office on Wednesday, October 11, 2017, at 9:30 
a.m.  Committee members present were: Carla Dobbins, Albert Dobbins, 
Jennifer Brown, Kris Phipps, Micheal Stone and Donald Williams.   Absent: 
Karli Saracini and Javis Dickerson.

Location: Board Room Central Office

Time: 9:30 a.m.

Old Business:
 Nominations for CPPC Open Seats : Clerical, Maintenance and 

Transportation

New Business:
 Election Ballots for Clerical, Maintenance and Transportation sent to 

Classified Staff with the deadline for ballots being October 13, 2017 at 
Noon.

 Bonus Proposal: The CPPC proposes that the Classified Staff receives 
the same $2500 consideration proposed by the Licensed Staff payable 
base on the FTE on the employee
FTE percentages: 6 – 8 hours  100%,  4 – 5.99 hours 75%,  1 – 3.99 
hours  50%
Kris Phipps made a motion to accept the bonus proposal and it was 
seconded by Jennifer Brown

 Albert Dobbins moved to adjourn and Kris Phipps seconded.

Packet page 144 of 170



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL POLICIY COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, October 16, 2017

The CPPC met at Central Office on Monday, October 16, 2017, at 10:35 a.m.  
Committee members present were: Carla Dobbins, Albert Dobbins, Jennifer 
Brown, Kris Phipps, Micheal Stone, Karli Saracini and Donald Williams.   
Absent:Javis Dickerson.

Location: Board Room Central Office

Time: 10:35 a.m.

Old Business:
 Nominations for CPPC Open Seats : Clerical, Maintenance and 

Transportation

New Business:
 Contingent Bonus Proposal: The CPPC proposes that the Classified Staf

receives a $2000 bonus payable base on the FTE on the employee
FTE percentages: 6 – 8 hours  100%,  4 – 5.99 hours 75%,  1 – 3.99 
hours  50%
Kris Phipps made a motion to accept the bonus proposal and it was 
seconded by Jennifer Brown

 Kris Phipps moved to adjourn and Albert Dobbins seconded. Meeting 
adjourned at 10:39 a.m.

Packet page 145 of 170



$2000 Bonus # Employees Bonus Salary Total Benefits Total Cost
Licensed 6-8 hrs/day 713               2,000    1,426,000    308,729     1,734,729     
Licensed 4-5.99 hrs/day -                1,500    -             -           -              
Licensed 1-3.99 hrs/day -                1,000    -             -           -              
Non-licensed 6-8 hrs/day 574               2,000    1,148,000    248,542     1,396,542     
Non-licensed 4-5.99 hrs/day 77                 1,500    115,500       25,006      140,506        
Non-licensed 1-3.99 hrs/day 86                 1,000    86,000        18,619      104,619        

3,376,396     

Total hours worked in FY18 (July 1 to Nov 10) 
Total days worked in FY18 (July 1 to Nov 10)

Hrs/day calculation = 

All substitutes working through Willsub, will not qualify for bonus because they are not an employee of the 
district.

One-time nonrecurring salary payment to all non-temporary, non-substitute, employees of the district who 
are contracted for employement as of October 17, 2017 in the amounts listed below:

Packet page 146 of 170



ACT 1120 5% Increases with Hire Date
North Little Rock School District

October 2017
Explanation

1. Steps on the salary schedule
2. Going from part time to full time
3. Reduction in days for all employees both licensed and classified from 252 down to 245
4. Being partially non-renewed and placed on the correct step and range
5. Increase due to additional hours or degree
6. Going from classified to licensed example a paraprofessional to being teacher
7. Percentage increase for middle and high school assistant principals
8. Moving from coordinator to executive director
9. Expanded job duties and title to include communications

Packet page 147 of 170



Last Name First Name Percentag

ABRAHAM FRED 005 33,414.2 39,294.35 5,880.15 18%
ADAMS EDITH 025 112.5 1,275 1,162.5 1033%
ADAMS LASHUNDA 025 120 487.5 367.5 306%
ADAMS LORANDA 025 90 210 120 133%
ADDIE WHITNEY 001 14,558.91 36,068.18 21,509.27 148%
AGEE SERITA 005 24,016.23 25,688.26 1,672.03 7%
AIROLDI ROBERT 005 4,155.95 5,916.51 1,760.56 42%
ALBERT PORSCHA 001 50,039.95 52,944.63 2,904.68 6%
ALEXANDER LEANN 001 76,717.39 83,543.27 6,825.88 9%
ALEXANDER LATANYA 005 5,620.96 6,031.95 410.99 7%
ALLEN CATINA 005 16,039.36 17,567.84 1,528.48 10%
ALLEN FREDDIE 001 16,691.15 17,703.88 1,012.73 6%
AMBERG BRANDY 001 18,347.46 19,413.97 1,066.51 6%
ANDERSON GEORGE 001 9,509.82 56,620.9 47,111.08 495%
ARCHABLE JEROME 005 25,553.93 27,668.64 2,114.71 8%
BAILEY ALICIA 001 52,283.07 56,765.66 4,482.59 9%
BAKER BRANDI 001 13,624.2 46,752.19 33,127.99 243%
BAKER PAMELA 005 6,947.28 12,861.13 5,913.85 85%
BAKER CHRISTIAN 005 1,660.25 2,150.5 490.25 30%
BALLARD JAMESETTA 001 33,499.33 37,630.36 4,131.03 12%
BANKS OTIS 025 334.07 1,019.88 685.81 205%
BANKS MONICA 111 75 162.89 87.89 117%
BANKS MOLLY 001 31,563.91 41,130.29 9,566.38 30%
BARNES CASSANDRA 111 55.36 935.41 880.05 1590%
BARRETT-SMITH JORDAN 005 1,670.33 1,914.57 244.24 15%
BARTON RAQUELL 001 58,448.8 61,570.61 3,121.81 5%
BATEMAN DIANE 005 4,483.31 4,927.36 444.05 10%
BATES ANITA 005 22,661.7 24,108.1 1,446.4 6%
BATTLES PAMELA 111 348.24 723.36 375.12 108%
BEACH ANTHONY 005 9,850.41 26,373.3 16,522.89 168%
BECK STEPHEN 001 16,536.04 36,068.18 19,532.14 118%
BELL TERESA 005 7,924.26 8,911.42 987.16 12%
BILLINGS LEE 001 24,711.87 58,022.27 33,310.4 135%
BILON WESLEY 005 1,596.63 1,756.25 159.62 10%
BINFORD MATTHEW 001 72,771.27 78,027.03 5,255.76 7%
BISHOP TAMMY 001 29,657.03 36,068.18 6,411.15 22%
BLAND CARRI 001 44,761.5 47,617 2,855.5 6%
BONNETTE JACQUELYN 001 37,431.82 39,312.14 1,880.32 5%
BOOTH ANGELA 005 10,038.05 10,975.32 937.27 9%
BOYD MICHELLE 025 196.25 225 28.75 15%
BOYD ALVESTER 005 23,048.36 25,649.8 2,601.44 11%
BOYKINS CANDICE 005 9,791.15 11,050.73 1,259.58 13%
BOYKINS CYNTHIA 111 935.31 1,051.01 115.7 12%
BRADFORD EBONY 005 1,046.2 2,861.91 1,815.71 174%
BRADFORD ELIZABETH 025 487.5 921.25 433.75 89%
BRADFORD BRIAN 005 26,176.1 28,927.28 2,751.18 11%
BRADFORD CHRISTEN 001 42,812.7 45,638.97 2,826.27 7%
BRADFORD KWAME' 005 14,573.55 15,463.02 889.47 6%
BRADLEY RANDALL 001 24,579.24 25,710.3 1,131.06 5%

EDollar 
Amount 

Total 
Salary  for 
Paydates 

Total Salary 
for Paydates 
Between Jul 

Pay or 
Deduct

ion 

Packet page 148 of 170



BRANCH RAY 111 1,291.77 2,300.23 1,008.46 78%
BRECKENRIDGE ANDREW 001 39,667.39 41,893.78 2,226.39 6%
BREWER BARBARA 014 768.51 891.28 122.77 16%
BREWER RAY 005 18,114.66 20,601.42 2,486.76 14%
BROACH LAUREN 025 360 900 540 150%
BROOKS EDDIE 121 1,701.3 3,465.6 1,764.3 104%
BROOKS CAROLYN 014 445.97 531.76 85.79 19%
BROOKS EDDIE 005 32,463.54 33,999.36 1,535.82 5%
BROWN KENNETH 121 480.04 1,334.58 854.54 178%
BROWN CHARLES 121 1,877.04 3,021.76 1,144.72 61%
BROWN DAMONICA 111 580.45 775.74 195.29 34%
BROWN KENNETH 116 240.02 294.06 54.04 23%
BROWN JENNIFER 001 90,320.8 102,165.48 11,844.68 13%
BROWN BRIAN 001 92,819.25 104,168.77 11,349.52 12%
BROWN CHARLES 005 50,537.94 53,258.52 2,720.58 5%
BROWN CAROLYN 001 25,330.34 26,472.66 1,142.32 5%
BRUCE TIFFANY 001 41,068.34 47,176.47 6,108.13 15%
BRUNSON TONIA 001 6,285.72 45,535.95 39,250.23 624%
BRYANT TONJA 005 1,896.57 10,204.56 8,307.99 438%
BRYANT JATINA 025 960 2,257.84 1,297.84 135%
BRYANT RUTHIE 005 13,279.61 18,794 5,514.39 42%
BRYANT TIA 001 33,386.84 39,512.66 6,125.82 18%
BRYANT RUTHIE 111 3,992.56 4,633 640.44 16%
BRYANT TIFFANY 001 47,030.32 49,480.96 2,450.64 5%
BULLOCK TIFFANY 025 810 1,730 920 114%
BULLOCKS JULIA 005 3,800.23 4,666.68 866.45 23%
BULLOCKS YOLANDA 005 16,544.45 17,627.63 1,083.18 7%
BURKS LARONCE 005 18,109.95 19,000.5 890.55 5%
BURTON CORNELIUS 111 3,944.64 5,587.56 1,642.92 42%
CALDWELL DEBRA 014 670.67 785.4 114.73 17%
CALHOUN SEAN 121 2,406.72 2,850.1 443.38 18%
CARROLL LINDA 014 736.26 906.5 170.24 23%
CARROLL LORIE 005 16,833.85 18,619.99 1,786.14 11%
CARROLL ELIZABETH 001 35,548.33 38,847.72 3,299.39 9%
CARVER DAIN 005 7,009.44 51,039.55 44,030.11 628%
CHANDLER JESSICA 001 14,836.79 18,898.36 4,061.57 27%
CHILDERS TRACY 001 50,039.95 52,658.82 2,618.87 5%
CHRISTIAN BRIAN 025 1,353.75 1,575.75 222 16%
CLARK BRIANNI 001 2,627.33 18,450.21 15,822.88 602%
CLARK MICHAEL 001 65,107.86 75,447.39 10,339.53 16%
CLAWSON JOSEPH 025 105 140 35 33%
CLINGMON MARQUES 005 17,657.18 18,848.78 1,191.6 7%
COCHRAN ANDREA 025 40 840 800 2000%
COHEN PERRY 001 69,638.25 73,997.37 4,359.12 6%
COLCLASURE ANGELA 001 77,648.78 83,912.6 6,263.82 8%
COLE SHENNA 005 6,110.59 11,245.58 5,134.99 84%
COLEMAN ROSIE 001 91,352.68 101,285.13 9,932.45 11%
COLEMAN SHANDA 001 72,879.63 79,537.21 6,657.58 9%
COLEMAN JENNIFER 001 54,089.35 57,084.77 2,995.42 6%
COLLIE JACKIE 005 42,729.6 45,237.38 2,507.78 6%
CONLEY RONALD 111 743.52 1,182.13 438.61 59%
CONNER JENNIFER 001 48,811.8 51,698.05 2,886.25 6%

Packet page 149 of 170



COOK KAREAN 005 7,144.44 11,108.39 3,963.95 55%
COOPER IVORY 005 10,444.74 11,887.03 1,442.29 14%
COTTON TIFFANY 025 90 622.5 532.5 592%
CRESSWELL KIMBERLY 001 40,660.9 43,351.87 2,690.97 7%
CRISWELL CHASINA 001 26,714.87 29,264.48 2,549.61 10%
CROSS SHEILA 116 221.48 449.68 228.2 103%
CROSS PAMELA 111 1,428.57 2,177.61 749.04 52%
CROSS SHEILA 014 767.27 891.33 124.06 16%
CROSS PAMELA 005 13,205.92 13,864.34 658.42 5%
CROSS SHEILA 005 20,065.1 20,970.35 905.25 5%
CURLIN BONNIE 001 80,148.01 86,956.66 6,808.65 8%
DALLAS LEILANI 001 43,939.35 46,448.93 2,509.58 6%
DANIEL STEPHANIE 025 80 275 195 244%
DANIELS KAYLON 005 5,912.7 12,344.91 6,432.21 109%
DAVIDSON ROBERT 005 14,565.23 16,034.13 1,468.9 10%
DAVIS GARY 001 94,031.55 103,997.04 9,965.49 11%
DAVIS LARRY 005 3,909.21 4,181.1 271.89 7%
DELLINGER KELSEY 025 71.4 1,020 948.6 1329%
DENIO BRENDA 005 2,756.24 10,775.69 8,019.45 291%
DERRICK-COLEMANKAREN 001 75,091.18 80,758.49 5,667.31 8%
DIAL LYDIA 001 41,442.76 51,676.09 10,233.33 25%
DICKERSON JASON 111 529.41 1,402.25 872.84 165%
DICKERSON TAMARA 116 166.4 432.3 265.9 160%
DICKERSON JAVIS 111 1,567.5 3,883.32 2,315.82 148%
DICKERSON TAMARA 014 573.77 681.2 107.43 19%
DIPIPPA KELLY 099 -1,110.57 -1,257.19 -146.62 13%
DIXON LASHE 014 869.12 1,029.76 160.64 18%
DOBBINS ALBERT 015 903.46 3,735.69 2,832.23 313%
DOBBINS CARLA 005 12,096.37 14,169.62 2,073.25 17%
DODSON SHERRIE 001 8,638.41 19,346.51 10,708.1 124%
DODSON WILLIE 111 1,353.86 1,625.87 272.01 20%
DODSON LUE 005 17,667.76 19,631.2 1,963.44 11%
DODSON WILLIE 121 1,162.7 1,256.12 93.42 8%
DOKES-CONLEY ANNA 005 4,144.07 10,375.53 6,231.46 150%
DOLES CARAMEL 111 513.85 880.05 366.2 71%
DORAN JAMES 001 36,560.3 41,373.84 4,813.54 13%
DORSEY MICHELLE 001 57,164.8 60,206.35 3,041.55 5%
DORTCH JASMYNE 025 675 900 225 33%
DRISKILL HANNAH 001 29,982.81 37,108.7 7,125.89 24%
DUNN OLIVER 111 56.16 263.25 207.09 369%
DURHAM TAMMIE 005 4,567.42 4,992.6 425.18 9%
EATON JODY 111 1,025.58 1,596.12 570.54 56%
EDRINGTON JODY 001 83,955.79 91,594.52 7,638.73 9%
EDWARDS BRIAN 121 2,254.4 2,949.2 694.8 31%
EDWARDS JAMES 001 22,151.28 26,565.18 4,413.9 20%
EDWARDS BRIAN 005 25,624.78 27,185.2 1,560.42 6%
ENGLAND JESSICA 025 150 710 560 373%
ERVIN VALERIE 111 559.57 777.51 217.94 39%
ESPINOZA DEYSI 005 6,064.35 6,433.18 368.83 6%
ESSEL VALENCIA 001 48,586.78 66,796.96 18,210.18 37%
EVANS TINIA 005 10,259.25 12,047.4 1,788.15 17%
EVANS TYRIQ 005 2,254.75 2,493.75 239 11%

Packet page 150 of 170



EVERETT BETTY 111 222.12 504.51 282.39 127%
FAIRCHILD ILA 005 3,643.76 6,457.99 2,814.23 77%
FAIRCHILD KIMBERLY 005 17,601.08 18,430.08 829 5%
FAULKNER CAROLINE 001 83,710.08 97,787.13 14,077.05 17%
FERNANDEZ YOLANDA 025 232.5 510 277.5 119%
FERRELL KERRY 099 -134.22 -149.6 -15.38 11%
FLETCHER JENNIFER 025 1,285.2 1,387.97 102.77 8%
FOBBS KYANI 005 7,354.02 7,987.98 633.96 9%
FONVILLE KIM 025 900 1,090 190 21%
FOWLER MATTHEW 005 32,327.84 36,704.16 4,376.32 14%
FRANCE JENNIFER 001 49,887.25 52,276.09 2,388.84 5%
FRANKLIN CALESHA 001 18,619.08 35,027.65 16,408.57 88%
FRAZIER SHARON 025 90 517.5 427.5 475%
FREYALDENHOVEN JAMIE 001 34,510 36,068.18 1,558.18 5%
FUDGE GREGORY 001 7,291.74 18,002.06 10,710.32 147%
GALICIA JOSE 005 17,763.33 18,998.7 1,235.37 7%
GALLOT-KNIGHTENDAPHNE 001 71,958.16 76,681.74 4,723.58 7%
GARDNER KATHIE 005 4,032.52 6,824.93 2,792.41 69%
GARLINGTON AMANDA 001 33,793.6 41,937.98 8,144.38 24%
GARRETT EARNESTINE 111 840.19 1,095.82 255.63 30%
GARRETT TANGILA 005 4,042.99 5,083.05 1,040.06 26%
GARY MAPLE 001 12,957.68 16,561.9 3,604.22 28%
GATES TERRY 005 21,870.66 29,040.88 7,170.22 33%
GEANS PATRICK 001 14,614.23 16,179.14 1,564.91 11%
GEORGE SANDRA 111 414.39 669.3 254.91 62%
GIBSON JANISE 025 1,330 1,835 505 38%
GIBSON YOLANDA 025 1,335 1,625 290 22%
GILL JOHN 001 16,691.15 17,703.88 1,012.73 6%
GILLEY ANNE 001 38,391.81 45,535.95 7,144.14 19%
GILMER AR'JILLIAN 001 17,294.51 25,684.19 8,389.68 49%
GIPSON SHARON 005 2,359.28 10,994.96 8,635.68 366%
GLASS THELMA 005 24,376.63 28,864.12 4,487.49 18%
GLASS BEVERLY 001 59,639.18 62,888.48 3,249.3 5%
GLOVER CARRIE 001 45,981.22 52,922.66 6,941.44 15%
GOBER MATTHEW 005 40,345.52 43,743.5 3,397.98 8%
GORDON SHANDRIA 001 59,756.62 62,594.86 2,838.24 5%
GOSSER DONNA 099 -604.63 -1,730.91 -1,126.28 186%
GRAHAM BRITNEY 001 38,610.6 41,373.84 2,763.24 7%
GRAY C. RENEE 001 13,438.97 20,242.8 6,803.83 51%
GREEN WANDA 001 19,060.61 20,111.44 1,050.83 6%
GREENING BRANDY 001 45,363.47 47,782.08 2,418.61 5%
GREGORY MELISSA 111 944.36 2,326.38 1,382.02 146%
GUIDEN ROSALYND 001 18,177.56 35,027.65 16,850.09 93%
GUNN STACY 001 32,712.6 37,108.7 4,396.1 13%
GUY JAMES 005 3,699.27 18,959.86 15,260.59 413%
HACKBART SHARON 001 72,077.57 77,891.96 5,814.39 8%
HADLEY MELISSA 005 12,285 13,230.42 945.42 8%
HALE WILLIAM 111 794.53 2,027.46 1,232.93 155%
HALL CARLA 014 752.88 821.5 68.62 9%
HALLENBECK KATHY 005 288 1,425 1,137 395%
HAMILTON RICHARD 005 840.37 1,667.49 827.12 98%
HARPER TERRANCE 005 12,957.18 16,076.64 3,119.46 24%

Packet page 151 of 170



HARPER CAROLYN 001 24,836.73 26,068.73 1,232 5%
HARRIS CLAUDIA 111 318.01 1,496.25 1,178.24 371%
HARRIS CHRISTOPHER 025 2,812.5 4,275 1,462.5 52%
HARRIS TORSHA 025 1,132.96 1,587.81 454.85 40%
HARRIS THERESA 005 18,335.3 23,995.14 5,659.84 31%
HARRIS CLAUDIA 014 528.22 630 101.78 19%
HARRIS THERESA 014 745.03 879.31 134.28 18%
HAYMES CLARENCE 014 755.3 818.25 62.95 8%
HAYNIE ANN 001 12,115.93 17,553.92 5,437.99 45%
HAYWOOD DAISY 005 3,521.05 11,918 8,396.95 238%
HENRY SPAYDE JESSICA 001 17,282.28 42,620.41 25,338.13 147%
HERNANDEZ SELINA 005 10,691.25 12,219.9 1,528.65 14%
HESLEP LORI 001 40,762.4 43,557.91 2,795.51 7%
HIBBLER LEILA 014 870.24 1,009.28 139.04 16%
HICKS KYLE 001 12,179.74 41,270.81 29,091.07 239%
HIGGINS DEBRA 025 1,260.96 2,367.48 1,106.52 88%
HINTON RICAROL 001 15,197.2 19,346.51 4,149.31 27%
HOANZL CASEY 001 34,510 36,068.18 1,558.18 5%
HOARD GLORIA 005 19,046.24 20,097.36 1,051.12 6%
HODGES AMBER 001 71,666.03 78,027.03 6,361 9%
HOGG CHERYL 014 706.16 875.27 169.11 24%
HOLLISTER RAY 005 52,018.52 54,863.76 2,845.24 5%
HOLMAN TERRY 005 1,754.83 16,474.98 14,720.15 839%
HOLMES DENICE 005 14,808 18,226.73 3,418.73 23%
HOMAN DANNIELL 025 800 880 80 10%
HOOD SYLIA 111 1,396.56 1,756.13 359.57 26%
HOPES BONEIK 005 5,256.35 6,173.43 917.08 17%
HORTON JONTE' 005 8,423.28 18,169.06 9,745.78 116%
HOW MATTHEW 001 67,537.2 80,815.54 13,278.34 20%
HOWEY KIMBERLY 001 36,714.21 45,535.95 8,821.74 24%
HRITZ RACHEL 001 38,784.07 44,495.42 5,711.35 15%
HUMPHRIES LARA 099 -856.47 -4,240.35 -3,383.88 395%
HUNTER IE'SHIA 111 203.68 1,821.66 1,617.98 794%
JACKSON GWENDOLYN 001 11,145.49 43,295 32,149.51 288%
JACKSON CAROLYN 001 47,786.65 52,010.56 4,223.91 9%
JACKSON MICHAEL 014 812.56 874.06 61.5 8%
JACKSON CAROLYN 150 686.8 728.02 41.22 6%
JAMES MELVIN 121 1,315.06 3,142.21 1,827.15 139%
JAMES LAVERA 005 19,720.65 21,463.16 1,742.51 9%
JAQUEZ SYLVIA 005 10,986.49 11,863.18 876.69 8%
JARRETT DMETRI 005 1,421 2,005.5 584.5 41%
JENKINS LYNDA 111 168.12 1,378.66 1,210.54 720%
JENNINGS NADINE 001 14,023.92 17,324.26 3,300.34 24%
JOHNSON HERMAN 001 18,619.08 25,194.32 6,575.24 35%
JOHNSON BRENDA 014 490.49 590.64 100.15 20%
JOHNSON RONALD 005 15,152.3 16,466.68 1,314.38 9%
JOHNSON BRENDA 005 11,995.75 12,934.73 938.98 8%
JOHNSON WINNIE 014 690.54 739.68 49.14 7%
JOHNSTON CHRISTINA 025 381.36 1,200 818.64 215%
JOHNSTON CARL 121 1,537 1,642.8 105.8 7%
JONES BARBARA 005 132.1 396.3 264.2 200%
JONES CHRISTINA 116 133.84 280.56 146.72 110%

Packet page 152 of 170



JONES BARBARA 116 104.08 161.4 57.32 55%
JONES TRINITY 025 173.55 240 66.45 38%
JONES ABIGAIL 001 32,307.62 39,292.78 6,985.16 22%
JONES VICKIE 005 14,464.01 16,888.68 2,424.67 17%
JONES BARBARA 005 22,930.78 25,635.7 2,704.92 12%
JONES CHRISTINA 005 11,891.54 13,188.86 1,297.32 11%
JONES CHARLES 001 94,031.55 103,997.04 9,965.49 11%
JONES RICKEY 001 90,570.85 98,264.92 7,694.07 8%
JONES KARLA 001 39,635.75 42,311.34 2,675.59 7%
JONES HENRY 005 9,156 9,590.77 434.77 5%
JORDAN YVONNE 005 28,855.88 33,059.7 4,203.82 15%
JOSHUA LESLIE 001 62,410.94 81,727.18 19,316.24 31%
KAY JENNIFER 001 34,510 36,068.18 1,558.18 5%
KEY MONICA 001 18,164.61 20,320.16 2,155.55 12%
KHATIB IMADEDDIN 116 94.32 282.56 188.24 200%
KING TINA 116 232.16 357.91 125.75 54%
KINLEY RODNEY 005 19,446.08 20,720.82 1,274.74 7%
KISNER CRYSTAL 111 590.5 1,762.34 1,171.84 198%
KLUCHER CHRISTY 001 52,238.24 54,913.14 2,674.9 5%
KNIGHTEN DERRILL 005 11,690.94 12,238.86 547.92 5%
KREADY ELIZABETH 005 11,294.96 11,906.28 611.32 5%
KUBAIKO BARBARA 111 180.57 1,062.16 881.59 488%
LARD KIFFINEY 001 48,141.45 52,191.2 4,049.75 8%
LARRY THURSTON 116 263.34 568.1 304.76 116%
LAWSON DANETTE 001 39,081.81 46,509.3 7,427.49 19%
LAYLAND ALEC 005 1,500.75 1,912.5 411.75 27%
LAYTON TANJA 001 10,946.99 15,037.16 4,090.17 37%
LEE CLAUDIA 025 120 1,188.41 1,068.41 890%
LEE TWYLA 005 17,360.57 18,603 1,242.43 7%
LEGER GWEN 001 63,669.14 69,489.43 5,820.29 9%
LEONARD GLENDA 005 9,414.3 11,290.51 1,876.21 20%
LEPPER RACHEL 025 1,900 2,000 100 5%
LINDSEY KADI 001 32,989.09 42,517.39 9,528.3 29%
LINDSEY GREGORY 014 462.56 547.52 84.96 18%
LOFTON JOYCE 001 63,823.2 91,738.13 27,914.93 44%
LOGAN SARA 001 81,218.49 89,609.31 8,390.82 10%
LOVE CAROLYN 014 830.55 963.6 133.05 16%
LOWERY CLEASTER 005 18,988.17 20,685.9 1,697.73 9%
LUCKADUE LAURA 005 5,121.29 6,387.49 1,266.2 25%
MAHER JAMES 001 55,784.14 61,328.37 5,544.23 10%
MAKANI ROSELYNE 001 34,887.72 41,270.81 6,383.09 18%
MALCHASKI CAROLYN 014 632.59 751.52 118.93 19%
MALOCH DAYNA 025 40.71 169.32 128.61 316%
MANN PAMELA 111 1,161.38 1,986.96 825.58 71%
MANNING SHEILA 116 95.81 486.2 390.39 407%
MANNING CARRIE 001 58,291.45 84,709.56 26,418.11 45%
MARINER SHAYLA 005 3,876.71 6,225.6 2,348.89 61%
MARSHALL TWANA 111 1,873.74 3,860.47 1,986.73 106%
MARTIN CARVIN 121 1,812.8 2,771.6 958.8 53%
MARTIN CLARENCE 111 436.62 497.31 60.69 14%
MARTIN CARMEL 005 20,684.32 22,645.31 1,960.99 9%
MARTIN CARVIN 005 39,272.96 41,701.92 2,428.96 6%

Packet page 153 of 170



MASON MARLA 001 23,904.31 51,676.09 27,771.78 116%
MATTHEY-HICKS LORA 001 47,836.95 50,738.58 2,901.63 6%
MAYO JANIS 111 461.05 632.52 171.47 37%
MAYS PATRICIA 005 15,098.89 15,908.34 809.45 5%
MAYWEATHERS FRANK 111 1,129.95 2,264.83 1,134.88 100%
MCCARROLL ROBINETTE 025 135 225 90 67%
MCCOY GRETCHEN 001 63,441.2 66,724.78 3,283.58 5%
MCKINLEY APRIL 001 62,897.38 74,859.38 11,962 19%
MCKINNEY BRIANNA 001 15,188.95 16,179.14 990.19 7%
MCMAHAN KENNETH 001 24,919.58 26,472.66 1,553.08 6%
MEEKS REGINA 001 18,740.03 20,690.95 1,950.92 10%
MELTON CYNTHIA 001 76,170.98 82,093.86 5,922.88 8%
MELVIN BRENDA 005 168.4 3,858.66 3,690.26 2191%
MIDKIFF CATHY 001 20,826.71 21,904.03 1,077.32 5%
MIKEL KATHERINE 111 1,121.82 2,773.13 1,651.31 147%
MILLER JESSICA 025 150 815 665 443%
MILLER MATTIE 025 256.25 555 298.75 117%
MILLER DORNESHIA 099 -497.52 -971.28 -473.76 95%
MITCHELL VIRGINIA 001 42,746.1 45,859.15 3,113.05 7%
MOORE CHASITY 001 8,847.06 18,318.84 9,471.78 107%
MOORE MARY 014 797.63 870.24 72.61 9%
MOORE KENDRICK 001 49,410.9 53,878.72 4,467.82 9%
MOORE J W 014 560.67 604.15 43.48 8%
MOORE-STEWART SHIRLEY 113 950.4 1,040 89.6 9%
MORGAN KAITLYN 005 8,025.4 8,409 383.6 5%
MORRIS KARL 005 17,294.24 18,326.61 1,032.37 6%
MURPHY VANESSA 005 4,778.05 5,789.27 1,011.22 21%
MURPHY KRISTI 005 9,533.62 10,861.58 1,327.96 14%
MURRAY CASEY 005 8,445.92 9,876 1,430.08 17%
NEAL RONISHA 111 684.04 2,012.94 1,328.9 194%
NECESSARY HAILEY 025 66.35 570 503.65 759%
NEGRETE-TORRES MARIA 005 2,942.51 6,413.79 3,471.28 118%
NELSON VICTORIA 111 67.14 797.87 730.73 1088%
NELSON CHARLOTTE 005 11,968.43 13,497.26 1,528.83 13%
NICHOLS DANNY 005 31,578.7 48,664.14 17,085.44 54%
NIEVES JOSE 005 3,628.92 5,595.48 1,966.56 54%
NOBLE THOMAS 001 26,455.45 35,027.65 8,572.2 32%
NOONER DAWNRE 001 28,116.93 35,171 7,054.07 25%
O'DELL DAVID 121 2,165.28 3,101.76 936.48 43%
ONICK NA'TASHA 005 11,342.94 23,634.31 12,291.37 108%
OROBONA STEVEN 001 62,897.38 66,197.51 3,300.13 5%
OWENS THEODIST 005 19,052.24 30,309.3 11,257.06 59%
PAEGELOW ALYCE 001 34,510 36,068.18 1,558.18 5%
PALMER MALINDA 005 20,069.54 21,485.81 1,416.27 7%
PALMISANO KRISTINA 001 25,540.89 37,108.7 11,567.81 45%
PALMISANO NICHOLAS 001 32,892.34 36,068.18 3,175.84 10%
PAMPLIN CECILEE 001 16,640.11 17,953.41 1,313.3 8%
PANIAGUA EMMA 005 5,719.73 6,560.3 840.57 15%
PARKER THOMAS 005 22,558.18 24,005.78 1,447.6 6%
PARR PERRY 001 65,692.29 69,590.46 3,898.17 6%
PATTERSON TEDDY 005 16,083.11 19,774.93 3,691.82 23%
PECK AMBER 001 42,914.2 45,313.23 2,399.03 6%

Packet page 154 of 170



PEEBLES AMANDA 001 47,688.51 50,738.58 3,050.07 6%
PENNINGTON FREDRICK 005 43.5 2,261 2,217.5 5098%
PENNINGTON ALLEN 001 66,657.47 72,021.78 5,364.31 8%
PENNY TERESA 001 6,202.81 36,068.18 29,865.37 481%
PERRY KATESSIA 111 1,430.38 2,670.65 1,240.27 87%
PETTUS LAWRENCE 005 3,517.14 18,350.16 14,833.02 422%
PETTY TAMMY 025 600 1,200 600 100%
PHAUP COURTNEY 001 52,242.05 55,209.76 2,967.71 6%
PHILLIPS RANDY 005 3,564.38 12,917 9,352.62 262%
PHIPPS KRISTOFER 001 40,648.04 55,171.4 14,523.36 36%
PICKENS EUNIQUE 001 15,985.73 18,002.06 2,016.33 13%
PINKERTON CHAD 005 23,647.4 26,996.68 3,349.28 14%
POPE ANITA 005 12,888.4 25,436.02 12,547.62 97%
PORTER TANGILA 111 958.41 1,145.87 187.46 20%
POUNDERS KAREN 001 81,218.49 89,609.31 8,390.82 10%
PRESTON AMY 001 16,500.73 43,351.87 26,851.14 163%
PRICE MARVIN 005 17,705.88 20,731.52 3,025.64 17%
PROCTOR CARMEN 001 32,418.28 46,473.45 14,055.17 43%
PURDOM DEBRA 099 -540.62 -1,342.1 -801.48 148%
QUARRY CINDY 001 73,491.31 78,328.78 4,837.47 7%
RADZIN DARRYL 005 13,664.1 14,553.39 889.29 7%
RAMSEY JESSICA 001 15,639.26 18,703.74 3,064.48 20%
RANDALL MOSE 005 10,688.05 14,333.06 3,645.01 34%
RANDLE FREDERICK 001 8,463.06 21,136.1 12,673.04 150%
RATLIFF KRISTIE 001 94,176.92 105,097.7 10,920.78 12%
REED SAMUEL 111 39.51 411.31 371.8 941%
REED STACY 025 80 400 320 400%
REED BILLY 005 16,373.2 19,747.8 3,374.6 21%
REED-NELSON BRIDGETTE 121 1,158.84 1,875.32 716.48 62%
REYNOLDS LAUREN 001 34,510 37,021.97 2,511.97 7%
RHODES-NEWBURNHEATHER 001 62,407.09 65,415.81 3,008.72 5%
RICE JOHN 005 754.52 1,205.6 451.08 60%
RICHISON ASHLEY 001 45,269 48,946.42 3,677.42 8%
RICKS SHARON 001 39,635.75 43,351.87 3,716.12 9%
RILLER CARLA 025 90 375 285 317%
RIPPER DONNA 025 60 1,350 1,290 2150%
RIVERS EVEON 025 450 1,012.5 562.5 125%
ROBERSON DEEDRA 001 17,273.19 39,292.78 22,019.59 127%
ROBERTS TAMMY 001 48,862.1 51,676.09 2,813.99 6%
ROBERTSON JUNE 005 12,969.83 14,238.07 1,268.24 10%
ROCKINS LACHER 025 300 1,365 1,065 355%
RODGERS PAKITA 015 79.7 283.5 203.8 256%
RODGERS LUTHER 116 204.75 321.8 117.05 57%
RODGERS DEBORAH 025 3,045 4,658.59 1,613.59 53%
RODGERS NINA 014 588.47 707.04 118.57 20%
RODGERS AISHA 005 3,025.48 3,372.36 346.88 11%
RODGERS CARLOS 005 19,393.75 20,937.02 1,543.27 8%
RODGERS BRANDY 001 54,055.46 57,245.4 3,189.94 6%
RODGERS DEBORAH 001 62,595.05 65,718.05 3,123 5%
ROGERS CASSIE 001 37,585.45 40,039.84 2,454.39 7%
ROMES RODERICK 001 16,691.15 17,703.88 1,012.73 6%
RUBLE JANET 001 28,015.1 29,541.18 1,526.08 5%

Packet page 155 of 170



RUNSICK AMBER 001 58,595.95 74,377.23 15,781.28 27%
RUTHERFORD PHILIP 001 98,334.51 109,543.77 11,209.26 11%
SALAAM CAPRI 001 38,610.6 41,373.84 2,763.24 7%
SANDEFUR RANDY 025 140 175 35 25%
SANDEFUR JORDAN 001 14,063.84 15,037.16 973.32 7%
SANDERLIN JULIE 001 38,172.99 46,679.49 8,506.5 22%
SARACINI KARLI 001 91,445.6 111,640.84 20,195.24 22%
SARTIN MALYNDA 001 20,341.11 45,276.33 24,935.22 123%
SATTERFIELD MARSHA 001 96,855.78 107,637.63 10,781.85 11%
SAUNDERS CLAYTON 001 33,791.04 36,068.18 2,277.14 7%
SCOTT PAUL 015 3,430.69 4,887.94 1,457.25 42%
SEALS MELVINIA 005 17,339.36 19,149.85 1,810.49 10%
SELA ALVARO 001 16,882.61 58,995.37 42,112.76 249%
SELA MELISSA 001 53,474.01 55,988.73 2,514.72 5%
SELDERS KRYSTAL 001 37,967.41 42,868.78 4,901.37 13%
SERGEANT ELLA 001 38,105.85 64,574.5 26,468.65 69%
SHAW TRAVIS 005 7,170.73 19,386.46 12,215.73 170%
SHOFFNER ASHLEY 001 34,150.52 36,068.18 1,917.66 6%
SHUMPERT SHEILAH 001 46,761.5 50,657.53 3,896.03 8%
SIEMS MARIBEL 025 200 280 80 40%
SIMPSON NANCY 001 39,821.7 46,392.4 6,570.7 17%
SLATER VICKTONYA 111 522.07 2,322.34 1,800.27 345%
SMEDLEY TELICIA 025 60 460 400 667%
SMITH GEORGE 111 91.8 1,149.24 1,057.44 1152%
SMITH WANDA 113 78.6 269.75 191.15 243%
SMITH DEANNA 001 15,945.54 45,432.92 29,487.38 185%
SMITH GEORGE 005 8,474.54 17,883.87 9,409.33 111%
SMITH BETTY 111 580.01 1,154.3 574.29 99%
SMITH WANDA 111 564.22 957.44 393.22 70%
SMITH JACOB 001 57,312.81 62,797.84 5,485.03 10%
SMITH LORI 001 78,170.98 84,093.86 5,922.88 8%
SOULE RHONDA 001 28,725.93 32,942.19 4,216.26 15%
SPRIGGS JENNIFER 001 45,888.15 48,760.55 2,872.4 6%
SPRING QUANDERO 001 39,737.25 42,136.24 2,398.99 6%
SPRINGER PAMELA 099 -597.5 -744.03 -146.53 25%
STADTHER EMILY 001 36,135.15 38,749.23 2,614.08 7%
STARR KIMBERLY 001 80,043.84 88,190.5 8,146.66 10%
STARRETT DONNA 001 7,072.63 24,724.28 17,651.65 250%
STENNIS BRIDGET 111 784.86 979.58 194.72 25%
STEWART ROSLYN 025 200 367.5 167.5 84%
STEWART ROSLYN 014 981.68 1,160.32 178.64 18%
STEWART RAY 005 20,751.16 22,244.76 1,493.6 7%
STOGSDILL LORA 025 590 4,642.41 4,052.41 687%
STOKES COURTNEY 001 42,812.7 45,638.97 2,826.27 7%
STONE MICHEAL 001 101,304.12 114,719.07 13,414.95 13%
STONE ABIGAIL 001 71,821.28 78,258.89 6,437.61 9%
STRAIN SCOTT 001 17,553.37 46,051.06 28,497.69 162%
STUMON IVANDRICKS 001 6,450.38 9,925.46 3,475.08 54%
SULLIVAN TAUSHA 111 425.11 2,067.68 1,642.57 386%
SUMMONS KALEN 005 350.63 1,485.05 1,134.42 324%
SWAYZE SAMMY 001 18,193.35 19,228.61 1,035.26 6%
TACKETT DANA 001 91,207.31 100,356.45 9,149.14 10%

Packet page 156 of 170



TATE DELORES 111 116.04 600.88 484.84 418%
TATE JOHN 111 384.85 700.44 315.59 82%
TAYLOR COURTNEY 001 35,535.15 39,241.3 3,706.15 10%
TAYLOR GEORGE 001 76,707.41 82,177.09 5,469.68 7%
TAYLOR JOYCE 005 7,414.63 7,782.61 367.98 5%
TELLADO CYNTHIA 014 586.32 700.16 113.84 19%
THOMAS DEANNA 005 11,694.09 15,556.93 3,862.84 33%
THOMAS AUTUMN 001 35,535.86 41,373.84 5,837.98 16%
THOMPSON MELINDA 025 1,200 1,296 96 8%
THORNTON CAROL 001 78,636.58 85,071.95 6,435.37 8%
TILLERY JANE 005 20,019.29 29,498 9,478.71 47%
TIPTON AMANDA 025 620 860 240 39%
TOBIAS MARIO 005 18,718.91 21,094.18 2,375.27 13%
TOBIAS MARIA 005 13,296.07 14,288.67 992.6 7%
TOLAND CHRISTIE 001 87,570.44 97,402.78 9,832.34 11%
TOUCHSTONE MARIA 001 77,023.19 80,868.54 3,845.35 5%
TOWNSEND MARTHA 005 13,001.78 16,089.48 3,087.7 24%
TOWNSEND DRUSILLA 005 17,800.19 19,345 1,544.81 9%
TRAMBLE ASHRAEL 001 9,194.81 17,870.7 8,675.89 94%
TUCKER WILLIE 005 51,414 55,957.62 4,543.62 9%
TURNER STEPHANIE 001 15,304.32 17,553.92 2,249.6 15%
TURNER WINSTON 001 92,371.1 98,757.25 6,386.15 7%
TYUS VENETRAL 005 17,381.98 18,894.5 1,512.52 9%
USSERY LAUREN 001 34,510 36,068.18 1,558.18 5%
UTLEY CHARLES 001 54,908.33 60,439.41 5,531.08 10%
UTLEY ROSALIND 001 39,635.75 41,921.13 2,285.38 6%
VALENTINE TERRI 001 58,541.94 61,280.91 2,738.97 5%
VALUE MASHA 005 13,675.71 17,171.54 3,495.83 26%
VEASLEY KATINA 001 37,686.95 40,436.33 2,749.38 7%
VINSON CYNTHIA 111 696.32 2,801.32 2,105 302%
WAFFORD SONJA 005 12,035.35 13,131.21 1,095.86 9%
WAITS GALVIN 025 430 832.5 402.5 94%
WAITS CLEVESTER 005 18,074.64 19,414.07 1,339.43 7%
WAITS GALVIN 001 22,325.94 23,423.2 1,097.26 5%
WALKER SHARON 001 21,004.58 56,818.16 35,813.58 171%
WALKER JESSICA 001 16,895.52 36,068.18 19,172.66 113%
WALKER LINDA 014 552.72 660.48 107.76 19%
WALKER RICHARD 014 794.08 942.72 148.64 19%
WALLS MELISSA 001 59,790.36 62,574.05 2,783.69 5%
WALTER MINNIE 025 72 105 33 46%
WALTERS HERMAN 005 9,588.32 17,245.8 7,657.48 80%
WALTERS MARCELIS 005 12,111.74 14,950.78 2,839.04 23%
WARD LARRY 116 122.16 778.5 656.34 537%
WARD LARRY 015 541.63 910.85 369.22 68%
WARD STEPHEN 005 37,325.23 41,389.11 4,063.88 11%
WARD LARRY 005 55,348.13 60,878.7 5,530.57 10%
WARD STEPHEN 121 2,375.96 2,520.18 144.22 6%
WASHINGTON PATRICIA 005 18,205.44 19,567.6 1,362.16 7%
WATKINS VIVIAN 005 3,459.16 8,651.02 5,191.86 150%
WATKINS ALFRED 015 2,897.88 4,222.43 1,324.55 46%
WATSON LAKESHA 001 7,505.41 18,849 11,343.59 151%
WATSON, JR. GERALD 005 17,359.5 19,442.88 2,083.38 12%

Packet page 157 of 170



WEATHERFORD ALICIA 001 39,064.01 42,414.36 3,350.35 9%
WEBB SARAH 025 60 340 280 467%
WENTZEL TONYA 001 50,912.4 53,316.61 2,404.21 5%
WHISNANT KARLA 001 68,131.45 72,564.1 4,432.65 7%
WHITE PAMELA 005 2,536.62 3,179.15 642.53 25%
WHITE FAITH 001 38,352.63 44,495.42 6,142.79 16%
WHITE LATESHA 001 21,197.75 22,278.08 1,080.33 5%
WHITEHEAD CHARLES 005 7,965.95 9,476.73 1,510.78 19%
WHITFIELD SHEILA 001 37,686.95 40,436.33 2,749.38 7%
WILLIAMS TASHUNDA 001 8,122.56 66,222.79 58,100.23 715%
WILLIAMS ANITA 025 120 780 660 550%
WILLIAMS MONICA 025 228.88 1,312.5 1,083.62 473%
WILLIAMS FREDERICK 121 487.56 1,512 1,024.44 210%
WILLIAMS ARLENE 099 -257.07 -776.27 -519.2 202%
WILLIAMS DONALD 025 400 903.75 503.75 126%
WILLIAMS TOMEKIA 111 502.36 678.16 175.8 35%
WILLIAMS SHARON 025 522.5 682.5 160 31%
WILLIAMS ARLENE 111 1,125.54 1,394.47 268.93 24%
WILLIAMS TONYA 025 716.25 862.5 146.25 20%
WILLIAMS WILLIE 014 647.78 768.32 120.54 19%
WILLIAMS SANDY 001 72,771.27 82,572.73 9,801.46 13%
WILLIAMS ANITA 001 17,544.29 18,450.21 905.92 5%
WILLIAMS DONALD 001 21,197.75 22,278.08 1,080.33 5%
WILLIAMS FREDERICK 111 1,200.13 1,260 59.87 5%
WILLIAMS SHARON 001 23,828.14 24,947.93 1,119.79 5%
WILSON KIMBERLY 005 13,464.34 21,501.35 8,037.01 60%
WILSON SHIRLEY 014 611.59 727.05 115.46 19%
WILSON RAYSHAUN 005 18,537.36 21,688.11 3,150.75 17%
WILSON SHIRLEY 005 15,569.35 16,935.03 1,365.68 9%
WOFFORD KELETTA 005 3,292.08 5,390.7 2,098.62 64%
WOMACK THOMAS 015 1,269.72 3,641.52 2,371.8 187%
WONN PATRICIA 001 39,065.32 45,276.33 6,211.01 16%
WOODS-FINKS GAIL 005 10,427.68 11,815.28 1,387.6 13%
WOOTEN JENNIFER 001 12,994.25 18,002.06 5,007.81 39%
WORRELL MILDRED 014 775.18 899.36 124.18 16%
WRIGHT ANITA 025 60 220 160 267%
WRIGHT CHERRI 116 62.65 197.4 134.75 215%
WRIGHT RODNEY 005 1,700 3,767.09 2,067.09 122%
ZAKRZEWSKI ANGELA 001 25,578.1 28,435.32 2,857.22 11%
ZIMMERMAN OLIVIA 001 35,627.88 39,189.76 3,561.88 10%

Packet page 158 of 170



Explanation

Packet page 159 of 170



North Little Rock School District 

Annual Report to the Public 
2016-17 

 

Packet page 160 of 170



     

 
Our Vision 

World Class Schools for World Class Students 
 

Our Mission 
The North Little Rock School District and the 

community will provide for achievement, 
accountability, acceptance and the necessary assets in 

the pursuit of each student’s educational success. 

Packet page 161 of 170



Our Goals 

• Finalize Building Project 
• Begin the North Little Rock Center of 

Excellence Conversion Charter  
• Implement Personalized Learning 
• Recruit and retain quality teachers and 

support personnel to facilitate student 
learning 

• Addressing the budget in the absence of 
desegregation funds 

Packet page 162 of 170



2016-17 Accomplishments 
NLRHS Dance Program Troupe Dancers 
performed in the Untapped Gala, Rhythm, and 
Soles. 
Five young men from the NLR Academy 
participated in Boys’ State and earned positions 
during this exciting week of learning. 
Amboy Elementary started the Male  Initiative to 
increase participation of fathers in school 
activities. 
NLRMS Band Director was inducted into the 
International Honorary Fraternity of Conductors- 
Phi Beta Mu 
Daryl Fimple was named Coach of the Year by the 
Federation of High School Coaches Association 
Glenview Elementary had “Parents with a View” 
to promote healthy eating. 
NLRMS’ entire 6th grade band performed for 
Arkansas Symphony at Robinson Auditorium. 
Lakewood Elementary had their first SLAM night. 

Elementary Basketball League began this year. 
North Little Rock High School was chosen Best 
High School North of the River and Crestwood 
Elementary was chosen Best Elementary School 
North of the River by Kids Directory. 
Boone Park began  “Kings in Training” a program 
that seeks to assist young men in their 
development. 
NLR Trap Team received a grant from the State  of 
Arkansas . 
The NLRHS Performing Arts Center was 
completed and its first performance was 
HAIRSPRAY. 
Crestwood Elementary became a Arkansas 
recognition and Reward School. 
NLRMS students were featured in the EAST 
Quarterly publication and the state  TICAL 
Conference. 
NLRHS Football team made it to State  Finals. 

Packet page 163 of 170



Parental Involvement 

The North little Rock School District  
provides Parent Involvement plans 
  for each school and the district.   

Plans may be found on the district website  
or at the individual schools. 

 

 

Packet page 164 of 170



North Little Rock School District School 
Board 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Board Member  Training Hours 

Darryl Montgomery  
President 

25.75 

Sandi Campbell 
Vice President 

37.5  

Tracy Steele                  
Secretary 

 6  

Dorothy Williams        
Dispersing Officer 

59.25 

Luke King  
 

8 

Scott Teague       12 

Taniesha Richardson-Wiley      
 

13 

  

Packet page 165 of 170



Student Enrollment Trends 

9131 

9044 
9076 

9009 9004 

8900

8950

9000

9050

9100

9150

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

Enrollment 

Packet page 166 of 170



Demographics 

Packet page 167 of 170



Tax Payer Investment 

Average Teacher Salary                               
Average teacher has 10 years of experience 

$51,099.81 
 

Expenditure per student                          
(excluding federal funds) 

$10,891.52 
  

Millage Rate                                      
48.3 

(State Avg.37.74) 

Overall Revenue 
$108,870,584 

 
Expenditures 

Salary and Benefits         $68,912,935 
Construction                    $  7,956,820 
Debt Service                    $10,747,388 
Maintenance and 
Operations                       $  5,950,383 
 
 

 

Packet page 168 of 170



Programs and Efforts to Increase 
Student Achievement 

 Project Lead The Way 
Moving to a 1:1 
environment 
An increased focus on use of 
data to drive instruction 
Credit Recovery 
Using pre- and post- test 
data 
Generation Ready  
Improvement Specialists in 
Elementary Schools 

After school tutoring 
programs 
Increased technology 
utilized in daily instruction 
Personalized Learning 
Read 180/Systems 44 for 
struggling Secondary 
readers 
Content Specialist 
Interventionists 
Interim Assessments from 
ACT Aspire 

Packet page 169 of 170



World Class Schools  for World Class Students 

Packet page 170 of 170


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes - September 21 2017.pdf (p. 5)
	Special Board Meeting Minutes - September 26 2017.pdf (p. 8)
	Special Board Meeting Minutes - October 12 2017-1.pdf (p. 10)
	Monthly Financial Reports - October 2017.pdf (p. 11)
	Employment of Classified Personnel - October 2017.doc (p. 42)
	Employment of Licensed Personnel - October 2017.docx (p. 44)
	Rock City Rental - October 2017.pdf (p. 45)
	Martin Luther King Jr. Commission Rental - October 2017.pdf (p. 47)
	Check Register-October 2017.pdf (p. 49)
	1.21 Date of Annual School Board Election - October 2017 (p. 141)
	Helena-West Helena Request - October 2017.pdf (p. 142)
	LPPC Meeting Minutes - September 18 2017.pdf (p. 143)
	CPPC Meeting Minutes - October 11 2017.docx (p. 144)
	CPPC Meeting Minutes - October 16 2017.docx (p. 145)
	FY18 bonus calculation 2000 per employee - October 2017.pdf (p. 146)
	ACT 1120 5 October 2017.doc (p. 147)
	5% Increases with Hire Date - October 2017.pdf (p. 148)
	2016-2017 Report to the Public - October 2017.pdf (p. 160)

